AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Oftice - 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd(@gmail.com

AGENDA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
7:00 pm Tuesday, March 14th, 2017
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
AVILA BEACH CIVIC ASSOCIATION
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER:  7:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President

Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Eric DeWeese, Director

Ara Najarian, Director

Ken San Filippo, Director

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on tonight's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the

agenda.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to
inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department
B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of

District Interest

CONSENT ITEMS:

These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

A. Minutes of January 10”’, 2017 Regular Meeting

B. Monthly Financial Review



General Manager and District Engineer Report

Capital Projects Status Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report

Request from Avila Beach Farmers Market Association for electrical use by
Farmers Market vendors for 2017.

mm o0

DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

Mid-Year Budget Review
(Action Required: Receive Report)

Review of District By-Laws
(Action Required: Receive Report; Review By-Laws; Direct Staff to Return With Any
Proposed Changes for Approval at a Later Meeting)

Status of FRM Contract
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

Former Fire Station Tenant Lease Agreement
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE

At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any

announcements, or report briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

9.

Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on April 11", 2017

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed 10 a majority of the Board after the

posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject wriling or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664,



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
January 10th, 2017

1. CALL TO ORDER
President Pete Kelley called the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community

Services District, to order at 7:00 p.m. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Civic Center.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
Eric DeWeese
Ken San Filippo
Absent: Ara Najarian
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk
Absent: Carinna Butler, Operations Manager

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
President Kelley read Resolution 2016-12 commending Director Janowicz for his service on the Board.
Former Director John Janowicz commented and expressed his appreciation to staff and board members.

GM Hagemann announced an Ethics Training Seminar is available at the Templeton CSD January 19",
2017. All board members are required to have Ethics & Sexual Harassment training this calendar year.
Board Member Best Practices Seminar will be held, January 26th, from 9 AM — 12 PM at the Santa Ynez
Community Services District.

Avila CSD will be hosting the California Special Districts Association Annual Meeting on Friday
evening, January 27, 2017 at the Avila Beach Civic Association Community Center, please RSVP
tonight. Tickets are $20 per person in advance or $25 at the door.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

1. SLO Sheriff:

Sheriff Taylor reported 55 calls for service this month. Among those were six traffic stops, two
911 calls, and 5 foot patrols. There were a number of business alarm calls, however no incidents to
report. Two hotel guests caused a disturbance at the Lite House Suites. A number of purses and
credit cards were reported stolen from several cars at the Bob Jones trailhead parking area.
Unfortunately, the surveillance cameras did not catch any suspicious activity on videotape.



Avila Beach CSD
Board ol Direclors Mecling
DRAFT Minules January 10th, 2017

2, CAL Fire Report:

Battalion Chief Paul Lee from CAL Fire reported they have cut back to winter staffing. There
were thirty two calls for service this month. Chief Lee reminded the board and public that eighteen
inches of water will cause your car to float. Please take caution when driving in the rain. Heavy
rain has caused structural fires due to leaks near electrical wiring in several homes around the

county.

-4 CONSENT ITEMS

Approval of the Minutes for the following meetings: December 13th, 2016 Meeting
December Financials

Water & Wastewater Superintendent Report

General Manager/District Engineer Report

Sowp

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS.

President Kelley introduced the consent items and inquired if any member of the Board or public
wished to address any items.

Director San Filippo commented regarding the CSDA Annual Dinner Meeting that we may want to
encourage the SLO Chapter of CSDA to consider a rotation of hosts for this event due to staff time and
added cost.

GM Hagemann advised the Board that the San Luis County Public Works Department updated their
webpage to include real time rainfall and water reservoir data. The website address is
www.slocountywater.org. GM Hagemann reported Lopez Lake had risen almost 5 feet in the past 7 days.

Hagemann noted that several projects are nearing completion at the WWTP as indicated in the Capital
Improvement Program report. Staff anticipates the projects will be completed by mid-March. Once these
improvements are, completed staff will schedule a tour for those Board members that are interested in
touring the WWTP.

Director Helenius asked if the chlorate levels in the drinking water had returned to levels below the
drinking water notification levels, as reported by the County on December 8, 2016. Hagemann confirmed
that the chlorate levels had returned to normal levels. Director Helenius asked if the District’s contract
includes a provision that the County provides “clean water” and “if the product is not up to minimum
standards, is there language in our Lopez contract to address this issue?” GM Hagemann stated he would
report back on these items.

Page 2 of 5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting

DRAFT

Minutes January 10th, 2017

Director Kelly made the motion to adopt the consent items. Director San Filippo seconded the motion and
it passed with a roll call vote 4-0.

AYES:

NOES:

Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese
Lynn Helenius
Ken San Filippo

None

ABSENT: Ara Najarian

7s BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.
A. Ad Hoc Drought Committee to become permanent Committee for ABCSD.
(Action Required: Considering Making the Drought Committee a Standing Committee)
At the December Board meeting Legal Counsel, Mike Seitz suggested making this change since
an Ad Hoc Committee is technically only a one year Committee. Director Kelley made the motion
to approve the Drought Committee to become permanent. Director San Filippo seconded the
motion and it passed with a roll call vote 4-0.
AYES: Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese
Lynn Helenius
Ken San Filippo
NOES: None
ABSENT: Ara Najarian
B. Drainage and Parking Issues in Avila Beach Area
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)
GM Hagemann reported that stafl met with Assistant Public Works Director Flynn in October
2016 regarding this issue. At the County’s request, a second meeting took place in late December
2016. The attendees included, Mr. Flynn, Public Works Director Wade Horton, Supervisor Hill’s
representative, the Harbor District and CSD staff. Flynn reported that County Public Works spent
$60,000 last year pumping the parking lot and may spend an equal amount again this year.
Page 3 of §



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
DRAFT Minutes January 10th, 2017

The County funded a Conceptual Design Report that evaluated three alternatives that would address the
flooding issue. The recommended alternative was to install a permanent pumping system with an
estimated cost of $375,000. County PW and Supervisor Hill’s office agreed to work on obtaining grant
funding for the initial capital costs. GM Hagemann agreed to discuss the concept of the Avila Beach CSD
taking the lead on providing the ongoing operations and maintenance with the CSD Board. Operations
and maintenance funding would come from a special assessment from those benefitting from the pumping
system. The County estimated the operation and maintenance costs at $25,000/year, which includes a
sinking equipment replacement fund.

After some discussion, the Board indicated that they were not in favor of the District offering to provide
operation and maintenance support of a storm water pumping station. They believed this is the
responsibility of the County Public Works Department. The Board directed staff to continue to attend any
meetings on this topic and report back to the Board.

e Capital Improvement Program Status Report

(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

GM Hagemann provided an oral summary of the written Status Report that included:

W -1: Water Tank Storage Improvements: Power installation at water tank is complete. Staff is
researching tank mixing system options/specifications and it will be ordered shortly.

W-2: Water System Valve Replacement: No Change.

W-3: Misc. Water Line Replacement: Water and wastewater GIS maps are being updated.

WW-1: Recycled Water Study and Upgrade of WWTP: Staff met with consultant on Dec 20 to narrow
conceptual alternatives. Draft report is scheduled to be completed by June 2017.

WW-2: Effluent Line Repair: Although work is near completion, recent storms have caused delays.
Tie-in to the existing line to the new line is the next step.

WW-3: Chlorination System Improvements: This project is delayed until FY 2017/18.

WW-4: Wastewater Collection Line Repair: No projects to date.

WW-5: Influent Wet Well Coating Repairs: Initialing project in mid-2017.

WW.-7: Misc. Waste Water Projects: The gate at the WWTP has been replaced/widened to allow easier
access by large service vehicles.

WW-9: Repair Decking at Wastewater Treatment Plant: Anticipated completion for Wastewater
Treatment Plant Decking Repair Project is January 20™.

Director San Filippo commented that perhaps a few District projects could be overseen by a Cal Poly
intern. GM Hagemann will report back to the Board regarding options.

No action was taken by the Board.

Page 4 of 5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
DRAFT Minutes January 10th, 2017

8. COMMUNICATIONS:

California Special Districts Conference at Embassy Suites is scheduled for April 23 -26", 2017. Board
members that are interested in attending can advise staff and we will get them enrolled.

General Manager Hagemann informed the Board that the County notified the District about slightly
higher than normal chlorate levels in Lopez Reservoir. GM Hagemann wanted the Board to be aware of
this notification. The County has reported this to the regulatory agencies. The chlorates are a bi-product of
the disinfectants. The County has posted the notification to their webpage and the District will also post
the notification to the District’s webpage.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for Tuesday,
February 14th, 2017 at 7:00 pm.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of Directors at their
next meeting.

Respgctfully submitted,
/@&g//f sen_

Brad Hagemann,
General Manager

Page 5 of §



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: March 14", 2017

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for January & February 2017

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During January the District made deposits in the amount of $88,807.71 and cxpericnced $278,885.12 in expenses
(cash basis). Income in January included $21,356.57 in County tax income and $63,105.40 in monthly water and
sewer fees, Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheet, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund, as well as, a
Profit and Loss Sheet for January are provided for your information. Expenses for January were signilicantly
higher than usual sincc we made the payment for the entire Fiscal Year 2016/17 Cal Fire contract ($161,285) and
we paid the second semi-annual State Water Project payment of $51,913.40. We also paid $16,780 in capital
improvement projects.

During the month of February the District deposited $78,313.80 and incurred $135,150.09 in expenses (cash
basis). Income in February included $12,880.16 in County tax income and $67,339.79 in monthly water and
sewer fees. Monthly expenses for February were higher than normal due to the payment of 2 months (December
and January) of regular Operation and Maintenance invoices from Fluid Resource Management (FRM) and
542,700 in capital improvement projects.

Utility Service Billing

For the month of January the District billed approximately $64,166.63 in water and sewer service charges.
Customer Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing charges to the District in the amount of $579.25.

During February the District billed approximately $67,339.79 in water and sewer service charges. Customer Rate

Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing charges by $526.29 Six delinquent accounts with payments 60+
days past due are on a payment schedule.

Operation and Maintenance

Staff is also including the Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statement for January & February 2017. The
January 31, Statement is relatively high because it includes expenses from the November Statement (which have
been paid), two months of Operation and Maintenance fee and approximately $22,000 in Capital Improvement
Program expenses for the cffluent line repair and flooring/decking repair project. The February Statement is more
typical in that it includes only one month of Operation and Maintenance fce but it also includes approximately
$8.300 in CIP expense and $5,000 in storm response related expenses.



3:49 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/02/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 : Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4030 - County Taxes
4090 - Rental Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees TIB
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay
5218 - Other

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Insurance

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting
6135 - Legal
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6150 - Rate Assistance
6160 - Training

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

Jan 17

63,105.40
1,085.74
21,356.57
3,260.00

88,807.71

88,807.71

88,807.71

158.09

3,779.03
389.02
0.00
733.59
300.00

5,201.64
180.34

600.00

600.00

613.53

613.53
235.48

6,839.99

756.25
605.00
906.97
488.81
473.93

3,230.96

Page 1



3:49 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/02/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2017

6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals
6505 - Contract Labor
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD

6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. - Other

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6535 - Insurance

6540 - Lab Tests

6545 - Miscellaneous

6555 - Permits & Fees

6565 - Regulatory Compliance
6580 - Solids Handling

6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses

6800 - Water
6805 - State Water

Total 6800 - Water
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8231 - WW-1 WWTP Upgrade
8232 - WW-2 Effluent Line Repair HD
8237 - WW-7 Misc. Wastewater Projects

Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani

8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water
8272 - W-2 Water Systm Valve/ Meter

Total 8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

10

) Jan 17_

6,531.06
196,019.52

1,378.28
646.36

2,024.64

1,235.46
5,649.80
80.00
50.00
69.90
1,196.50
519.49
3,366.31

216,742.68

51,913.40

51,913.40

278,885.12

-190,077.41

13,933.75
607.50
2,034.98

16,576.23

217.50

217.50
16,793.73

16,793.73

-16,793.73

Page 2



3:49 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/02/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2017

Jan 17 =
Net Income -206,871.14

Page 3
11



1:02 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/17/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2017
s Jan 31, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 : Customer Cash -104.68
1008 - Petty Cash 73.52
1010 - Heritage Oaks General Checking 579,424.33
1020 - B of A - General Checking 320,791.96
1025 - Pooled Cash 2,671,663.57
1030 - B of A - Payroli 22,669.89
1040 - B of A - Water Deposits -6,020.00
1050 - LAIF 2,626,029.99
1099 - Cash Balance -4,041,880.04
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 2,1?2_,_648.%
Total Checking/Savings 2,172,648.54
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 168,782.&2
Total Accounts Receivable 168,782.91
Other Current Assets
1210 - Undeposited Funds 84,093.91
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 3,019.76
1270 - Taxes Receivable 8,787.45
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 81,0092.38
1250 + Receivables - Other 150.09
Total 1250 - Receivables 92.966.59
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 6,177.@
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary 6,177.18
Total Other Current Assets 183,237.68
Total Current Assets 2,524 669.13
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr . -6,861.31
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 1,372.27

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
Page 1
12



1:02 PM

0217117
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2017

a7z
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4,526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. -4,526.21
Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin. 0.00
1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land 60,314.10
1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost 1,318,875.26
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr -352,639.07
Total 1626 - Collection Assets 966,236.19
1630 * Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost 523,122.64
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr  -264,042.83
Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment 259,079.81
1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original 105,000.00
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition 1,908,250.75
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep -886,106.88
Total 1635 - Treatment Plant 1,128,143.87
1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost 1,000,455.00
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr -524,698.87
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other 205,485.61
Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment 681,241.74
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary 3,095,015.71
1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost 21,136.28
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr -21,1_36.28
Total 1652 - Equipment 0.00
1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost 1,109,466.00
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr -562,263.35
Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets 547 ,202.65
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water 547,202.65

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset

Page 2
13



1:02 PM

02117117
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2017

1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

29,810.00
-29,810.00

0.00
17,812.74

3,661,403.37
3,661,403.37

15,700.00

15,700.00

6,201,772.50

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities

2260 - Vacation Payable

2262 - Sick Pay Accrued

2201 - Accrued Payroll

2240 - Health Insurance
2241 - Employee
2240 - Health Insurance - Other

Total 2240 - Health Insurance
2250 - PERS Liability
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held
2304 - Fire Station Deposit
2305 - Capacity Fees Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

14

76,455.71
76,455.71

199.50
4,388.50
1,834.49

0.01
-0.01

0.00
4,107.17

10,529.66

7,420.00
2,000.00
260,407.16

269,827.16
280,356.82

356,812.53

Page 3



1:02 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

02/17/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2017
Jan 31_, 17 _ :
Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability 230,098.00
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 30,230.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 260,328.00
Total Liabilities 617,140.53
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 5,457,543.92
Net Income . 12?,088.0_5
Total Equity 5‘584,631,97_
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

6,201,772.50

15

Page 4



L abegq

v¥'294've- 05'S¥¥'G- ausn) syeQ ebeluey - 0101 o8y lueg L102/EL/10 usodag
v6'91E'6L- 12661 |- “rausn) syeQ abeley - 0101 gl/22/2| - 08/} | Woossay yied Ayunwwon 291000 2102/21/10 usodag
L9°1EL'8L- G9'E9- "ausy) syeQ abellaH - 0101 2 18u10 2/} £102/21/10 usodag
20°'850'8}- 000 “guan) syeQ obelieH - 0101 | 18U10 2/1 L102/21/10 usode(
20'850'81- G.'28 “ausn) syeQ abejuey - 0LOL e0UE]sISSY 8ley 210e/2L/10 usode(
L2°0VL'8L- G5'255 .- "'ausn) syeQ abeeH - 010} 08Y lueg £102/21/10 usodag
22'88G°0L- ¥2'801 - “'ausn) syeQ ebeeH - 0101 8I1SBM - 91 D3A 2L A4 401 L102/LL/ 1O usodaq
8¥'6.1'9- L1'GS “auen) syeQ abeleH - 0101 Z 18y /1 2102/90/10 usoda(
S9VES'9- 000 ausy) syeQ ebeweH - 0101 | Jeyi0 2/1L 2102/90/10 usode(
SOPES'9- 00°0 "ausn syeQ abejusy - 0101 39UB)SISSY 8leY £102/90/10 usodag
59'¥£5'9- 2L E0E' - “ausn) syeQ abejusy - 010} o8y Iueg £102/90/10 usodag
£6'0£2'G- LL0 “augn) syeQ abejusH - 0101 2 18U0 g/t 2102/50/10 usode(
0}’ LES'S- 00°0 "auen) syeQ abejuey - 0104 L1802/t 2102/50/1L0 usodaQ
0}'182's- Z8've “ausn syeQ abeyeH - 0101 80UE)SISSY 1By £102/50/10 usodeQ
26'552's- 6.°EEG" |- “ausp) syeQ ebelusH - 010} 09y lueg 2102/S0/10 usodag
g1'zel'e- £5'G01 "'ausn) syeQ ebesH - 0101 91/0ge/z1 peusodep |yeANS 90 00'ELE $ 2102/¥0/10 usode(
99'/28'¢c- 05'282'¢E “ausy syeQ abewsH - 0101 /82/L L - 92/} | WOOASAY SHIed ASDgV 91/61/21 paxoog Apesiy £102/%0/10 usodeq
91'0192- EvvE “'ausy) syeQ ebejleH - 010} Z 1Byi0 2/t 2102/70/L0  usodeq
65 79 L- 0L'EE “ausp) syeQ ebelusH - 010} L 1ayi0 2/t L102/%0/10 usodeq
69'229/- AR Al “'auan syeQ sbelusH - 010} 80UB]SISSY Bley L102/¥0/10 usodag
18 108" 2- 18108 L- “ausp) syeQ oebejueH - 0101 o8y Iueg 2102/%0/L0 usode(
Aejiueg @

LB'CES- L6285 sbi eo g
16265~ vL G |- "'ausn) syeQ sbeleH - 01O GO sWbM ‘Gz Jelem ‘0L UBY - | #Jdwi - 0920 W S680 4 2102/08/t0  1usods(
£2'/8¢- L0'v81- "ausy syeQ abewisH - 0LOL T SIYBI ‘Gg JelBM ‘02T UBD) - XB| PRINJas LNg - 09.0:Y S680:4 L102/6L/10  usode(
9l'€02- 91°£02- “'ausn syeQ abewsH - 0101 GO’ sIUbIT ‘Gz J81ep ‘02" uBD) - | #udw|- 91 O3A LI A4 4DL LLOZ/LH/LO #_m%amo

siyBn

09'62221- 09'6ece'el- UIWIpY / [Biouscg) [e10|
09'622'2 |- 0e°0¥0'e- "'ausn) syeQ abeyssH - 0101 60" siybi ‘sz 181eM ‘02" ueD - | #udwi - 0920 'V S680 :d 2102/0€/10 usodag
0E'68L°0L- 00°059- "auarp) syeQ ebelusy - L0} 1008 ysep wol Z102/0g/L0  usodag
0£'6£5'6- 05°008- "ausn syeQ ebeysH - 0101 1008 Yse) wouj 2102/0g/10  usodaQ
08'86.°8- L0258 rausy syeQ sbelsey - 0101 SO ‘G Je1BM ‘04T UBD) - XB | PaIndag Ang - 0920°Y S680 4 2102/61/10 usodag
62°191'9- 00°092'c- "auay syeQ sbeulsH - 0L0} aLwoou| [elusy 2102/21/10 usodeq
621062 08 v¥8'2- “"auap syeQ sbesy - 0LOL GO' b ‘Gz" Je1eM ‘0L ueD) - | #Jdw| - 9L 930 L1 A4 401 L1L02/LL/10 usodeg
6t 2S- 6% LS- “auay syeQ sbeissH - 010} IsodaQ 2102/S0/10 usodag

ulwpy / [elauar)

aoueeg junowny yds owapy aleq adA)

210z AMenuep

pun4 Aq susodaq L1/80/£0

101181 S99IA18S Ajlunwiwo) yoeag elIAy



Z abey

¥2°680' |- ¥2°G80°}- “ausn) syeQ abelsy - 0101 MS 894 8siyouri "ou| ‘'SUOIIPBUUCY BISEM 9121 ‘9102 11D Uy L102/21/10 usodag

dIsem plos

90192 'gh- 90" 192'2h- Ateyues |ejo|
90" +92'2t- ¥8'6v6 - 'ausn) syeQ abeleH - QL0 Xe] paingag und - 0920 v 5680 4 2102/08/10 usodaQ
2gse'ee- 29'GL- "auep syeQ sbejeH - 01O 2 18y10 z/L £102/08/10 usodag
09'662'66- 000 “'ausn) syeQ abesH - 0101 [WEIN g ¥ /102/0€/10 usodag
09'662'6¢- 000 “'auan) syeQ abelueH - 010} 89UEB)SISSY 8lBY £102/08/10 usoda(
09'662'65- ) HANE “rausy) syeQ abewey - 0101 09Y lueg £102/0€/10 ysodeq
0£'/81°68- 000 “'ausn) syeQ abewsH - 010} ZByio g/t 2102/22/10 usode(
0£°/81'6E- 000 “'ausn) syeQ sbelssH - 010} LIayi0 2/t 2102/22/10 usode(
0£'/816¢- 00°0 "ausp) syeQ ebelsH - 010} 80UB)SISSY BBy 2102/22/10 usodaq
0g£'/81°6€- 65°2.G- “'ausn) syeQ abeysH - 0101 J8y lueg 21028/22/10 usodag
L1 19'88- 69 Lt “'ausn) syeQ abeyssH - 010} Z 1BYi0 z/1 /102/S2/t0  usodeq
20'€25'8E- 00°0 "'ausyn syeQ ebeysH - 0101 L1BY0 2/t 2102/52/10 usodeQg
20'e/5'g¢- oL'ee “ausp) syeQ ebejusH - 010} 8oue]siSsy aiey 2102/52/10 usodeQg
21'909'g¢- GL'G8p- "ausp) syeQ ebejusH - 010} o8y lueg 2102/sg/10  usodeq
1£°021'8¢- 000 "ausyn syeQ abeyssH - 0101 g U0 g/t Z102/eg/t0  usodeQ
LE021'88- 028G auayn syeQ ebeulay - 0101 L 18Ul 2/ 2102/€2/t0  usode(

15'821'8¢- 00°0 “guan) syeQ sbelsH - L0} aouelsissy aley 2102/gg/10  usodeq
15'821'8¢- G6'62.- "'auey syeQ ebeulsH - 0101 o8y lUeg 2102/€e/t0  usodsqg—

29'8vy'Le- S0°0- "ausn syeQ abeyisH - 010} Z 18410 2/1 2102/61/10 usodaQg
15°8bt 16- 000 "auay syeQ abeiisH - 0101 | 41BU10 2/} 2102/61/10 usods(q
1S 8vY L6- 128 "guen syeQ abeiaH - 0LOL a0UBISISSY 3leY 2102/61/10  usodsQ
¥8'95%'26- £2°290'1- "rauan syeQ abejusH - 0LOL o8y Iueg 2102/61/10  usodaQ
19'68£'9€- GG Zv9'e- “"auan syeQ asbelsy - 0101 I # dw) yoeag ejIAY - 0920V 5680:4 L10g/61/L0  usodag
90°L¥.'2E- Gv'E6 “auan syeQ sbeisH - 01O g 1Byl 2/t 2102/81/10 usodaq
15 0v8'2e- GL'JE ""auan syeQ abelseH - 0LOL L1810 /1 2102/81/10 usodag
99'//8'2¢- 128 "auan) syeQ abelsH - 0LOL 90UBISISSY 8lBY LL02/8L/10 usodag
£6'688'2¢- 12921 G- "rauay syeQ sbelisy - 0101 08Y lueg 2102/81/10 usodaq
22'65.2'L2- L00- ""auan syeQ sbelisH - 0LOL 2 18u10 2/1 2L02/LL/ 10 usoda(
G1'652°L2- 000 "auan) syeQ abelsy - 0101 | 18U10 2/} 2102/L1/10 usodag
GL'65.°L2- 128 “"auen) syeQ abejisH - 0LOL aouelsISsy ajey 2102/LL/10 usodag
2y’ 29212 00085 V- “auan) syeQ abejiey - 0LOL 08y |ues 210e/L1/10 usods(
gy /e2'e2- 12'S6L L “auan) syeQ abejisy - 0LO| 9i/22/2l - 08/1 1 woossay ied Ayunwwo) 291000 210g/e1/10 usodag
69°2er've- G1'62E “ausn syeQ abelusy - 0101 2 18y10 2/1 210g/e1/10 usoda(
v¥°29/'ve- 000 “ausp syeQ abelsy - 0101 L 18410 2/} L1L0Z/EL/ L0 Isode(
v¥'29.'ve- 000 “"ausn) syeQ abejueH - 0101 80UB)SISSY B)BYH L10Z/Ee1L/10 usodaq

asuejeg unouwy nidg aleq adAyL

210z Asenuep

pund Aq susodag L1/80/€0

101ISIA Se91AI9S AlluNWwos yoeag ejIny



¢ abed

6L'vIS 228" 9128 “rausn syeQ abeley - 0101 | 18u10 2/1 2102/81/10 usodag
GE 1GS'L2- 82'8 "rauen) syeQ abelsH - 0LOL 20URISISSY aleY L102/81/10 usodag
£9'655'22- G2 L68'V- “ausn syeQ abelsy - 01O 08y JBlEM 2102/81/10 usodaqg
8€°299'22- 80'0- "ausy) syeQ abejusy - 0101 Z J8uln z/1 LL02/LL/10 usode(
0£299'2e- 000 “'ausn) syeQ abejusH - 0101 L 18y10 2/1 L1028/L1/10 usodag
0£'299'2z- 82'8 “'ausn) syeQ ebejueH - 0101 80UB)SISSY SjeY L10Z/LL/ 1O usodag
86'0.9'ge- 11'98/)'Y- “'ausy) syeQ abejieH - 0101 29y ol 2108/LL/10 usodag
18°€88° 2L~ 025 “'ausp) syeQ ebelusH - 0101 91/22/21 - OE/1L | 1) died uenp ueg 229100 L102/EL/1O usodag
LO'BE6'LL- 9£'958 "ausn) syeQ abelueH - 0101 91/L2/2) - 08/} | woonsay ed Auunwwos g91000 L102/EL/10 usodag
LEV6.L'8L- 025 “rausy syeQ abessH - 0101 91/82/21 - 08/} + uonebiu| 1S UoI4 €81 100 91/21/1 Pejooq OS 09 L1L0Z/EH/ 1O usodag
15°8v8'81L- Gl'62E “guan) syeQ ebeilsH - 0101 Z 180 /1 L10Z/EL/ 10 usodaQ
2e'8LL61L- 000 "'ausy) syeQ ebejsH - 0101 L Jaylo 2/ L102/EL/10 usodag
2e'8LL'61L- 000 “'ausn) syeQ abeysH - 010} 80UBlSISSY 8leYy L1L0Z/EL/LO usode(
288L1L6L- oLl 2- "auen) syeQ ebelsH - 010} ISPV L10Z/eH/10 usodaQ
26'€90'21- 02 ¥5- "ausn) syeQ abeyssH - 010} 9L/2e/e) - 08/1 | M| Yied uenp ues gz29100 Zl0g/eL/l0 usodeq
2.'60021- 9£°968- "auap) syeQ abejusH - 0101 91/22/2} - 08/L | woonsay yied Auunwwao) 291000 L102/2H/10 usodsQ
9E'ESH LI- 02 tS- “ausy) syeQ ebejssH - 0101 91/82/2 | - 0g/} | uonebiu 1S Juol4 £8% 100 2102/2H/L0  usodeg
91660 k- G9'E£9- “‘auan) syeQ ebeuleH - 0101 Z 1eui0 2/t 2102/zL/10  usodaq
LG'GEO L - 000 ""auap) syeQ sbejsH - L0} WET oAl 2102/2H/10  usodeq
LG'GEQ L L- G.'28 "ausp syeQ abejusH - 0101 80UBJSISSY 8ley L102/2H/t0 usodeQ
92' 8L LI- LU LS9 “'auayn) syeQ abeysH - 0101 o8y Jolep LL0zZ/2L/k0 wsodeq,
6v°908 - 28'GL0°L- “guan) syeQ abeilsH - 0LOL SO SIubI ‘Gz Jetem ‘0L ueD - | #adw)- 91 O3A LI A4 401 2102/LH/10  usodeqg—

19'06L°¢- 81'gg ""ausp) syeQ abejisH - 0LOL Z eul0 g/t 2102/90/10  usodsQ
G8'Gre'e- 000 “'auan) syeQ abeyisH - 01O} L J8Ui0 2/t 2102/90/t0  usodaQ
G8'GY8'e- 000 "auay syeQ abeilisH - 010} 2ouejsISSY aley L102/90/10  usodag
G8'SY8'e- 12°085'1- "ausp syeQ abejusH - 0LOL o8y JelBp 2102/90/10  usodaQ
80'692'2- 810 "ausy syeQ abelisH - 0LOL g J8yl0 2/} 2102/S0/10 usodsg
92'692'c- 000 “auay syeQ sbeiisH - 0LOL | J8U10 /1 2102/S0/L0  usodag
92'69g'z- £8'v2 "auay syeQ abeisy - 0LOL a0uBISISSY alBY 2102/S0/10 usodaQ
60'062'2- 25'8.8'}- “ausn syeQ abelisH - 0101 28y Jalem 2102/S0/10 usodeQ
257116 0¥'801 "auan syeQ abelusy - 0LOL 91/0€/2| pausodap |yens 29 00°ELE $ 210g/¥0/10 usodag
L6610 - 000142 "euen) syeQ ebelusH - 0L0L  /82/L1 - 92/1 | woonsay syled ASDaY 91/61/2 L pexoog Apeaily 2102/v0/10 usodag
16'622'¢c- vy e “ausn) syeQ abejusy - 0101 2 18y10 2/1 2102/¥0/10 usoda(
L' 9.L'e- LL'EE “auan syeQ abelusy - 0101 L 18U0 Z/1 2102/v0/10 usodeQ
25'.6L'E- AR Al “auen syeQ abelusH - 0101 |ouBjsIssy aley £102/¥0/10 usodag
G9'126'E- S9'126'¢E- “*ausn) syeQ abelusH - 0LOL 08y Jale £10g/¥0/10 usodag

1210

¥2°G80°L- ¥2°G80°|- BISBAA PIIOS 810 |

asuejeg junouwny nids owiapy ajeq adA}

210z Asenuep

pund Aq sysodag L1/80/£0

1011SIQ S991A19S AjlUNnWIWOon) Yoeag ejIny



t abed

St L£9°68- S’ .£9'68- VL0l
80'825'ce- 80'825'ce- 121 [B10 |
80'825'cE- 89'8z/- “"auan syeQ abessy - 0101 G0 sWbI ‘g Jerem ‘02 ueD) - | # udwi - 0920 W G680 i 2102/0€/10 usodag
Ov'66.'28- £9'G1- “auan) syeQ abeliay - 010} 2 4ey0 2/t 2102/08/1L0 usodag
11°882'ce- 000 "rauen) syeQ abellaH - QL0 | 18Y10 /1 210g/0€/10 usodaQ
11°€81'2e- 000 "rauen syeQ abeliaH - 0LOL 9oUEBlSISSY ajey 2102/08/10 usodag
11°€81'2E- Sy LGE- “rauan) syeQ abelaH - 0101 08Y Jalep £102/08/10 usodag
2e'92r'ge- 000 ausn) syeQ abeley - 0101 2 18y10 2/1 £10g/22/10 usodaq_
ze9er'es- 000 “auan) syeQ abellay - 0101 L 18010 2/} £1028/L2/10 usode
2e'92v'2e- 000 “rauen) syeQ abejsH - 0101 90UE)SISSY B)BH £102/L2/10 usodag
2e'9eh'2e- 12'62S- “auan) syeQ ebejuaH - 0101 28y ol £1028/22/10 usodag
S0'L06' LE- 69 Ip- 'ausn) syeQ ebelusH - 0101 Z U0 2/t £102/S2/10 usodag
9¢°668' LE- 000 “rauen syeQ abelusH - 010} L 1aui0 Z/1t £102/S2/10 nsodeQ
9£'658° LE- 0L'Ee 'ausn syeQ abejeH - 0101 S0UE]SISSY 8lBY L102/G2/1L0 usodag
9v'268' 1e- 16'189'L- “ausp) syeQ ebejusH - 010} 98y JelBAA 2102/sg/10  usodeq
G5'012'08- 000 "auap syeQ abejusH - 010} g ey /L 2102/82/t0  usodeQ
§5012'0¢8- 0285 "rausp) syeQ ebejusH - 010t I 2410 2/t 2102/e2/t0  musodaq
G/'892'0€- 000 “auap syeQ abejusH - 0LOL 80UEBlSISSY 2ley L10z/eg/l0  usodeQ
G/'892'0€- St'8v8- ""auap syeQ abejusy - 0101 08y Jalep 2102/82/k0  usodaQ
08 02t'62- 0000}~ “auey) syeQ abellaH - QLOL +BG # 1008 U seanT G| g [sUes sewoy | ysoda(q Je1ep 09 001 § 2102/e2/10 usodag
0€'02¢'62- 50'0- “auen syeQ sbesy - QL0 2 J8ylo 2/} L102/61/10 usodag
S2'02E'62- 000 ""auan) syeQ abeyiaH - 0LOL | 18410 2/t £102/61/10 usodag
G2 02E'62- 828 "auan syeQ abelsy - 0101 doUBISISSY 3jey £102/61/10 usodag
£5'82€'62- v 186- “reusyn) syeQ abewleH - 010} 20y 91BN £102/61/10 usodag
60" IvE'82- 9€8'026- “euep) syeQ abejeH - 010k B ‘Sz Jelep ‘0L UBD - Xe] PeInoag 1INy - 0920 S680:4 £102/61/10 usoda(
802y 22- ov'E6 “auap syeQ abeay - 01O} Z 18410 Z/1 £102/81/10 usode(
asuejeg junowy nids aleq adA}
210z Aenuep
pun4 Aq susodaq L1/80/€0

10LISIq S991A19S Ajunwwon yaeag ejiny



| abeg

8/°£8.'22 08'6¥9'S sisa| ge - O¥SY 21/1/1 Bunsa ] Ajgiuop ‘ou| ‘[eopAeuy 1Se0D suolEqY 6901 ZLOZ/OL/LO  HoeyD
B6'EEL'LL 8lL'62¢ Wiepy 3 Jredey wewdinbg - ozgg nQ I1eD wueyy teifing 805 LA ‘ou| ‘uswabeuey aoinosey PNl 9901 Z102/PO/L0 HOAuD
08'+08'9L 9£'990'L “IaY-Ue R tday tdinb3 - zzsg aseydind pue aiepdn SMIA-IUY Z96Y LA ‘ou| ‘awebeueyy soinosay piNi4 9901 Z10Z/v0/L0  %99UD
vr'ees sl 0S°2LL iny-luie g ‘day ‘dinb3 - zzgg wewseoe|dey eIndwon gyer L M ‘ouj ‘luawabeuey somosey pINI4 - 990L  ZL0Z/VO/L0 M98YD
¥6'029'G) 2.2l0'e loge 19euo) - 5059 sdO MM 2661 | 4 ‘oul ‘ewabeuey soinosey pINl4 9901 ZL0Z/PO/LO  o8yD
2e'809'zL 2¥ 202 sjegiway) - £0S9 sfeaiwayo (Y191 190) 2605 LY ‘ou| ‘uawebeueyy sounosay pini4 990k ZLOZ/FO/LO o8y
08'00¥'21k 08'00t'21 JogeT 19BAUOD - G059 291514 9102 Jaqwanopn - sdo MM ‘ou| ualwabeueyy aoinosay pinly 9901 tom:vo:ﬂ plel=1Tlg)

Jejiueg

9€°G6S | 92'G6G" | swbr jejoy
9£'S65°) 8/'65P - 0659 £-¥869/60690 # 1008 sUb umo | 3994 2102/08/10  ¥o8y)
85'GEL'L 66'06 - 0659 02985512665 # 1008 sb Auojon I29d Z10g/og/10  ¥o8yD
65 10| 09'00S - 0659 £-80959/96/5 #1008 siybr "1 ol 385d Z1L02/€2/10  98YD
66'ErS 6116 - 0659 0-29€551.266S # 100e siybn Auojon 3%5d ZL0Z/E0/10  393uD
08'25% 08'gs¥ - 0659 £-¥869/60690 # 1998 SIUBI umo | A%Hd Z1L02/E0/10  398uD

sybn

ELBLEALL ELELE9LL ulwpy / [elauss) 10|
EL'Zle'asl ¥8'8¢ Buurel - o919 pasINqLUia; 8q 0] - 12ULIP YOS aloly 7§ sebelarag 2102/08/10  ¥28yD
62 EBL'9LL 60'G6E Bujuresy - o919 pasinNquisi aq ol - J8uuIp YQso 001500 2102//2/10  ¥o8yD
02'88L'SLL 612 abeisod ¥ senddng sowo - 0v19 20jAIBS [RISOd 'S £1028/92/10  %93uD
L0'982'S/L vyl “Ulng-urel g tdey "dinb3 - zz59 628601 # ‘AU salddng sseuisng [euedeyd 8801 /L02/92/10  %99uD
65 16G'G/L 00'S/2 Bununoooy - 2019 LLFE/L L8YL AU| Buoea p Buidsespioog siBug BN £80L  Z102/92/10  98UD
6591E'G/L 56'65 abeisod % sayddng 2040 - 0¥19 S92 ELL9 000L 1109 se|dels 9801 Z102/92/10  3o8yD

¥9'092's/} 611 abejsod g salddng aoyQ - 0v 19 S6601 80IM18S [BISOd 'S'N £102/52/10  oeug
S¥'652'GLL 0008 SNoaueedsIA - S¥G9 Y ‘uuewsbey pelg ‘oddii ues usy ‘As|ey Blad leideyd vasn 01s ¥80L L1028/S2/10  qoaupN

S¥'6LLGLL S6'681 leuwa| / suoydeja] - 58G9 BDIOAU| QL/L/LL 1/SEE008600LGHER '# 100V layeyD Z102/08/10  %93uD
05'686'7L1 52192 Bununoooy - 2019 21-8-1 #9¥L “AU| Buiyoea| p Buideaspioog sibug PN 1801 Z102/61/10  %98UD
Se'8eL'viL 98'825 abelsod 3 seyddng so0 - 0r 19 siauIqeo uozewy LL02/8L/L0  oeuD
6E66L L1 6162 sabieyy soueg yueq - 5L1g 884 sisfeuy 102y 210g/21/10  398yD
02 vLL'VLL g8'vl abelsad B seyddns sowQ - ov 19 aeld sweu 995v |-y # AU| spiemy syeioq £102/21/10  398yD
SEBSL'vLL 0008 jeba - gelg Aeigr meT ziag p Aesdiys  8/0L  LL0Z/2L/LO ¥2RYD
2E6/0'FLL 00°Ses eba - geLg aouepusiy @ daid Bunaspy zj9g @ Aesdiys 8201 LI0Z/2L/L0 WoeyD
ZEvSS'eL L 00°00S'S logeT 10B1UO) - G059 ¥4 AU} £LOZ 'IS|2 Uer - yig "uer seeossy g uuewebey  t/0L  LL0Z/2L/L0 ¥osuD
22 750'891 gg8ll NsUM pd 00 SHA - 9585 “IsSND Jequiesag wiaqqig NSUY 62682/ 1000000 L walsAg wawaimay seafoldw3 oignd  2£0L  ZLOZ/EL/LO  YoayD
0L'986'291 00°0S Buures) - o919 8ssapeq J01oalq Jo} Bujurel | saiyig asouoleidwal g0 ZL0Z/EL/L0 Moeun
0L'988'291 29122 Aulger sH3d - 052 “ISND JequessQ WaqaIg NS 62682 1000000 L weyshg uswaimey ssefoidwa oland 220k LL0Z/EL/L0 ¥o8yD
8r'r19'291 0S'2r9'08 logen 19BU0] - GOSY £10g 8unr - "UBl UoRo810ld 8l wawpedeg a4 0D 018 0L ZLOZ/EL/IO  YoayD
B6'L/6'08 05'2v9'08 loge joBAuo) - 5059 9l0g 298Q - Ainp uonosiol ail4 luswyeded a4 0D OIS 0L0L  ZLOZ/ELLO  08yn
8v'62€'9 00°0F 1007 19BAUOD) - G059 LL/g/L zenblep euep seebuy 8901 ZL0OZ/OL/LO 328Ul
8t'682'9 00022 Bununoaoy - zo19 gL/6e/alL Lar L AUl Buyoes| g Buidasyyoog aibuz ByIN_+ 2901 Z10Z/0L/10  ¥98uD
8F'690'9 16'5EE ebelsod g senddng 8010 - 0% 19 siaueluoo sbeiois 02)500 Z102/80/10  ¥98UD
L/6°BEL'S 00°00S's JogeT 19BU0D - 059 2. AUl £1L0Z ‘YL Uer - 9108 UISZ 98 sajejoossy g uuewsbey €501 Z10g/BO/LO  ¥oaup
/6'8€2 6801 abeisod » sayddng e04Q - 0¥LY 80IMIBS [BIsod ‘SN LI0Z/90/10  Mo8uD
80'€22 6671 abejsod g seyddng soyi0 - ov19 Wwoo°aqopy L102/50/10  ¥o8yD
60°802 6085k "84 pIED NpaID 1UBYDISI - 00LS 0810 LOLIN preoyueg Z1L02/v0/10  393uD
0008 0005 $984 ' SHWlad - G559 884 buly uondwax3 yn3n 19piodey /MBID 0D 018 G90L  ZLOZ/HPO/L0  %oBun

ulwpy / |esauan

asuejeg unouwny unoaoy owapy swen wnpy aleq adA)
210z Aenuep

SIUN0J32Y/Mm pund Aq s}23ys 21/80/€0

10uISIg S891A19S AJUNWIWOY yorag BlIAY



z abed

L1 285°282

L1 285°282 IVLOL

Wm,mmh,ow 86'86.'09 1s1epA [B1O ]

86'86/'09 0669 souedwoy AloeinBay - gogg UoN23UUoY SSOID £ES80 L# AN yresH 09 OIS S80L  L102/9g/lo woeun™

80'622'09 O EL6 1S 181 M) B1BIS - 5089 0z9g "Au| sabieyn |enuuy Jo 909 SHIOM 21IGNd 0D 0TS €801 LLOE/BL/LO ¥o8yn
89°518'8 0s'2le “fene wISAS IB1BM g-M - 2228 108f01d uswadeidsy saeA - 2M - JID '00ssy B AS|UNN [SBUDIW 5201 ZL0Z/ZL/I0 ¥oeun
81'865'8 8L'/LE wie g edey weawdinb3g - 0gs9 WBNY 3ABA (14 0961 L A ‘ou| ‘juswsbeue sounosay PNl 9901 ZL0Z/F0/L0 Y99y
00°182'8 00'526'2 logen 1eIu0D - G059 sdO M 1L66Y L ‘oul ‘wawaebeUBY 8on0SsY pINl4 9901 ZLOZ/FO/L0  %98y]
00°95e'S 00'95e's logeT 1veiuoD - 059 291514 910z Jsquwsaop - sdQ a ‘0u| Juslusbeuely eoinosey pini4 2a01 L LOZH0/1L0 39840

131B M0

¥9°086'8Y ¥9°086'8Y Areyues e1o)
¥9'086'8Y A ] lewiau) [ suoydsie) - 5859 S ¥06 91¥6-S65 SO8 # 1208 181V Z102/0E/10 X28uD
£v'0£8'8Y 15'801L lswiau| / euoydseje) - 5859 0819 6192-G6G 508 # 1008 131v Z108/08/10  %93uD
98'9g.'8v 05 0LL'} S[eo|WBYY - £0S9 6EVBELE |dE ‘AUl ‘ou| ‘oo Beyjuusig 6801 Z108/98/10  doeuD
9£'955" /v 20ErL'L S[edllBYY - £0S9 8EVBELE IdE ‘AUl ou| ‘oyloed Bejuusig 6801 Z102/92/10 %oeyn
rEELY O 9.5/ 18uieju| / suoydalg| - 5859 18UJalu| S8R0 X # JO0E 181Y L10E/ve/10  %o8uD
8G°/E8'9Y v e s8N - 0659 2-BEZZEVBEED #1008 UOURIS YI 339d L108/€2/10  3oayn
vv 82 or /66651 -0698 B PIE 0-98EPEO0BEY # 1008 UB|d JSIEAN BISEM 3%9d 2102/€2/10  oayn
LY 789 vy vELLE - 0659 izsdwing pA 2 aoiueg Aenues AunoD yinos  ggol 210¢/6L/10 $oayg
£9'995'vy 0S'961°1 Buypuey spijog - pgsg Buiney aisep pIIOS 91/82/21 S595S AUl oul 'speads  080L  LLOE/ZL/LO ¥o8yD
£L'0L8'Er ZL0L0'Y s[edlwayy - £0S9 LSS 169 ‘7E6689 ‘044889 ‘952589 |dD# AU ‘ou| ‘olioed Beiluualg 6201 Z10Z/ZL/10 HO8UD
L0'09E'68 867802 TIBIeMBISEAN TOSIIN L-MM - LEZ8 pingay  duwind Hde SlouoD pue siolop oMel3 sAled 201 ZLOZ/LL/LO0 3e8yD
E0'S2E'/E GIEEBEL 8peiBdn dLMM L-MM - LEZ8  E2 ‘AUl Apnis Buluueld sanioe isjepm pajokosy ou| ‘Buminsuog sweisAg selep 9201 Z102ZL/L0 o8y
82 LBE'EE 05'209 "rday aurt ueniyl g-pan - 2528 suoneaypoly Buidid Jusniys - gMmm - dID ‘oossy R As|UnN By S201L ZL0Z/LL/L0 H28y)
souejeg - t.__._oE¢| N junoosoy owaw awepn wnp ) aleq mn_h._.l

210z Aenuep

SIUN039y/m pund Aqg s)oayn 11/80/€0

JomsIg seoialeg Apunwiwon yoeag eliay



Phone #

FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
. 2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420
www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

191 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Statement

Date

1/31/17

California Certified Small Business #1120142

Transaction

12/09/16
01/09/17
01/20/17

12/31/16
01/31/17

09/30/16

09/30/16

10/25/16

12/14/16

12/28/16

12/02/16

CURRENT

21,758.92

348A11002 Additional Service-

INV #A15172. Orig. Amount $346.75.
INV #A15325. Orig. Amount $1,581.28,
INV #A14821. Orig. Amount $240.67.

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
INV #F15307. Orig. Amount $17,756.80.
INV #F15432. Orig. Amount $17,756.80.

W145895 Chlorine Mixer Install-
INV #W14595, Orig. Amount $1,618.22.

W14604 Hydrant Leak Repair-
INV #W14604. Orig. Amount $4,520.41.

W14815 SCADA Computer Replacement-
INV #W14815. Orig. Amount $3,845.88,

W15039 FFR/Recirc/Secondary Pit/ Pump Cle-
INV #W15039. Orig. Amount $2,813.10.

W15098 Secondary Sed Pump 1 Troubleshooti-
INV #W15098. Orig. Amount $7,342.42,

W15137 DaqConnect System Integration-
INV #W15137, Orig. Amount $280.00,

W15155 Power Outage-
1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

61-90 DAYS PAST
DUE

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

56,774.94 3,845.88

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$84,057.96
Amount Balance

346.75 348.75
1,581.28 1,928.03
240.67 2,168.70
17,756.80 19,925.50
17,756.80 37,682.30
1,618.22 39,300.52
60.00 39,360.52
3,845.88 43,206.40
2,813.10 46,019.50
7,342.42 53,361.92
280.00 53,641.92

OVER 20 DAYS
PAST DUE

1,678.22

Amount Due

$84,057.96

Page 22




FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
2385 Precision Drive

' Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

- www.rm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

Statement

Date
1/31/17

Calitornia Certified Small Business #1120142

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
To:
Avila Beach Community Services District
P.O. Box 309

191 San Miguel Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc,
$84,057.96
Date Transaction Amount Balance

12/30/16 |INV #W15155. Orig. Amount $4,223,96, 4,223.96 57,865.88
W15190 Colony Drive Private Lateral Leak-

12/20/16 |INV #W15190. Orig. Amount $1,503.10. 1,503.10 59,368.98
W15194 First Street Sump-

12/21/16 | INV #W15194. Orig. Amount $1,146.94, 1,146.94 60,515.92
W15203 Effluent Line Investigation-

12/29/16 |INV #W15203, Orig. Amount $1,767.10. 1,767.10 62,283.02
W15230 Lightng Breaker Tripped Call Out-

12/21/16 |INV #W15230, Orig. Amount $318.10. 318.10 62,601.12
W15247 Primary Clarifier Electrical Repai-

12/28/16 | INV #W15247. Orig. Amount $2,847.81. 2,847.81 65,448.93
W15251 Tank Overflow - Low DC Voltage-

12/30/16 | INV #W15251. Orig. Amount $549.78. 549.78 65,998.71
W15253 WW-2 Effluent Line Repair-

12/30/16 |INV #W15253-1, Orig. Amount $15,339.80. 15,339.80 81,338,511
W15257 Auxiliary Power for Scada Board-

12/28/16 |INV #W15257. Orig. Amount $539.28. 539.28 81,877.79
W15275 Facility Power Outage 12/21/2016-

01/26/17 |INV #W15275. Orig. Amount $288.10. 288.10 82,165.89
CURRENT 1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST = 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS Armount Due
DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE

21,758.92 56,774.94 3,845.88 1,678.22 $84,057.96

Page 33



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement

> . 2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420
www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

Date
1/31/17

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.,597.7171
California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

191 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.

$84,057.96

Transaction Amount Balance

W15323 Baffle Install-
01/27/17 INV #W15323. Orig. Amount $605.73. 605.73 82,771.62

W15324 Generator Supply Jan. 2016-
01/27/17 |INV #W15324, Orig. Amount $1,286.34. 1,286.34 84,057.96

1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST = 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS
DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE

CURRENT Amount Due

21,758.92

$84,057.96

56,774.94 3,845.88 1,678.22

Page 94



2:43 PM Avila Beach Community Services District
03/08/17 Profit & Loss

Accrual Basis February 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4030 - County Taxes
4090 - Rental Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees TIB
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages

5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Insurance

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting
6115 - Bank Service Charges
6135 - Legal
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6150 - Rate Assistance
6155 - Rent
6160 * Training

25

Feb 17

67,339.79
1,632.06
12,880.16
3,260.00

85,112.01

85,112.01

85,112.01

2,245.23
133.38
0.00
0.00

2,378.61
65.57

600.00

600.00

185.69

185.69
100.32

0.00

3,330.19

1,205.00
119.27
393.00
616.29
526.29
820.66

-423.93

Page 1



2:43 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

03/08/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis February 2017
Feb 17
Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads 3,256.58
6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals 3,759.51
6505 - Contract Labor 50,403.60
6518 - Equipment Expense 179.27
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD 13,927.04
6524 ' Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only 5,613.99
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. - Other 240.67
Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. 19,781.70
6535 + Insurance 1,235.46
6540 - Lab Tests 3,223.50
6550 - Operating Supplies 19.38
6580 - Solids Handling 1,236.00
6585 - Telephone / Internet 320.01
6590 - Utilities 2,483.16
Total 6500 - Operating Expenses 82,641.59
Total Expense 89,228.36
Net Ordinary Income -4,116.35
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8231 - WW-1 WWTP Upgrade 2,613.75
8232 - WW-2 Effluent Line Repair HD 27,971.93
8237 - WW-7 Misc. Wastewater Projects 7,342.42
8239 - WW-9 Repair to Decking WWTP
8240 - WW-9 Labor Repair to Decking WW 3,165.91
Total 8239 - WW-9 Repair to Decking WWTP 3,165.91
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani 41,094.01
8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water
8272 - W-2 Water Systm Valve/ Meter 2,763.75
8273 - W-3 Misc Water Line Replacement 6,187.50
Total 8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water 8,951.25
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses 50,045.26
Total Other Expense 50,045.26

2 Page 2



2:43 PM

03/08/17
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Profit & Loss
February 2017

Net Other Income

Net Income

-50,045.26

-54,161.61

27

Page 3



12:11 PM

03/08/17
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash
1008 - Petty Cash
1010 - Heritage Oaks General Checking
1020 - B of A - General Checking
1025 - Pooled Cash
1030 - B of A - Payroll
1050 - LAIF
1099 - Cash Balance

Total 1000 - Cash Summary
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1210 - Undeposited Funds
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable
1270 - Taxes Receivable
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings
1250 - Receivables - Other

Total 1250 - Receivables

1400 ‘- Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1605 - Office Equipment

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost

28

Feb 28, 17

856.18
73.52
521,627.18
320,791.96
2,671,663.57
19,665.72
2,626,029.99

-4,041,880.04

2,118,828.08
2,118,828.08

168,782.91

168,782.91

84,093.91

3,019.76
8,787.45
87,927.13
150.00

99,884.34

4,941.72
4,941.72

188,919.97

2,476,530.96

8,233.58
-6,861.31

1,372.27

4,526.21



12:11 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

03/08/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis

As of February 28, 2017

1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 + Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA

29

Feb 28, 17
-4,526.21

0.00

60,314.10

1,318,875.26
-352,639.07

966,236.19

523,122.64
-264,042.83

259,079.81

105,000.00
1,909,250.75
-886,106.88

1,128,143.87

1,000,455.00
-524,698.87
205,485.61

681,241.74

3,095,015.71

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

1,109,466.00
-562,263.35

547,202.65

547,202.65

29,810.00

Page 2



12:11 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

03/08/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2017

1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 + Construction in Progress
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities

2260 - Vacation Payable

2262 - Sick Pay Accrued

2201 - Accrued Payroll

2240 - Health Insurance
2241 - Employee
2240 - Health Insurance - Other

Total 2240 - Health Insurance
2250 - PERS Liability
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held
2304 - Fire Station Deposit
2305 - Capacity Fees Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities

30

Feb 28, 17

-29,810.00
0.00
17,812.74

3,661,403.37
3,661,403.37

15,700.00
15,700.00

6,153,634.33

76,455.71

76,455.71

199.50
4,388.50
1,834.49

0.01
-0.01

0.00
1,839.97
8,362.46

7,520.00
2,000.00
260,407.16

269,927.16

278,289.62

354,745.33

Page 3



12:11 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

03/08/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2017
~ Feb2s,17
2400 - Net Pension Liability 230,098.00
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 30,230.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 260,328.00
Total Liabilities 615,073.33
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 6,046,712.50
Net Income -508,151.50
Total Equity 5,538,561.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,153,634.33

51 Page 4



| abey

S0'862' LY 0L'elg'z “lny-ue g tdey tdinb3 - gggg /21 B80S LM Uonoedsul dwing InQ uegld) 1d H44 ‘Ul wswebeuely BoIN0SAH PINi4 E0LL  Z10E/60/20 984D
G6'¥8Y'8E B8'GYR'E IAY-IUrE g tdey “dinb3 - zzsg L1/SZ/0L G18F L M BPEIS 1AM ou) ‘luswoebeueyy soinosey PN £0LL /L0E/60/20  ¥P8UD
10'6£9'PE zZ2'819'L AU R tday tdinb3 - gggg S6SY LA UONE|[BISU| Jax|jy aulo|y) ou| ‘uswebeueyy soinoseH pind gOLL Z102/60/20  3o8UD
G8'020'cE £2'607' L “UIAY-IUEW g tdey "dinb3 - zggg L1/6/1 G2E5 LYy dwng Jsuuaig ou| ‘Juswebeuepy soinosaH pIN4  gOLL  Z102/60/20 308D
29°G19'LE G162 “iny-lue g tday dinb3 - gggg LL/6/L S2ESLY dLMA Jo} Aleig suluQ uozeuny ou) ‘uswebeueyy soinosey PN gOLL /102/60/20  %98UD
18°686'LE 0e9rL S[eoIuayD - £059 L1/6/1 G2EG1Y S[eoIWayD ‘ou| ‘luawsbeuey somosay PNl €0LL Z102/60/20 o8y
1G°6EP'LE 5/'9bg s|eojway?) - §059 LL/B/21 22151V SiEawsyD ‘ou| ‘Juawabeue sonosey PNl €OLL  Z1L02/60/20 Yoayn
28'260'LE 08°007'2h 1ogeT 10 UOD - GOSY 2evSId Z10g Aenuer - sdp pMar ‘ou| ‘awsbeue sonosey PNl g0LL  ZL0Z/60/20  Moayn
20'269'81 08°00t'21 logen joBAUOD - GOSY £0€S14 910g i8qwadaq - sdo MM ‘oul ‘wewabeuel soinossy pINlY  £0LL ZL0Z/60/20  o8uD
Ze'L62'9 /8'929 “Iay-uey g cdey ‘dinbg - 2gsg LG8SELZ 18quINN JaWoISND £ |/Lg/| Jusweelg slelusd pauun  660L  £108/L0/20  M98yp
SE'$99'S 05'€22'e s1s91 g - 0759 8Y0E Wawsalels /1/|/g Bunsal Ajyuop ‘ou| ‘leonfleuy 1se0D auoleqy 8601 Z10E/0/20  ¥98uD
S8'0rr'e 00'922' L BuipueH spios - 0859 "G 18401 LL/6L/L Bulnen e1sep pIOS 128SS ‘AUl Ul ‘speadg  §601L  Z10E/L0/20  o8uD
S8'V02' | 8 LLL - 0659 Jesdwng pA g somag Aejues AlUnog yINos  pEOL  Z102/£0/20  M08un
L0280 L G2'8¥0' | S[E2IWBYD - £059 OF¥8ELZ Idg AU ‘ou| ‘ayioed Beuuslg  Z60L  Z108/L0/20 o8y
9.'8¢ 9.°8¢ "iny-lutepy g tday "dinb3 - 2gs9 sanddng d.1mm a/empleH S0y sIBUIW  1BOL  /102/20/20  %984yD

fieyues

S/'09v S.°09v sybi jeio
S/°09% 5.°09% - 0659 £-90959/9625 #1998 sb 15 juoi4 399d 2102/1e/20  No8yD

sybry

EP'ELL'GL EVELL'EL ullpY / [e1auan 10|
EreLL'6 66FL abejsod 3 senddng a0yo - 0¥ 19 Wwoo'sqopy 2102/82/20  ¥oayn
rt°860'61 00'005'S logeT 19 AUOD - GOSY LURIE-8Llg 21 M| solelnossy g uueweber  gLLL  2108//8/20  oeun

+¥'865'E1L 00058 abelsod 3 senddng a0y - o¥19 8sU8dl| pug “Jesn-mnA 5O “ouj umu| 2102/¥2/20  ¥98UDw
v Beve el 029 abeisod g saiddng soQ - 0¥ 19 sallddns ‘suiq abeJois 001500 210e/veleo Woeyn®

PLLBL'EL 00'0F logeT 19BAU0D - G059 Lljgefe Bulea)n soyo zonbieyy seeBuy BB 9LLL  Z10g/EE/20  Woeun
FPLLPLEL 00'0F “eIAY Wiely B ‘day 'dibg - yegg 11/6/2 €989 'AU| sieindwod 98] BD  SLEL  Z10Z/LL/Z0  }P8uD
7L LOL'EL 00°08 leba - gg19 Aresgry men zag g Aesdiys  ELLL Z108//L/20  ¥994D
71 120'EL 00'88 lebeT - gel9 Inds sbemag AGSH mainay zZieg g Aesdiyg  gLLL Z102/21/20 9o8yn
YL'EE6EL 00°See [efia - gg19 daid g Bunsspy zeg p Aesdiys  eLLL Z102/L1/20 Woeyn
¥1'80L°C1 9e'Sy NS Pd 00 SHAd - 9525 Alenuer 90zg.8¢/9|# 18WOISNY -UIaqqiq BSKY| weisAg uswisiney sesholdwz onand  OLLL  Z10Z/2L/20  Mo8uyD
8/'299'21 22 LLE Aungen sy3d - osegz Arenuer 90z8/8+.29 L# J8WOISNY -LIaqQIQ lSU WweysAg uawsiey seskoldwI onand  OLLL  Z10E/21/20 o8y
95'GBE'glL 00°v81 afeisod g sanddng soyQ - o L9 EEE/BBLED ‘AU S28UD syeQ abeluay pienbajes 6011 2108/21/20  28yD
95 1oL'EL 00'542 Bununoooy - 2019 20S | 'Au| Buidesspyoog buiyoes) g Buideayyoog 2Bu3 MYING - BOLL 21022120 %98UD
95'928'L | 00°08g Bununoooy - zoL9 26 'au| Buideayyoog Buiyoes) » Buideasyoog sibug BN+ 8OLL  210z/ZL/g0  Moeun
95961 L L 12611 safrey) soimieg yueg - 5119 17119 HOHIN / 321AH3S advD gil 90IMIBS pIe) g1 2102/9L/20  H98yn
68 2/E'LL 00°005°S JogeT 10 U0D - G059 9/ AUl 2102 'YIBL ga4 - Uy ‘qe4 seleoossy g uuewabe 201l ZL02/91/20  Mosyun
62°2/8'S 000 saluN - 0659 UOHBIOOSSY OIMD Yoeag BIIAY - LOLL  ZL02//0/20  ¥98yD
62'228'S ov'siz saplin - 0659 UoNeIDoSSY JIND Uoead BIAY  Z0LL 2L02/20/20 %osyn
68°109'S 99°028 UaH - 5519 /102 "gad way UORBIOOSSY OIAID yoeeg BIAY  00LL  ZL0Z/0/20  ¥98un
£Z18L'% S6'681 laws@ / suoydele] - 5859 S010AU| ZL/EL/20 |ZSEE00BB00LGFEE # 100y lapeyD /601  £102/20/20  ¥98yo
8E L6S'Y 00'009 Bununoooy - gole ) wodey s Je|j05u0) BIBIS £ L0z SadInes Arenuep d77'umolg R epe4  960L  ZL0Z/£0/20 H98u)
82°166°E 8E'61 sa||ddng BuiesadQ - 0559 S£0L L1 "AU| paol4 8o Joy sBeg yser) Addng wreq  ge0L  Z102/20/20 994D
06'LL6'E 00'0S8'S JogeT 19BU0D - G059 G2 AUl LLOZ ‘Ui¥ Qa4 - pugg ‘uep selepossy g uuewsBey 0601 Z108/20/20  Ho8yD
06'12L 06121 "84 pJeD UpaId JUBY2IBIN - 00LS 2810 LO1IN pieoyueg 2102/20/20  H28yD
000 000 abejsod g sayddng 8oy - 0v19 " pd £9£9890S.6 # JBPIO JBIWABIY 2102 8O ‘QIOA so|delg L102/20/20  ¥o8yD

ulwpYy / [elauan

aouejeg unowy junoosay owaly swenN wnn ajeq adA
210z Arenugay

SUNO22Yy/m pung Aq syoay) L1/80/€0

1ouMlsIg seoIueg Ajlunwiwo) yoeag BlAY



2 abed

60°051'SEL

60°0S1°SEL IvLioL
Zr'srl'oz ZrBrL'oz 181epN [B10 L
2rsrL'oz L7 Lt -0659 "qJold sapnjou| G-9S6E L2 Z0BY # 1008 HUB | Jjepn 3%9d L10g/2eled 3o8un
L0°201'02 G1'e9s'e fanBA UNSAS IBIBAN 2-M\ - 228 108l01d Juawaoe|day anjep so) Buusaubug '008SY B ABIUNN [8BYOIN  SLLL L10g/1 1[0 Hoayn
9Z'EVE' /L 05°/81°9 '8y 8ur Jalepn OSIN £-M - €288 sisf|euy s82IN0s8Y JBlBM B-M oul ‘Bumnsuog sweisAg Jelepy  LLLL  ZL0Z/ZL/20 Mo8yD
926G LI 60°E02 “EIAY U g “dey 'dibg - vzgg Julof UoIsueBdxX3 yue | Ja1ep sasudisjug uosnbied  9o0LL  Z10Z/0L/20  98YyD
19°256'01 /9°0ve e g sreday uswdinb3 - pzgg (nigl Bny) L1/0z/L 128Y LY due ] 18iep) "ou| uswabeuryy soInosey pinl4  E0LL 2108/60/20  2euD
002LL'0L 00°95€'s logeT 10BAUOD - G059 CEVSid Z10g Arenuer sdg ‘ou| ‘Juawsbeuew sonosay PNl €0LL  ZL0Z/60/20  %o8uD
00'9SE'S 00°95¢'s loqen 1pBAuo) - 5059 L0EG L 9102 Jequaoa( - sdO ‘ou| ‘Juswabeuey aonosay PNl €0LL  Z1L0Z/60/20  %o8yD
la1e
B 12¥'S6 6t /ev'S6 Areyues fejo | 9
6 Let'S6 18'8GL L s|eoiuayy - €059 G9220. 1dg "Aul ‘ou| ‘oyoed Beluuslg 211l 210B/83/20 oeuD
89'89Z'+6 rOOrS'L -0699 ' B PIE 0-9EESVEDDBEY # 1008 JUB|d JBIEAA BISEAA 3389d L102/1e/le0 woeyn
¥9°82.'26 (A - 0659 2-8EZZEYBEED #1008 UOIRIS Yl 3%9d L10Z/1E/e0  ¥oauyn
26'089'26 Ov'650°L s[ealwayy - €059 112’2 £99668 Idg "Au| ‘ou| ‘ollioed Beluuslg  vLLL 2102/2L/20  WoeuD
25°129'L6 OEElE “dey sur weny3 z-MM - 2628 ‘deid Jreday g seoueg ywbuel uononnsuon oossy g Asjunn [eBUOIN  ZLLL  Z10B/2LE0  Mosyn
Z2'80r' L6 51°e19'2 speJBdn d1LMM L-MM - LES8 ueld ANjioed Js1e A pejoAosy L-MA ‘oul ‘Buninsuog sweisAg elepy  LELL  Z108/ZL/20  MoeyD
Lt v6.'88 807081 18ulay| / suoydsia) - 5859 18WIBIU| G880 X # 1008 181V L102/91/20  3o9yD
Ly +99'88 EL1GO0L “dey sur wenyd z- MM - 2528 Jieday sur] wenyg 41D sesudiajuzg uosnbled 9oLl 2102/0L20  Woeyn
89'210'82 12621 asusdx3 wawdinby - gig9 sj8|ge ] suuojyD I00d HOD  SOLL  ZLOZ/OL/2O  »98yD
L' EE8 2L LB 2¥8°2 g 0} Jiedsy JoqeT 6-AMM - OFE8 2¥2S LM dreday soeq 2-pmm d1'D ‘ou| ‘juswsbeue eanosey PNl vOLL  Z10Z/0L20  Yo8yD
09°G86't. OL'8LE Qo sreday 10gET 6-MM - 0b28  0E2S LM JLMAM B Bunoaq oy siedey 6-pman “d'I'D 'ou| ‘uewsbeue aounossy piINld - pOLL  ZL0Z/0L/20 ¥oeun
05'299'v. 012941 “dey sur Wwenyg z-MM - 2828 E02G LM Jleday aur usniyd z-Mm d1'D ‘ou| wawsebeueyy sonosay pinl4  FOLL Z10Z/0L/Z0  %o8UD
0v'006'2. 08'6EE'SE “dey aurT Wwend 2-MM - 2£28 L-EG2G LM Jleday aur ueniy3 2-Mm d'1'D ‘ou| ‘uawsbeue sanosay PNl ¥OLE  ZL0Z/0L/Z0 o8y
09'096'2S 82°6Y5 ay-uel g dey tdinb3 - 2259 UGIM 91/S1L/ZL uo aBelioa Qg MO MOHBAQ Yue | ‘ou| ‘uawebeue somosay piNl4 €0LL  ZL0Z/60/20 Yoy
28'010'.8 82'685 TUIAY-IUE g tdey cdinb3 - zz2gg L1/88/el 1585 LM pieog BPEDS 10} Jamod XNy "ou| ‘weawsbeuepy soinosesy pni4  £0LL Z10Z/60/20  %98UD
¥S LLb'9g 01882 'dey "dinb3z - 2259 L1/92/1 S22 L pm ebeing 1amod Ayjioe4 "ou| wewsbeue sonosay pNl- €0LL Z10Z/80/20  ¥08uD
vt E8L'9S £2°509 ‘dey "dinb3z - ggg9 LV/Z2/L €2ES LM IlBISu| alyeg ‘ou| uawabeuely soinosey piNl4  €0LL  Z102/60/20  Yo8yuD
1221568 rE982'L “ay-uiely g dey cdinb3 - Zgsgg LL/42/\L ¥2ESL M £L10g Alenuer Jojelsuat) ‘ou| ‘wawsbeuey soinosay piNld €0LL 210Z/60/20  HOosuD
287 162'vS gyeres IAY-IUB R ‘dey “dinb3 - 2ggg 91/8g/ZL 8605 LM Jreday | dwnd pas ‘oe8g ‘ou| ‘awebeuepy sonosed pinj4  £0LL Z102/60/20  98UD
S6'8Y6'9r 00°082 “UIAY-IUB g ‘day “dinb3 - zggg LELS I Jieday walsAg epeog ‘ou| ‘wewsbBeuepy eonosay pinl4  €0LL Z10E/60/20  %98uD
56'899'01 ¥ oLl TBIIAY HURRW g tdey "dib3 - pzog al/lgfel ¥61S LM Walshs uonaajon ‘ou| ‘uawsbeue soosay piNl4 - €0LL  Z1L02/60/20  Yoeyn
LO'ges'sy 96'62e' v TRIIAY JUE @ day ‘dibg - pgse 91/og/z| G515 LM abeing Jamod ‘ou| uawsbeuely soinosay piNl g0LL ZL0Z/B0/20  408uD
asueleg unouny JUnNoo2y ol alep wnp ajeqg EL I
2102 Ateniga4
SIUNOJ2Y/M pung Aq s)o3y) 21/80/€0

101181 SP9IAIRS AJIUNWWOD Yyoeag BjIAY



L abeg

9£'652'Cl- 000 “auan syeQ ebeusH - 010} WET oA L102/eL/20  usodsQ
9£'652'CI- 000 "rauan) syeQ sbelusH - 0LOL 90UB)SISSY 81eY L102/eH/20  usodeQ
9£'652'C1- 8119 "ausn) syeQ ebeisH - 01O} J8y Iueg L102/eH/20  usodsQ
85°/85°CI- L1'G6- " guay) syeQ abeliaH - OLOL g 8Y10 2/t 2102/0H/20  usodaQ
1'2e6'g - 000 "auan) syeQ abelaH - 010} L J8Ul0 2/t 2102/01/20  usodaQ
RAARTAS 12’8 rauen) syeQ abesy - 0101 2ouBISISSY 8leY L102/01/20 usodag
89°0¥5'CL- ev'220'e- “ausn) syeQ abelssH - 0LOI 03Y lueg 2102/01/20 usodag
G2 £9v'6- ISV “auen syeQ abejusy - 0101 2 48yl 2/} 2102/60/20 usodag
28'L9v'6- 00'0 “auen) syeQ abejeH - 0101 L 8W10 /1 £10e/60/20 usoda(
28 L97'6- 28've “rauan) syeQ abelsy - 0101 2ouelsISsY aley £102/60/20 usoda(
v9°260'6- L8709 - "auen syeQ abelisy - 0101 o8y lueg 2102/60/20 usoda(
£8°/88'v- €1 9P “auan) syeQ abelsy - 010} BISBM - ZL NVl 2L Ad 401 £102/60/20 usoda(
0L Lvb - 88'66- "auey syeQ ebejiay - 0101 2 J8ul0 /1 £102/80/20 usodag
28 LYE'p- 000 “auen syeQ abejiey - 0101 L 18U10 /1 £102/80/20 usodag
Z8 LYE' - G591 “ausn) syeQ abelsy - 0101 aauelsISsy aley £102/80/20 usoda(
288587 0Ly L- “ausn syeQ abelsy - 0101 038y lueg 2102/80/20 ysods(g
2£'988'e- 12'E6 “rauen syeQ abesH - 010} 2 1810 /1 £108/20/20 usodag
65°6.6'c- 000 “auan syeQ abelisy - 0101 | 18410 2/1 2102/20/20 usoda(
65°6.6'2- 000 auan) syeQ ebeileH - LO1 20Uk]SISSY 81eY £102/.0/20 ysodaq
65662 GG'20L°L- “auen syeQ abejiey - 0101 o8y lueg £102/20/20 usodag
v02L2' |- 0.9 “auan syeQ abeley - 0101 Z 1810 /L £102/€0/20 usodeQ
¥2°8128' |- 000 "ausy) syeQ ebejleH - 0101 | 1810 2/1 L102/€0/20 Isodacr

v.'813" |- €194 “ausn syeQ abejueH - 0101 80UEB]SISSY SleY £102/€0/20 usodag
19°¥5E' |- L8¥SE - “ausn syeQ abejey - 010} o8y lueg £102/€0/20 usode(

Aejueg

£C'Ble- ggele- swbi 1eo L
£261E- 12 662 "ausn) syeQ ebeweH - 0101 S0 sybi ‘sz’ 1ol ‘02 uen) - | # dw - 0920 'V S680 i 2102/1e/20  usodeQ
96'6 - 96'61- “ausp) syeQ ebejsH - 0101 GO' SWBIT ‘G2" JereM ‘02 UeD - | #adw - ZL NP LI Ad 401 2102/60/20 H_mmoamo

spybry

0L'G.g'8- 01°642'8- UIwpY / [Blausn) [e1o |
01'G22'8- 28681y "guan) syeQ ebeaH - 01O} SO sybi ‘'Sz 1ol ‘02 usn) - | # dw| - 0920 'V G680 i L10e/le/e0  usodeQ
82'580t- 06°lgt- “rausn syeQ abeyisH - 010} 434 HOHIN / 3DIAH3S advD giL 2102/91/20 usodaq
BE'E£96°C- Sv'6.2- “auan syeQ ebeyssH - 0L01 GO' SWBIT ‘Gz 1e1ep ‘0L ueD) - | adw - ZL NYP LI Ad 401 2102/60/20 usodag
£6'£89'¢c- £6'€2Ph- "auar) syeQ ebeluaH - gLOL Vvaso 481deyd 078 U4 Jeuulg yas) wawsesinquiisy 2102/80/20  usodag
00'092'¢- 00'092'¢- ""auan) syeQ ebelaH - gLOL awoou| [ejusy £102/80/20  usodag

ulwpy / |esauany

aoue|eg unowy yids owapy ajeq adA)

210z Aseniga4y

pung Aq sysodaq L1/80/€0

10111S1g S99IAI8S AjlUnWiWo) yoeag BjIny



Z abed

08°LLL'2E- 08'LLL'LE- Arenues 1o |
08'LLL'ZE- 000 “ausn syeQ abeyssH - 0101 2 18y /1 £102/82/20 usodeQ
08 LLLLE- 000 ausn) syeQ ebelseH - 0101 Lleyio g/t £102/82/20 nsodaq
08 LLL°LE- 000 ""auap) syeQ abelusH - L0t B0UE]SISSY Bley 2102/82/20 usodaq
08'ZL1'LE- 52'98- "ausy syeQ sbejisH - 0101 o8y Iueg 2102/82/20  usoda(
G5 1E0'2E- S8'e "auan) syeQ sbellsy - L0} 2 U0 g/1L L102/42/e0  usodaq
Ot'GE0’ LE- 000 “auan) syeQ abenseH - 0LOL L d2u10 2/1 2102/42/20  usode(Q
Ot'GE0‘2€- 000 "rausn) syeQ abellsH - 0L0I aoUB)SISSY aley 2102/g/z0  usodeq
Ov'GE0‘2E- 82 v0b- "auan) syeQ sbelsy - 0LOL o8y lueg L10g//2/20 usodeQ
ZL'1£9'9¢- 02'9- “eusy syeQ abelseH - 0L0L L $ + A3 91/6/2 0886 $ = SE°0LZ $ [BI0L usodep 0Z'9 § [euonippR 210g/velz0 usodag
26'729'9¢e- 000 "auan syeQ abeliay - 0101 g Jau0 g/t L102/vele0 usodaQ
26'¥29'9¢e- 000 “"auen syeQ abelay - 0LOL I J8y10 /1 £102/¥2/20 usodaq
26'v29'0e- 128 “ausn syeQ abelusH - 0101 aouBlsISsy aley 2102/v2/20 usodag
61°E£9'9E- 18'902 L- “auan syeQ abelsy - 0LO| 08y lueg £10g/ve/e0 usodag
2e'92y'se- €5°0}|- “auen syeQ abejueH - 01O 2 18u10 2/} £10g/22/20 usodag
6.°608'SE- 000 “auan) syeQ ebelaH - 010! L 18U10 2/1 110ge/ez/20 usodag
6.°608'Gg- GG'O| ausr) sye(Q abelleH - 0101 80UE]sISSY aleY 210g/2z/e0 usoda(
v€'928'6e- 18981 '¢- "auen) syeQ abelleH - 0101 08y lueg £102/22/20 usodag
16°6E1'2E- 98'610'9- “rauen) syeQ abelaH - 01O XV1 A34ND3S HHND 0920 'V 5680 4 £102/12/20 usodeg
19°060'92- 010" “'ausn) syeQ abejaH - 0101 2 layi0 g/t L102/L1/20 usodeq,,
15'060'9g- 000 “'ausn syeQ abeyeH - L0k L layo g/t 2102/21/20 usoda(f®
1G°060'92- I8 “ausp) syeQ abelusH - L0} 80UB)SISSY 81BY L102/L1/20  usoda(
88°ILE1'92- 19226 |- “'ausy) syeQ abejusH - 0101 J8Y lueg L102/L1/20 usodeQg
LO'602 ve- 0070 "auan) syeQ ebejusH - 010} g eu10 2/L 2102/91/20  usoda(
10’602 v2- 000 “'ausn syeQ ebeytsH - 0101 | Jau10 g/1 L102/91/20 usodag
10’602 v2- z8've "ausy syeQ abeilsH - 0L0L aoue)sISSY aley 2102/91/20  usodsg
£8'E88' ve- 8O ZLL L- ""auan) syeQ ebeleH - 0LO0L J8Y lueg 2102/91/20  usodsQ
G.9L1'E2- ov'e- "auey syeQ abesH - 0LOL g J8U10 2/1L 2108/51/20 usodag
GE'ELl'Ee- 9/.°19 "rauan) syeQ abelisy - 0LO}L WET g Al 2108/51/20 usodag
LL'GLL'EE- G591 "auan) syeQ sbeusH - 010} 80UB)SISSY aleY 2102/51/20 usodag
99'161'E2- Al JANCE "auan syeQ sbelsH - 0101 o8y lueg £102/51/20 usodag
TALDAS ve'ele- "rauan) syeQ abeleH - 0LO}L LL/L2/L - 91/62/2 1 woonsay jied Alunwwo) 291000 L102/v 1120 usodag
LL'GPL'9L- 000 "auap syeQ abeeH - 0LOL Z 18u10 /1 L102/¥ L/20 usode(
LESY2'91- g8y “auen) syeQ abelleH - 0101 L 18010 2/1 L102/¥1/20 usodag
96'67.'9L- /28 “ausn) syeQ abelsy - 0101 2oueBlSISSY 9)BY L102/vL/20 usodag
£2'852'91- 18'8vv'E- “'auap syeQ ebesaH - 010} 08y Ilueg L102/¥ /20 usode(
9€'60€'CL- 00°06G- “'ausn syeQ abeleH - 0101 wnuenby 1se0) [BAUa) L102/E1L/20 usodeg
9£'65Z'CL- 000 “"ausn) syeQ abeweH - 0101 2 1eyi0 z/L L102/81/20 usodaq
a2duejeqg unowy yids owa ajeq adA
210z AMeniga4
pund Aq susodaq 21/80/€0

101181 S99IAI8S AjlUnWIWo) Yyoeag elInY



¢ abed

£ \v8'0e- G591 “'auey) syeQ ebeysH - 0101 S0UEISISSY 8lBY L102/51/20 usodag
82'858'02- ZL'vL8'9- “guen) syeQ abeliaH - 0101 o0y Jalepp £102/51/20 usoda(
9L v8Y'v1- 02 vS- "ausy syeQ abejisy - 0LOL LL/22/1 - 91/62/2) M| Med uenp ues gz91.00 L102/v1/20 usodag
96'621' 171~ ZL'GB - ausn syeQ abejueH - 010} LL/22/) - 91/62/2} WoolsaY jied Ajunwwod 291000 210e/v 1120 usodag
8 ¥e2 1~ 02'¥S- 'ausn) syeQ abeleH - 0101 LV/22/) - 91/62/z| uonebul| 1S Juol4 8% 100 2102/v 1120 usode(
$9'08L'vL- 000 "ausy) syeQ abejeH - 0101 2 eyl g/t LL02/v 1120 usodaq
¥9'08L'v |- 98t “"susp) syeQ ebelueH - 010} L layi0 2/t L1028/ 1/20 usode(
05'G8L'YL- 82'8 “'ausn syeQ abeieH - 0101 80UuEB)sISSY 8jey L102/7 /20 usodaQ
82°€6L'VL- 96'8//'¢c- “'auap) syeQ ebeiusH - 0101 a8y Jo1B A 2108/% /20 usode(
28y ivoL- 000 “ausp) syeQ ebejueH - 0101 218410 2/} L102/€1/20 usodaq
28 Iv'0lL- 000 “*augn) syeQ abejusH - 010} | 18yl0 2/t £102/€1/20 usodag
28 Iv0L- 000 "auen) syeQ abelueH - 0101 80UEB)SISSY SjeY £102/€1/20 usodag
28 P Iv0L- G2 956- “'ausn) syeQ abejeH - 0101 g8y el 2102/E1/20 usode(
15'85h'6- 81'GG- “auen) syeQ abejusH - 0101 2 1ey0 g/} 2102/01/20 usode(
65 €0 6- 000 “*auen) syeQ ebejusH - 010} L 1ayo g/t £102/01/20 usodaQ
65 €06~ 82'8 "'auen) syeQ abelueH - 0101 80UEB)SISSY SJEY 2102/01L/20 usodag
L9 LIY'6- 28'00L'2- “"ausp) syeQ ebelusH - 010} Jey Ja1B 2102/01/20 usodeq
S8012'9- 8Sv “'ausn) syeQ sbejusH - 010} 218410 g/t 2102/60/20 usodaq
V' GLLO- 00°0 “ausp syeQ abejueH - 010} L J8Ylo g/t 2102/60/20 usodag
Er'GLLD- £8'v2 “ausn) syeQ abeyssH - 010} aoUeB)SISSY 8leYy 2102/60/20  usodeg
9Z'0v.'9- 96°981'¢c- "'auan syeQ abelusH - 010} J8y Jele M £102/60/20  usodeQ
0E'€55°e- 18°66- "ausp) syeQ ebejusH - 0101 S0' SWBIT ‘Gz JereM ‘0L ueD) - | #adw| - 2L NYP LL Ad 401 L102/60/20  usods@,
67 E5h'E- 68°66- "ausp syeQ abelusH - 010} Zeyio g/t 2102/80/20 usodacy’
09'ese'e- 00°0 "auan) syeQ abeweH - 0101 | Jay10 2/t £102/80/20  usodsQ
09'€5e'e- G659l "'ausn) syeQ abejseH - 010} 80UEB)SISSY 1By 2102/80/20  usode(
S1'048'¢- 08°€0S'L- "auan) syeQ ebeiaH - 0L0L 98y J8le M 2102/80/20  usodeQ
GE'998° |- 1266 "ausy syeQ ebewsH - 0LOL gdauo g/t 2102/£0/20  usodeQ
29'656°L- 000 "rausp) syeQ abejusH - 0L0L | 8410 2/} L102/20/20  usodsQ
29'656'L- 000 "auen syeQ abeysaH - 0101 8ouelsISsy ajey 2102/20/20  usodsQ
29'656' - 16°80%" 1- “susp) syeQ ebelsH - 0LOL o8y J8lepp 2102/20/20  usodaQ
G9'055- 129 "augy syeQ ebewsH - L0} g8y g/t 2102/€0/20  usodag
98°/G6- 000 ""ausn syeQ sbejsH - QLOL | 4210 g/1 2102/80/20  usodeg
9¢°2G66- €192 "auan syeQ abeiisH - 0LOL aoueIsSISsy aley 2102/€0/20  usodag
67'£69- 6¥°€€£9- ""auan) syeQ abelseH - 0L0L 08y JBIBM 2102/€0/20  usodag

L1 T

902e9’ |- 90'2e9’ I- 81SEM PIIOS [B10 ]
90'289‘L- 90'289' |- "auey syeQ abelsH - 0LOL MS 884 BSIYoURIH SUOROBUUOD AISBA £ 102 Uel L1/L 2102/ /20 usodag

alsem plios

aoueeg junouwy luids aleq adA)

210z Aenigay

pung Aq sysodaq L1/80/€0

1911813 S991AI3S AJlUnwiWwon yoeag eIy



7 abeg

08'clE 82

ogeLe'sl-

W10l
19°69608- 19°696°0€- 181BAA [B10]
19°696'08- 000 “ausn) syeQ abejsH - 0101 2 18y0 2/t 210z2/82/20 usodag
19°696°08- 000 "ausn) syeQ abeyisy - 0101 | 18U10 2/1 £102/82/20 usodag
19°696°0€- 000 "auey) syeQ abejusy - 0101 2ouBlSISSY aley £102/82/20 usoda(
19°696'0¢- 0e' 701~ “ausn syeQ abejsH - 0LOL o8y J91e M 2102/82/20 ysods(g
+°G98°'0e- G8'E “auan) syeQ abelsH - 0LOL 2 18U10 /1 £102/22/20 usodag
92'698'0¢- 000 “auen syeQ abesH - 0101 L 1ayo 2/t £102/22/20 usode(
92'698'0¢- 000 “ausn syeQ abewieH - 0101 80UB)SISSY 8jBY £102/22/20 usode(
92'698'0¢- 28’ .5¢- “'susn) syeQ ebelusH - 010} 28y I8l M\ 2102/22/20 usodaQ
¥ 11506 000 “'ausn syeQ ebewieH - 0101 Z18u10 g/t 2102/v2/20 usode(
vy LLG0E- 000 “'ausyn) syeQ abeleH - 0101 L deylo g/L L102/v2/20 usodaQ
vy 11508 828 "ausn) syeQ ebejsH - 0101 aoueBlsISsy 8ley L102/velz0 usodeg®
2.'615°08- 1L GG - “'ausn) syeQ sbeissH - 010} o8y Jerep 2102/v2l20 usodaq
LO'¥98'ge- 00°001}- “ausp) syeQ ebejusH - 0101 sidy Bie| UsXOET SYBQ UBSIQ ¥ # SUBMQ AOP BSIA 2102/2ef20  usodeQ
LO'¥92'82- S 9l L- “'ausn) syeQ abejusH - 0101 Z 18410 2/1 210g/2z/z0 usode(g
Ly 1v9'8e- 00°0 "auan syeQ ebeisaH - 0101 | 8410 2/1 L102/gefe0  wsodeQ
L' 1v9'8e- G691 "ausn) syeQ sbeiueH - 0101 80UBISISSY aley L102/2g/c0 wsodsQ
20'v99'8e- 1S 1GE'E- "ausn syeQ abemsH - 0101 o8y Jalep 210g/2g/le0  wsodag
Ig'gLe'se- 9c°96%' |- “"auan syeQ abeyisH - 0LOL G0 sWbI7 'Sz Jelep ‘02" uen - | # dw| - 0920 'V S680 i 210g/12/20 usodag
G1'918'ce- 0L'0- “auap syeQ abewisH - 0LOL 2 48yl0 g/1 2102/ 1/20 usodag
50'918'ce- 000 ""auan syeQ abeiisy - 0101 | 810 2/1 2102/21/20 usodsq
50'918'c2- 8¢ Ly “auey syeQ abelsH - 0101 aoueISISSY aley 2102/L1/20 usodag
Ev'2G8'C2- 11118} “auan syeQ asbelisy - QL0 08y Jalep 2102/L1/20 usoda(
99'6.6'L2- 000 "ausn syeQ abelsy - 0101 2 18Uy10 /1 2102/91/20 usodaq
99°'6.6'}2- 000 “rauen syeQ abeleH - 01O} L lsyio 2/1 £102/91/20 usodag
99'6.6'l2- £8've “auan syeQ abelusy - 01O 30UEB)SISSY Bley 2102/91/20 usode(
6¥°¥00'2e- TANYAAS “ausn) syeQ abeleH - 0LOL o8y Je1ep 2102/91/20 usodag
1£€82'02- Lye- “rauen syeQ abejueH - 0LOL 2 18y10 /1 £102/G1/20 usodag
96'62.'0¢e- 12719 “'ausp syeQ abejusy - 0101 L JoYi0 g/1L 2102/G1/20 usode(

aJuejeg junouwry nids owa aleq adA
2102 Aeniqaq
pun4 Aq susodaq L1/80/€0

101ISIF S991A19S Ajlunwwo) yoeag eIy



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement
2385 Precision Drive

Arroyo Grande, CA 93420 Date
www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

2/28/17

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
Calitornia Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

191 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$34,846.20
Transaction Amount Balance

348A11002 Additional Service-

02/07/17 INV #415259. Orig. Amount $214.82. 214.82 214.82
348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-

02/28/17 INV #F15551. Orig. Amount $17,756.80. 17,756.80 17,971.62
348WW17002 Add Services Wastewater-

02/28/17 INV #A15579. Orig. Amount $58.52. 58.52 18,030.14
W15038 Supernate Box Cover-

02/27/17 INV #W15038. Orig. Amount $1,221.28. 1,221.28 19,251.42
W15190 Colony Drive Private Lateral Leak-

12/20/16 INV #W15190. Orig. Amount $1,503.10. 1,503.10 20,754.52
W15235 2016 DMR Reports-

02/10/17 INV #W15235. Orig. Amount $235.00. 235.00 20,989.52
W15280 Tank Site Permanent Power-

02/28/17 INV #W15280. Orig. Amount $4,917.83. 4,917.83 25,907.35
W15316 Storm Water Infiltration-

02/10/17 INV #W15316. Orig. Amount $2,795.69, 2,795.69 28,703.04
W15343 HOA Switch Replacement-

02/28/17 INV #W15343. Orig. Amount $171.74. 171.74 28,874.78
W15387 Generator Supply 1/20/2017-

CURRENT 1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST  61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS Bt Dhis
DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE
33,343.10 0.00 1,503.10 0.00 0.00 $34,846.20

38
Page 1



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement

2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420 Date
www.lim-ops.com CA Lic #937346

2/28/17

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805597.7171
California Certified Small Business £1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

191 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.

$34,846.20

Transaction Amount Balance

30,240.26

1,365.48

02/28/17 |INV #W15387. Orig. Amount $1,365.48,

W15440 Internet Outage 01/31/2017-

02/17/17 |INV #W15440. Orig. Amount $302.18. 302.18 30,542.44
W15466 2017 DMR Reports-

02/28/17 |INV #W15466. Orig. Amount $150.00. 150.00 30,692.44
W15483 Secondary Clarifier Inspection and-

02/24/17 |INV #W15483. Orig. Amount $1,583.10. 1,583.10 32,275.54
W15498 Outfall Line Tie In-

02/28/17 |INV #W15498. Orig. Amount $368.18. 368.18 32,643.72
W15546 Secondary Sed and Recirc Pump-

2,202.48 34,846.20

02/28/17 INV #W15546. Orig. Amount $2,202.48.

OVER 90 DAYS
PAST DUE

61-90 DAYS PAST
DUE

31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE

1-30 DAYS PAST
DUE

Amount Due

CURRENT

33,343.10 1,503.10 $34,846.20

39
Page 2



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

ME MORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage
DATE: March 14th, 2017

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical and Advisory Committee Meetings
The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on Thursday, March 2, 2017. As of this writing

Lopez Lake is at about 60% capacity and has approximately 29,000 acre feet of water in storage. Recall
that the Zone 3 subcontractors and agricultural uses take approximately 8,000 — 9,000 AF of water out
of the lake in a typical year. One of the main topics at the Technical Advisory Committee meeting was
how the Low Reservoir Response Plan should be applied now that the lake is above the 20,000 AF
storage level. The TAC’s recommendation is to continue to monitor the lake and ground water levels
for another couple of months and then provide a recommendation to the Zone 3 Advisory Committee.

The County recently provided an updated copy of the Zone 3 Lopez Project Briefing Book. The
Briefing Book provides an excellent description of the Zone 3 Water System, the Project Agencies and
their respective water entitlements and the standing committees that support the project. I have provided
a copy of the Briefing Book for your use and information as an attachment to this staff report.

District Facilities Tour

Now that we have several relatively new Board members it would be appropriate to schedule a tour of
the District water storage and distribution facilities and the wastewater collection, treatment and disposal
facilities. We have completed the active construction projects at the WWTP and now would be a good
time to schedule a tour or two for the interested Board members. Please bring your calendar to the
March 14, meeting and we will schedule a tour or tours. Remember that if we have 3 or more Board
members getting together, we will need to public notice the tour and allow the public to participate in

the tour.

California Special District Association (CSDA) Biennial Ethics Training

Each Board member should have received a login name and password directly from CSDA that will
allow you to log-in and take the on-line webinars at your convenience. Please get this mandatory
training completed by the end of April and bring you training completion certification form by the office
for our files.

Property Tax Estimates for FY 2017-18

The San Luis Obispo County Assessor’s Office has provided their 2™ Preliminary Property Tax
Revenue Estimate for Fiscal Year 2017/18. They estimate tax revenue will be up by approximately
4.5% for next fiscal year. Tolal tax revenues for the District for FY 2017/18 are estimated at $581,460.

40



Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA)

Staff is pleased to attach several news items from SDRMA regarding the FY 2017/18 Workers
Compensation Program and the FY 2017/18 Property/Liability Program Rates. In summary, there will
be no rate increase in the Workers® Compensation Program and the District’s Experience Modification
factor remains at a very low 81% (average is 100% and the lower your score the better). The FY
2017/18 Property/Liability Program will see a 10% increase this year after keeping rates flat for the past
seven years.  Staff is busy working on the electronic submittal of the District’s renewal questionnaire
(which will save the District $150 by submitting electronically). Finally, SDRMA provided notification
that the District will be receiving a $347 longevity credit on our Property/Liability renewal invoice.
The respective letters from SDRMA are attached.

Water Tank Cleaning and Inspection
On February 22 and 23, 2017, Advanced Technical Services (ATS) completed a dive inspection and

sediment removal for the District’s two potable water tanks. ATS did notice a couple small areas that
may require some repair, but overall the sediment level in the tanks was relatively small and the tanks
were in good shape. ATS completed the work without any problems or issues and they will generate a
full report documenting their findings within the next 30 days.

Promenade and Street Lighting

On February 27, staff met with representatives from Electricraft Inc. to inspect the status of the
Promenade and Front Street lighting. Several street light lamps are burned out and need to be replaced
and several of the “puck lights™ along the Promenade also need to be replaced. The street light lamps
are scheduled to be replaced this week. Electricraft staff are researching the options for replacing the
existing puck light bulbs with LED bulbs. Staff is coordinating with Harbor District staff on the project
and we anticipate changing out the District and Harbor owned bulbs at the same time, with each agency
covering their respective costs. In addition, the aluminum lighting fixtures along the Promenade are
starting to corrode. The Harbor District has cleaned and anodized several of the fixtures on the pier
restroom. The fixtures came out looking very good and the resurfacing will add years to life of the
fixture. Staff will work the Harbor District resurface the fixtures.

Annual Statement of Economic Interests (aka Form 700 Time)

You may have already received notice from the County, but it is time once again to complete your
annual Form 700. You can complete the form on-line or we will bring copies of last year’s form for
existing Board members to use as an example and blank forms for you to fill out for this year. Staff will
file the completed and signed forms with the County Clerk’s office.

41



San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water
Conservation District

ZONE 3

LOPEZ PROJECT BRIEFING BOOK

January 20, 2017

42



Contents

Location Maps
Zone 3
County Service Area 12 (CSA12)
General Description
Member agencies
Advisory Committee
State Water
Surplus Water
Low Reservoir Response Plan
Description
Summary Tables
Projections
Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP)
Background
Status
Additional Maps
Watershed and Sub Watersheds
Land Use

Topography

43



ZONE 3 WATER SYSTEM

TERMINAL RESERVOIR &
WATER TREATMENT PLANT

CITY OF PISMO BEACH *sa.
TURNOUT

CITY OF GROVER BEACH

TURNCUT
\
\ '-'
3 OCEANO_FURNOUT
i P
(] I
(] 1
T se— : ir
0 5,00010.000 20,000 ' o
1
4 r
SAN LUIS OBISPO GOUNTY / : i
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL : 'I
AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOUNDARY | | ¢ __ ___ i
Prsa Raldes | Nij
Pl . L ipomo
SAN LUIS ORISPO I
Ataseadery N.TS
Morre Bay
San Luis Obispg_J FLOOD CONTROL ZONE 3 Le ge nd
. sme | OPEZ WATER TRANSMISSION LINE
"1 ZONE 3 BOUNDARY

44




ﬁ
‘“‘C‘*«.

T

z

/
o
x&\ #

%, Atascadero

Faso Robiles

r
!

San Lm.g‘pbf.-s;x;
"1

Pismo Beach =

COUNTY SERVICE AREA 12 - AVILA
SAN LUIS OBISPC COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

45




General Description

Lopez Dam with its approximate 50,000-acre foot reservoir was constructed in 1968/69 by the
San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District. The Lopez Project is
organized as Zone 3 of the District and supplies water to the municipalities of Arroyo Grande,
Pismo Beach, Grover Beach, Oceano, and CSA 12, including Avila Beach. Municipal water
contract deliveries total 4,530 acre feet per year (AFY); safe annual yield is calculated at 8,750
AFY. The project also makes downstream releases to Arroyo Grande Creek to ensure adequate
flow is available to riparian users and to recharge aquifers to support downstream water rights,
including agricultural wells and municipal wells serving the communities of Arroyo Grande,
Pismo Beach, Grover Beach and Oceano. Agricultural releases have historically averaged 2,335
AFY; more recently (post 1999) downstream releases have averaged 3,800 AFY to support
federally listed species habitat and more intensive agricultural use. At the time the dam was
constructed downstream releases were anticipated at 4,200 AFY. Habitat and agricultural
releases into Arroyo Grande Creek from the outlet works at Lopez Dam are made pursuant to
informal agreements with state and federal resource agencies pending approval of the project’s
Habitat Conservation Plan and “handshake” agreements (unwritten) with farmers stemming
from discussions at the time the project was being developed in the 1960’s. The Lopez Water
Project consists of the Dam, the reservoir, a water treatment plant, and treated water
distribution system.

ZONE 3 WATER PROJECT AGENCIES

Agencies Entitlement in Acre Feet/Year | % Share
City of Arroyo Grande 2,290 26
City of Pismo Beach 892 10
City of Grover Beach 800 9
Oceano Community Services District 303 3
County Service Area 12 (Avila & Avila Valley) 245 3
Sub Totals 4,530 52
Downstream Releases 4,200 48

Total (Safe Yield) 8,730 100

County Service Area 12 (CSA12), located in the Avila beach and Avila Valley area, is a
subcontractor to Zone 3. CSA12 subcontractors are listed below:

46




County Service Area 12

Allocation

Subcontractor (acre-feet)
Anderson 0.75
Avila Beach Community Services District 68.31
Avila Valley Mutual Water Company 12
Norman W. Blackburn 1
U.S. Vacation Resorts 7
Graulich 6
John King (Avila Hot Springs) 7.94
Devincenzo 2
Jana Hanson 0.75
John King 1.5
Jany and Anne Marie Murrell 1
James McKiernan 1
Ben Chiu 0.75
PG&E 11
City of Pismo Beach 92
San Miguelito Partners 4
John Day 4
Robin Rossi 5
Port San Luis Harbor District 100
San Luis Coastal Unified School District 5
SLO Buddhist Temple 5
Terrace hills Congregation of JWS 1
Total 337

47




Zone 3 Advisory Committee
And
Technical Advisory Committee

The Zone 3 Advisory Committee consists of representatives from the Cities of Arroyo Grande,
Pismo Beach, and Grover Beach; the Oceano Community Services District; County Service Area
12; an Agricultural Representative; and a Member-at-Large.

The Advisory Committee Bylaws describe the Purpose, Responsibility and Authority of the
Committee as:

1. The purpose of the Committee is to determine the needs, desires and financially supportive
capabilities of the water contractors, residents and property owners in Zone 3, and upon
deliberation, to convey these needs, desires and capabilities to the Board of Supervisors and
other County officials.

2. In carrying out its purpose, the Committee shall be responsible for reviewing proposed additions
to, changes in, or extensions or deletions of services; gathering and evaluating data relative to
services and zones of benefit; forming and conveying to appropriate parties’ opinions or
recommendations and informing the community on matters of importance.

3. The Committee’s authority is that of leadership, advocacy and guidance regarding the needs and
desires of water contractors, residents, agriculture and property owners in Zone 3.

4. The Board of Supervisars may approve, alter, ar return any said recommendation of the
Committee. Furthermore, in every case that the Board of Supervisors alters or returns to the
Committee any item or proposition recommended by the Committee, the Board of Supervisors
shall set forth in writings its findings that caused the Board of Supervisors to alter or return said
item or proposition and shall do so only after holding a public hearing, at which time the
members of the Committee shall have the right to appear and address the Board of Supervisors.

The Advisory Committee is subject to the State’s open meeting law (Brown Act) and holds its
formal public meetings on the third Thursday of every other month at 6:30 in the evening,
rotating the meeting location among the three cities and the Oceano Community Services
District.

The Technical Advisory Committee is a staff level committee (non-Brown Act) that meets

monthly, or more often as necessary, to address system operational coordination and provide
technical information to the Advisory Committee.

48



State Water

Several water purveyors, as shown in the table below, are State Water subcontractors whose
water is delivered through the Zone 3 (Lopez) distribution system. All except one, San Miguelito
Mutual Water Company, are also zone 3 agencies, either directly or via CSA12.

When the Lopez Project was constructed in the mid 1960’s, grant funds were obtained for the
express purpose of enlarging the distribution system to accommodate State Water. This allows
State water to be delivered through the Lopez distribution system without infringing on
pipeline capacity for the Zaone 3 agencies.

STATE WATER SUBCONTRACTORS LIST
Subcontractor W?::;Iie::i;if:;nt Drought Buffer? | Total Reserved

Chorro Valley Turnout

City of Morro Bay 1,313 2,290 3,603

Ca Men'’s Colony 400 400 800

Co Operations Center 425 425 850

Cuesta College 200 200 400
Lopez Turnout I

City of Pismo Beach 1,240 1,240 2,480

Oceano CSD 750 750 1,500

h San Miguelito MWC 275 275 550

Avila Beach CSD 100 100 200

Avila Valley MWC 20 60 80

San Luis Coastal 7 7 14
Shandon Turnout

CSA16 100 0 100
TOTALS 4,830 5,747 10,577

1. The water supply contracts also set forth the maximum amount of water a subcontractor
may request each year from the State Water Project; these water amounts are written within
the master contract in a list format known as Table A.

2. A drought buffer is an additional amount of water a subcontractor may purchase to better
guarantee their full allocation in years when deliveries fall short of 100%. For example, Pismo
Beach has a drought buffer equal to their Table A Amount. In a 50% delivery year, they have
50% of their Table A and 50% of their drought buffer available, resulting in a 100% delivery
year. In a 10% delivery year, they have 10% of their Table A and 10% of their drought buffer
available, resulting in a 20% delivery year. In no case, can the total be more than 100% because
it would exceed the agency’s share of pipeline capacity.

49



Surplus Water

The Zone 3 water supply contracts define surplus water as “The portion of the Safe Yield for
Project water remaining after distributions of water during the said previous Water Year”
(Article 4 (D)). More clearly “surplus water” is water that was saved from the previous year's
municipal deliveries and downstream releases. Surplus water does NOT mean that there is an
amount of “excess” water in the reservoir; rather, the determination and use of surplus water is
a water management technique that maximizes the efficient use of water produced by the
reservoir over the long term.

The term “safe yield” is the amount of water theoretically available at a given location in a
watershed on an annual basis over the long term. The safe yield of Lopez Reservoir is 8,730
acre feet per year. Of that amount, 4,530 acre feet is contracted to agencies as “entitlement”
water, the balance of 4,200 acre feet is available for downstream release. In any given year,
the amount of water delivered to the agencies may be less than their entitlements, and the
amount of water released downstream may be less than 4,200 acre feet. The unused
entitlement plus the “unreleased” downstream water is added together and declared as
“surplus water”.

The water supply contracts specify that this surplus water is made available to the agencies
based on their proportionate share of the entitlement water, as follows:

Agency C'O Gtrackua) Percentage
Entitlement AFY

City of Arroyo Grande 2,290 50.55
City of Pismo Beach 303 6.69
City of Grover Beach 800 17.66
Oceano Community Service District 896 19.78
County Service Area No. 12 241 5.32
Total Entitlement Water 4,530 100%

Downstream Release 4,200

Total 8,730

Surplus water is available to the agencies in the following “water year” (April 1 to March 31)
subject to capacity in the system to treat and deliver the water.

50



Description

The Low Reservoir Response Plan (LRRP) describes a set of actions that the San Luis Obispo
County Flood Control and Water Conservation District (District) Zone 3 will implement when the
amount of water in storage within the Lopez Reservoir drops below 20,000 Acre-Feet (AF)
provided that the District’s Board of Supervisors has declared an emergency related to Zone 3.
The purpose of the LRRP is to limit downstream releases and municipal diversions from Lopez
Reservoir during periods of low reservoir storage (i.e. less than 20,000 AF) to preserve water
within the reservoir, above the minimum pool level, for a minimum of 3 to 4 years under
continuing drought conditions. The criteria for reducing municipal diversions and downstream

Low Reservoir Response Plan (LRRP)

releases are summarized in the tables below.

The LRRP was adopted by all the Zane 3 participants in 2014 in response to the current drought.

Summary Tables

LOPEZ RESERVOIR WATER DELIVERY REDUCTION SCENARIO

Total Storage in Acre Feet

Percent Delivery Reduction

20.000 0% No deliveries above contract
’ entitlements

15,000 10% Delivery reduction

10,000 20% Delivery reduction

5,000 35% Delivery reduction

1,700! 100% NO WATER DELIVERIES

1. At 1,700 acre feet in storage the reservoir is a minimum pool (Note: minimum pool is
being reassessed in detail to determine the maximum amount of water that can be drawn from

the reservoir.).

LOPEZ RESERVOIR DOWNSTREAM RELEASE REDUCTIONS

Total Storage in Acre

Downstream Release

Downstream Releases (Acre

Feet Reduction Feet)
20,000 9.5% 3,800
15,000 9.5% 3,800
10,000 75.6% 1,026
5,000 92.9% 300

4,000 100% 0

51




Projections

In the event of continued drought conditions, the LRRP includes reservoir storage projections as

shown below:

Scenario 1- Initial Prescribed Reduction Strategy
30,000

20,000

Storage (AF)

#—- Scenario A-1-Water Year 1989/90 It & Rainfall
— Scenario B-1- Water Year 2013/14 Inflow & Rainfall
@ Scenario C-1- Average of Water Years 2012/13-2013/14 Inflow & Rainfall
= Scenario D-1- Average of Water Years 2011/12-2013/14 Inflow & Rainfall
== e= \inimum Pool

52



Habitat Conservation Plan {HCP)

Background

The Federal Endangered Species Act (Act) protects endangered and threatened species of
wildlife and plants. The purpose of the Act is to protect and recover imperiled species and the
ecosystems upon which they depend. Federally-listed species (both endangered and
threatened) have been documented in Arroyo Grande Creek. The HCP is intended to address
the Project’s impacts on steelhead trout, red-legged frog, and potentially tidewater goby. The
District’s manipulation of water releases from Lopez Dam could affect these species and/or
their habitat; therefore, pursuant to the Act, the District will need to acquire an incidental take
permit.

The District was issued a water rights permit in 1961 by the State Water Resources Control
Board. In 1988, the District was advised by the State that the District’s historical operation of
the Lopez Project was not consistent with the water rights permit, and the District should file a
revised water rights application. In 1990, the State indicated that a completed HCP would be
required before a revised water rights permit could be issued, consistent with requirements of
the Endangered Species Act.

Habitat Conservation Plans are planning documents required as part of an application for an
incidental take permit. They describe the anticipated effects of the proposed taking; how those
impacts will be minimized, or mitigated; and how the HCP is to be funded. HCPs can apply to
both listed and nonlisted species, including those that are candidates or have been proposed
for listing.

Status

In 1999, the District assembled a consultant team to prepare the HCP, including all supportive
environmental, hydrologic, legal, and CEQA/NEPA documents. In 2004 the team produced a
draft HCP. Initial review of the draft HCP by federal and state resource agencies resulted in
additional analysis by the project team, focused on the Downstream Release Program. In 2012
the District contracted with H.T. Harvey and Associates to function as the environmental
member of the HCP team, replacing the previous consultant in that role and providing a deeper
pool of experienced environmental staff.

In 2012 the State requested that the District complete a Water Availability Analysis in
accordance with California Water Code Section 1260(k) for the State to continue processing the
revised water rights application. An administrative draft of a Water Availability Analysis was
prepared by the project team; subsequent District review of the draft raised numerous
questions about the relationship between the Downstream Release program and existing
downstream riparian water rights.

53



In July of 2013 the Zone 3 Advisory Committee adopted a District staff recommendation to
move the HCP effort forward with a re-formed project team, including circulating a Request for
Proposals for hydrologic tasks including modeling, hydrogeologic analysis, and a Water

Availability Analysis.

The hydrogeologic consultant (ECORP) has peer reviewed and updated the reservoir model,
prepared a Water Availability Analysis (analysis of downstream water rights) and produced a
revised Downstream Release Program. ECORP is currently scoping additional work to model
the effects of contract amendments being developed by the contractors.

The Environmental consultant and author of the HCP (H.T. Harvey and Associates) has been on
board for about five years. Their work has been slowed waiting the results of the hydrogeologic

work.

54



1112 1 Street, Suite 300

ﬁ%
, Sacramento, California 95814-2865
%ZV; T916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 « F 916.231.4111

ISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. - www.sdrma.org

February 13, 2017

Mr. Brad Hagemann

General Manager/District Engineer

Avila Beach Communily Services District
Post Office Baox 309

Avila Beach, California 93424-0309

Dear Mr. Hagemann:

2017-18 PROPERTY/LIABILITY PROGRAM RATE INFORMATION

On behalf of the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) Board of Directors we want to express our sincers
appreciation for your safety/loss prevention efforts and continued support of SDRMA.

Back in 2009, the SDRMA Board of Directors reduced rates an average 15% for Property/Liability members based on
concerns af the effects of downturn in the economy. At that time, the Board reduced rates to provide financial relief for our
members and have been able to keep rates flat for the past 7 years by using rate stabilization reserves which were

previously sef aside for that purpose.

However, during this period our operating costs for reinsurance, claims expense and cost of services have continued to
increase. This year, after considerable review and discussion, the SDRMA Board of Directors determined it was not
possible to continue using reserves and investment income to supplement the revenue shortfalls and aporoved a rate
increase. Rates for the Property/Liability Package Program will increase 10% for the 2017-18 program year as well as a
small increase in the minimum annual general liability contribution amount from $1,348 to $1,400 and non-owned auto
coverage from $45 to $50 per member. Every effort was made to reduce operating costs and minimize the overall rate
increase while ensuring the financial integrity of the program.

In addition, your agency's actual annual contribution amount for 2017-18 may vary comparad to 2016-17 as a result of the
rate increase, any coverage limit changes, outside policy pricing, scheduled item additions/deletions, risk factor
adjustments and Credit Incentive Program (CIP) points earned.

Other impartant ltems lo Note:
¢ The Board also approved a longevity distribution for 2016-17 which will be applied to your agency's 2017-18

renewal invoice. Additional details will be mailed under a separate letter later this month.

e Our Multi-Program Discount provides members a great opportunity to save money. Members receive an
automatic multi-program discount of 5% per program (Property/Liability and Workers' Compensation) while they
belong ta both programs.,

o SDRMA's Safely/Claims Education Day/Annual Membership Mesting is Tuesday, March 28 at the Hilton
Sacramento Arden West Hotel and is FREE to SDRMA members including meals. For more information. please
visit our website at www.sdrma.org and click on “Register for a Training Workshop” on the right side of the page.

e Members considering to withdraw from coverage with SDRMA for the 2017-18 program year are required
to submit a "Notice of Intent to Withdraw" according to SDRMA Bylaws by April 1. However, members must have
completed the initial 3-year commitment period. Members not renewing coverage for 2017-18 will be ineligible to
receive the longevity distribution credit recently approved by the Board.

On behalf of the Board of Directors and our entire risk management team we thank you for your continued participation in
aur programs!

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

Board of Directors

A proud California Special Districts California Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Corporation
Alliance partner. 1112 1 Street, Suite 200 1112 | Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, Calilornia 95814-2865 55 Sacramento, Califormia 95814-2865

T877.924.CSDA (?732) » F 916.442.7889 T8I 924.C50A (2742) » F 916,442 7889



1112 1 Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95814-2865
T916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 - F 916.231.4111

Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. « www.sdrma org

February 14, 2017

Mr. Brad Hagemann

General Manager/Dislricl Engineer

Awvila Beach Community Services District
Post Office Box 309

Avila Beach, California 93424-0305

Dear Mr. Hagemann,

GOOD NEWS FOR YOUR 2017-18 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET!

On behalf of the Special District Risk Management Authority Board of Directors we are pleased to announce the Board took
action on February 2, 2017, approving no rate increase for the Workers' Compensation Program for 2017-18!

To assist your agency in their budgeting process, SDRMA has estimated 2017-18 annual contribution amounts using your
agency's applicable Individual Class Code Rates, Experience Madification Factor (EMOD) and prior year Estimated Payrall
Wages. Your agency's actual annual contribution amount will also vary from 2016-17 as a result of variances in your
reported payroll, EMOD (worksheet attached) and Credit Incentive Program (CIP) points earned,

| Summary wi] 2017-18 2016-17 $ Change | % Change |
| Estimated Annual Contribution | %719 $720 -$1 | 0% |
 Detail i 2017-18 2016-17

2016-17 Estimated Payroll Wages $35,000 ~ $35,000

Member's Individuai Class Code Rates See attached See attached |

Risk Faclor - /fapolicable ]

EMOD | 81% 81%
| Advanced Credit Incentive Program (CIP) | 15% | 15% |
| 5% Multi-Program Discount - /fapplicable | -$38 | -$37 |

Other Important ltems lo Note:
e The Board also approved a longevity distribution for 2016-17 which will be applied to your agency's 2017-18

renewal invoice. Additional details will be mailed under a separate letter later this month.

e Our Multi-Program Discount provides members a great opportunity to save money. Members receive an
automatic multi-program discount of 5% per program (Property/Liability and Workers' Compensation) while they
belong to both programs.

¢ SDRMA's Safety/Claims Education Day/Annual Membership Meeting is Tuesday, March 28 at the Hilton
Sacramento Arden West Hotel and is FREE to SDRMA members including meals. For more infarmation, please
visit our website at www.sdrma.org 2nd click an “Regisler for a Training Workshop” on the right side of the page.

e Members considering to withdraw from coverage with SDRMA for the 2017-18 program year are required
to submit @ "Notice of Intent to Withdraw" according to SDRMA Bylaws by April 1 and must have completed the
initial 3-year commitment period. Members not renawing coverage for 2017-18 will be ineligible to receive the
longevity distribution credit recently approved by the Board.

Thank you for your cantinued participation in helping make SORMA the premier risk managemeant program in Californial If
you have any questions, please contact Heather Thomson, Chief Financial Officer at 800.537.7790 or

hthomson@sdrma.org.

Sincerely,
;leCJal District Risk Management Authority

J% Bracy, Pégm

Soard of Directors

A proud California Special Districts California Special Dislricts Association CSDA Finance Corporation
Aliance partrer. 1112 1 Street, Suite 200 1112 1 Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 35814-2865

TB77.924.CSDA(2732) » F 916.442.7889 T 877.924.CSDA (2732) » F916:442.7889



SN
SDRMA

Special District Risk Management Authority

Workers' Compensation Program
Program Year 2017-18

Experience Modification (EMOD) Calculation Form

Avila Beach Community Services District
Post Office Box 309
Avila Beach, CA 93424-0309

Summary
PY 2017-18 EMOD - 81%
PY 2016-17 EMOD - 81%

Expected Losses Detail Calculations for PY 2017-18

Class 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 Total Expected Expected Expected Expected
Codes Payroll Payroll Payroil Payroll Loss Rate Losses Primary Losses Excess Losses
8742-P $0 30 50 30 0.0019 $2.85 $0.54 5231
8810 $50,058 $22,236 $36,210 $108,504 0.0017 $184.46 $40.58 $143.88
9410 $18,256 $77,057 30 $95,313 0.0071 $676.72 $121.81 $554.91
$68,314 $99,293 $36,210 $203,817 $864.03 $162.93 $701.10

Actual Losses Detail Calculations for PY 2017-18 valued as of 12/31/2016

Year Claims Count Actual Incurred Losses Actual Losses* Actual Primary Losses Actual Excess Losses
201314 8] 0 $0.00 $0 30.00
2014-15 D $0 $0.00 30 $0.00
2015-16 0 50 $0.00 30 $0.00
* Actual Losses are capped at $175.000 per claim for purposes of EMOD calculations. 50 $0.00
Rating Procedure - Based on Workers' Compensation Insurance Rating Bureau's (WCIRB) rating model.

Total Expected 1 - Credibility Adjusted Expected Total Expected % 1- Credibility Adjusted Expected

Primary Losses Primary Primary Losses Excess Losses Excess Excess Losses

$162.93 0.00 $0 $701.10 1.00 $701
Total Actual i Credibility Adjusted Actual Total Actual 5 Credibility Adjusted Actual
Primary Losses Primary Primary Losses Excess Losses Excess Excess Losses
$0 1.00 $0 $0.00 0.00 50
Adjusted Expected Adjusted Expected Adjusted Actual Adjusted Actual Total Adjusted
Primary Losses Excess Losses Primary Losses Excess Losses Losses
$0 $701 50 $0 $701
Totai Adjusted [ Total Expected  _ 2017-18 EMOD
Losses Losses B
$701 $864.03 81%

Special District Risk Management Authority
1112 | Street Suite 300, Sacramenta, California 95814-2865 57 Printed 2/9/2017

Tel 816.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 Fax 9162314111
www_sdrma.org



1112 1 Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95814-2865

PN
SDRI)%V/EA T916.231.4141 or BOO.537.7790 - F 916.231.4111
SPECIAL DISTRICT RISKE MANAGEME

Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. - www.sdrma.org

NT AUTHORITY

February 22, 2017

Mr. Brad Hagemann

General Manager/District Engineer

Avila Beach Community Services District
Paost Office Box 309

Avila Beach, California 93424-0309

RE: Property/Liability Longevity Distribution
Dear Mr. Hagemann,

On February 2, 2017, the SDRMA Board of Directors approved a longevity distribution for the eighth year in a row.
The Longevity Distribution Policy was adopted by the Board to recognize and reward members for their foyalty and
commitment to SDRMA programs. The policy is consistent with the goals and objectives of the Board's strategic
business plan and helps ensure pool stability by rewarding members for remaining in our Property/Liability and

Workers' Compensation programs.

This year, the Board approved a longevity distribution in the amount of $247,965 for Property/Liability members
and $463,920 for Workers’ Compensation members. For the Property/Liability program, over 91% of members will
receive the distribution credit and for the Workers' Compensation program, over 90% of members will receive the
distribution credit.

Congratulations! Since you have participated in our Property/Liability Program for 22 years as of June 30, 2016, your
agency will receive a longevily distribution credit on your 2017-18 renewal invoice in the amount of $347. We

encourage you to share this valuable news with your governing body!

There is no action required by your agency. Every member that has completed the 3 full program year initial
commitment period for the Property/Liability program is eligible to receive a longevity distribution credit when they
renew coverage. The longevity distribution may be declared by the Board of Directors each year only after all Board
policy reserve requirements have been met. The amount available for the longevity distribution is the amount of
investment earnings on reserves above the Board approved confidence level for each program as of June 30. The
distribution is weighted based on the member's length of time in that program and the amount of the member's
annual contributions compared to the total contributions of all pool members.

REMINDER — SDRMA's Safety/Claims Education Day/Annual Membership Meeting is Tuesday, March 28 at the Hilton
Sacramento Arden West Hotel and is FREE to SDRMA members including breakfast, lunch and refreshments. For more
information, please visit our website at www.sdrma.org and click on “Register for a Training Workshan” on the right side of
the page.

Thank you for your participation and helping make SDRMA a premier risk management provider! If you have any
guestions, please contact the SDRMA Finance Department at 800.537.7790 or 916.231.4141.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

J Bracy, President
Board of Directors

A proud Califarnis Special Districts California Special Districts Assaciation CSDA Finance Corporation
Alliance partner. 1112 [ Street, Suite 200 1112 1 Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 95814 2865

T 877924 CSDA (27372) » FO16.442 7889 & T877.924.CSDA (2732) v F 916.442.7889



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage
DATE: March 14, 2017

SUBJECT:  Capital Projects Status Report

Recommendation:
Receive and File

Discussion:

For ease of review, we have included a notation in brackets as to whether there has been
significant progress to warrant a project summary update. If there have been no reportable
changes we will indicate so in brackets.

WATER SYSTEM CIP’S

W-1: Water tank storage improvements — Budget: $35,000 Spent to Date: $13,283
[Updated]

Water in the District’s large water storage tank periodically experiences nitrification that can
lead to decreased disinfection residual in the water distribution system. Nitrification can be
controlled by ensuring water in the tank is thoroughly mixed. The scope of this project includes
“dropping” power to the tank from a nearby PG&E power pole and installing a tank mixing
system. Electricraft completed their work in early December and PG&E recently set the meter
and “energized” the system. We are now using PG&E power to run the SCADA system. Staff
requested and obtained a quote from Solar Bee for the in-tank mixing system. After evaluating
the mixing system and checking references, staff ordered the mixing system and it was delivered
on March 6™ Staff requested a quote from FRM to install the tank mixing system. Staff
anticipates having this project completed in the first quarter of 2017.

W-2: Water System Valve Replacement — Budget: $75,000 Spent to Date: $ 2.980
[Updated]

Water distribution line valves are being evaluated for replacement as we identify them during our
routine valve exercising program and/or as we conduct normal operations in the system. The
valve exercising program helps identify valves that no longer seal and/or are reaching their
useful life. This year’s budget should allow for the replacement of 3 — 5 valve clusters depending
on the location, depth of valve and if they are in close proximity to each other. Per the Board’s
approval at the November 8, meeting staff has retaining Michael K. Nunley & Associates to
prepare plans and specifications for bidding out the project. The plans and specifications are
nearly complete and staff will circulate them for quotes within the next two weeks.

59



In January 2015, the District identified a project to replace the valves that allow an emergency
supply connection between San Miguelito Mutual, Port San Luis and the Avila Beach CSD. The
District retained Water Systems Consults Inc. to review the existing valve/meter configuration
and provide a recommended design. WSC’s prepared a Technical Memo and staff is
coordinating the design recommendations with San Miguelito Mutual and the Port. With their
input/concurrence staff will implement installation of the new valves.

W-3: Miscellaneous Water Line Replacements — Budget: $25,000 Spent to Date: $8,852
[Updated]

As with previous years, this project provides funding for upgrading older water distribution pipe
and related systems on as needed basis. To date we have spent approximately $3,000 to update
the water and wastewater atlas maps. The atlas maps are prepared using ArcView GIS software
and will be updated as projects are completed. The atlas data files are now saved on the District
computer server and can be viewed, searched, printed etc., locally. In addition, at the December
2016 Board meeting the Board retained Water Systems Consulting Inc. to prepare a Water
Resources Analysis. That project is well underway and staff anticipates having a draft report by
mid-April. We have spent approximately $6,000 of the no to exceed budget of $15,625 project
budget.

WASTEWATER SYSTEM CIP’S

WW-1: Recycled Water Study and Upgrade of WWTP — Budget: $125,000 Spent to Date:
$36,155 [Updated]

In July 2015, the District retained Water Systems Consulting (WSC) to prepare a Grant
Application for a Recycled Water Facilities Planning Study. The Study will evaluate potential
recycled water alternatives and will be conducted in a 50/50 partnership with the San Manuelito
Mutual Water Company. The Grant has been approved by the State Water Resources Control
Board and they will reimburse the District for 50% of the cost of the study up to a maximum of
$75,000. The Grant application package was submitted to the State Board in November 2015
and formally approved in March 2016.

After some delays in getting the contract language approved between the District and WSC, a
formal kick-off meeting was held on September 7th and the project is now well underway. Staff
met with WSC staff on December 20, 2016, to review the project progress to date and narrow the
conceptual alternatives down to a manageable level. The next major milestone will be in June
2017, when WSC completes the draft Project Alternatives Analysis.

WW —2: Effluent Line Repair — Budget: $40,000 Spent to Date: $31,053 [Updated]

Scope of this project includes re-routing the existing effluent line from underneath the primary
clarifier building to around the building, installing a static mixer and replacing two underground
valves. The District retained MBS Land Surveys to prepare a detailed topographic map of the
treatment plant site and retained Michael K. Nunley Engineering to prepare a design Technical
Memo that contractors used to provide a quote for the project. In late September, 2016 staff
solicited quotes from six contracting firms including Fluid Resource Management. Four of the
six firms declined to bid on the job, stating that they are too, busy to take on another job. The
Board awarded the contract to Fluid Resource Management, Construction Division at the
December 2016, Board meeting. FRM staff initiated the project in mid-December. The wet
weather in January and February significantly delayed project completion, but FRM staff
connected the new effluent line in late February. The new line is operating satisfactorily. Staff is
in the process of ordering the in-line static mixer and when it arrives, FRM staff will install it.

2

60



WW - 3 Chlorination System Improvements — This project has been delayed to FY 2017/18.
[No changes]
This project includes upgrading the chlorine analyzer and chlorine delivery system.

WW - 4 Wastewater Collection Line Repair — Budget: $75,000 Spent to Date: $0 [No
Changes]

This is a contingency budget line item that will be available for conducting minor un-anticipated
repairs to the collection system. No projects have been identified to date for this finding line

item.

WW- 5 Influent Wet Well Coating Repairs — Budget: $40,000 Spent to Date: $0 [No
Changes]

This project will repair the concrete coating in the influent wet well. Applying a coating to the
concrete significantly extends the life of the concrete by providing a barrier that protects the
concrete from hydrogen sulfide gases and the associated deterioration from sulfuric acid. The
existing coating is delaminating is several locations and should be repaired. We anticipate
initiating this project in the first quarter of 2017 and completing by mid-2017.

WW-7 Miscellaneous Waste Water Projects — Budget: $25,000 Spent to Date: $11,388
[Updated]

This project provides funding for un-anticipated capital improvements at the WWTP. To date
the District has spent approximately $11,388 for parts and labor to re-build the secondary
sedimentation system chains, sprockets and scraper arms and more recently rebuild a 3
horsepower motor/pump assembly. In addition, the District retained Town and Country Fence to
replace the gate at the WWTP.

WW-9: Repair Decking at WWTP — Budget: $25,000 Spent to Date: $13,587 [Updated]
District engineers and staff have been analyzing the need to replace the stairway that connects
the exterior of ground floor of the Primary Clarifier building to the upstairs office space (control
room). The District retained Matrix Engineering to prepare plans and specifications for a new
metal staircase. However, at this point replacing the stairway is not the highest priority. In
September staff retained a flooring contractor to install new linoleum flooring in the upstairs
office space. In December, staff retained a contractor to evaluate the integrity of the decking
outside of the control room and make needed repairs. The scope of the project included
demolition of the rotted decking and support boards, installing new floors joists, replacing the
rotted electrical conduit, new flooring and applying three coat waterproof flooring system. The
project was completed by the end of January.

61



OPERATIONS o MAINTENANCE » MECHANICAL

February 16, 2017

Avila Beach Community Services District
191 San Miguel Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: JANUARY 2017 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular
basis. The Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can
have a negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

Due to heavy rain causing storm water to hit the collection system, Staff responded to a call out that was causing 150
GPM coming into the plant for over six hours. Staff checked manholes to look for any areas with high storm water
intrusion. First Street was flooded causing a few manholes to be under water and the County was there pumping out
the area. Staff installed manhole inserts on all available low manholes that didn't have an insert already. Flows gradually
decreased as the rain slowed down. The next day Staff installed a baffle in the overflow weir between the clarifier and

effluent overflow box.

With the bad weather continuing Staff was authorized to get a backup generator for the First Street lift station so Staff
didn’t have to man the Honda pump should the power go out.

Staff installed a temporary pump in WWTP parking lot area due to high tidal waves and significant rain event.

Staff responded to an Internet outage alert. Without Internet, the SCADA system will not be able to send out alarms via
e-mail or text message. By the time Staff arrived onsite the Internet outage had ended so Staff verified normal operations

while onsite.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM Staff monitoring the water quality in the tank
and flushing as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional

chlorine as needed.

Staff installed new conduits and pulled wire to provide permanent power for the tank site SCADA system. The solar
system components will be kept for emergency purposes.

Staff collected quarterly disinfection byproduct samples from the distribution system; the quarterly report and graphs of
results were submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water.

62 Page 1 of 2



COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L
with a Daily Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report and the Annual
Self-Monitoring Report in Central Integrated Water Quality Service (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded
into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff. Staff also compiled the data to complete the Annual Collection System
Questionnaire in CIWQS along with District Staff.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

\ f

J| 1
Carinna Butler
Operations Manager

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2015-2017)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2015-2017)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2015-2017)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2015-2017)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2015-2017)

Monthly Water Purchased From Lopez (2015-2017)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2015-2017)

03 Page 2 of 2



California Regional Water

Avila Beach CSD

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2009-0055

Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region Wastewater Treatment Pt aghnd
i plises ool Facility Month: JANUARY 2017
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Blweekly Monthly
e o Biweekly | Biweekly Daily Date EfBﬂ;Em Ef;];;nt ln:(l.;;nt In:_l;;nt IEfﬂuent
Date| Total Total Fecal Chlorine Oil & Grease
(gpm) | (@M | coliform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 }0.069303 127 49 <0.02 11117 38 36 307 126
2 |0.058948| 114 41 <0.02 116117 17 19 109 80
3 |0.053227| 105 37 5 <2 <0.02 1/8117 20 22 167 108
4 |o.127072| 187 89 <0.02 1712117 16 13 116 60 1.8 DNQ
5 ]0.099333| 128 70 <0.02 1115117 25 24 264 134
6 [0.065765| 100 39 17 2 <0.02 11917 24 19 191 1438
7 |]0.069656| 100 48 <0.02 1122117 17 15 163 122
8 |0.089132| 160 62 <0.02 112617 20 17 173 90
9 0.096697| 144 68 <0.02 112917 31 34 298 176
10 |0.074307| 111 52 2 <2 <0.02 Min 16 13 109 60 1.8 DNQ
11 |0.071174 127 50 <0.02 Mean 23 22 199 116 1.8 DNQ
12 |0.068769| 108 48 5 <2 <0.02 Max 38 36 307 176 1.8 DNQ
13 ]0.059868 104 42 <0.02 BOD Removal: 88.4% TSS Removal: 80.9%
14 |0.076988| 102 54 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
15 lo.oes792| 115 48 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 |0.060113| 123 42 <0.02 {Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
17 ]0.039824 86 28 <2 <2 <0.02 16117 <0.1 19.2 6.4 62
18 |0.044014 84 31 <0.02 112117 <0.1 17.6 6.7 61
19 |0.063340 114 44 2 <2 <0.02 1119117 <0.1 18.7 6.6 62
20 ]0.094393 181 66 <0.02 1/26/17 <0.1 27.5 6.6 59
21 )0.074572 119 52 <0.02
22 )0.090829 149 63 <0.02 Min <0.1 17.6 6.4 59
23 |0.067989| 106 48 <0.02 Mean <0.1 20.8 6.6 61
24 |0.054835 117 38 <2 <2 <0.02 Max <0.1 27.5 6.7 62
25 |0.053332| 118 37 <0.02 Effluent Limits
26 }0.052436 110 37 <2 <2 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 |0.053641 99 37 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 |0.063423| 108 44 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
29 10.06029%4 99 42 <0.02 Oil and Grease mglL 25 40 75
30 |0.055309| 116 39 <0.02 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 |0.040666 81 28 <2 <0.02 7 Sample Median: 23
Min |0.039824 81 28 2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1':‘: ::'L More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean|0.068324 "7 48 <5 <2 <0.02 Daily Maxiumum: 2,400
Max |0.127072| 187 89 17 2 <0.02 Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Total |2.118041| Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 275% i 92
Date Gallons (Est.)
11917 4,500 | certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and that the sampling procedure and
analysis used are as specified in the Waste Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
64
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




HLNOW

anr NOP AV Hdy HYIN g34 NvT

[ z10zm grozm siozm |

234 AON 1200 43S NV
(21L0Z - 5102)

MOd ININT443 dLMM ATIVA FDVHIAVY dsSoaV

0000t

00002

000'0€

000'0¥

00008

000°09

000°0L

000'08

AVA ¥3d4SNOTIVO




HLNOW

o3d AON 100 d3s onvy anr NAr AYIN ddv dvin g34 NV

[ z10z= oLozm slLozm |

(2L0Z - S1L02)
MOT4 IN3NT443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asogv

000°00S

000'000°L

000°00G"L

000'000'2

000'00S'Z

HLNOW&3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

onvy anre NAr

240 AON 120 d3s AYIN Hdv dvIN 834 NVl

| LLozm 9i0zm slozm |

(2102 -5102)
MOT14 TVLOL ATHLNOW SINT NVS L30d

000'0S

000'001

000'0S}

000'002

000'0S2

000'00€

0oo'ose

SNOTivo




onv

HLNOW

anr NP

AYIN Hdv HYIN 834 NVl

03d AON 100 d3s

| uBiseq dIMM—— /i0zmmm  glozmmm GloZmmm |

(2102 - 5102)

daog LNaNTdNI 3OVHIAV ATHLNOW asogv

00}

002

00E

oov

005

009

004

/6y




HLNOW

J3a AON 120 d3s ony anr NP AYIN ddv dvIN 834 NY

Hwi sBeseny AeQ pg=—— LlOZmmm QLOZ=mm  G|OZ mmm

(2102 - 5102)
aod LN3IN1443 39vH3IAVY ATHLNOW asogv

0}

gl

0¢

S¢

0g

SE

oy

S¥

/6w




HLNOW

D3d AON 100 d3s onv anr NP AVIN Hdv YN g934 NVl

| z10zm gi0zm SLoem |

(2102 - S102)
Z3d01 INO¥d AIASVYHOUNd ¥3LVM ATHLNOW dsogav

000'00S

000°000°L

000'00S'}

000'000°2

000°00S'2

000'000°¢

SNOT11VO




HLNOW

ny anr NP AYIN b

dv YA g34 NV

[ 210z 9L0zm GLozm |

23a AON 120 d3S 9
(2102 - S1L02)

d10S ¥31VM ATHLNOIW asogyv

000005

000°'000°L

000°00S"|

000'000'

000°00S'2

000°000°€

000°005°€

SNOW1VO




OPERATIONS o MAINTENANCE ¢ MECHANICAL

March 8, 2017

Avila Beach Community Services District
191 San Miguel Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: FEBRUARY 2017 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular
basis. The Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can
have a negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

The hour meter for the recirculation pump #2 was replaced. The hour meter tracks the hours that the pump runs.

The Secondary Clarifier was drained to allow the outfall tie-in; Staff took advantage of the project and performed an
inspection to the clarifier and submerged components. The clarifier was cleaned and found no damage to the chain
links, flights, brackets and wear strips.

Staff was onsite for the outfall line tie in project. Staff worked with the FRM Mechanical crew and ABCSD on the new
sampling location for the effluent composite sampler.

There were several power outages during the month of February; Staff responded and supplied a generator for several
of them. This allowed for fewer man hours for the duration of the storm events. Having a generator onsite has proven
to be beneficial for ABCSD.

The overloads on both the influent pumps failed at the same time, this is believed to be due to power issues during one
of the storm events. New contactors were installed from the spare parts inventory. Upon installing them the automated
controls for the lift station pumps were not working correctly. New floats were installed to allow temporary automation of
the pumps while a long-term repair is made.

Staff installed a new secondary sed pump and recirculation pump that were purchased by ABCSD.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM Staff monitoring the water quality in the tank
and flushing as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional

chlorine as needed.
The battery connector on the cathodic protection system was replaced due to corrosion for tank 1.
Staff performed the Coli PA testing after each tank was dove by ATS. ATS cleaned and inspected both tanks. This type

72 Page 1 of 2



of testing is required to ensure there is not bacteria in the water after this type of work is performed.
COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L
with a Daily Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report DMR) in
Central Integrated Water Quality Service (CIWQS). Staff is working with CIWQS on the new DMR requirements. Once
approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Staff compiled the data to complete the annual Air Pollution Control District (APCD) Emissions Inventory forms for the
generator at the wastewater treatment plant along with the Wastewater Treatment Plant form.

Staff worked with ABCSD to complete the annual review and certification of the Hazardous Material Business Plan
(HMBP); this plan was reviewed and approved by the San Luis Obispo County EHS.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

W

Carinna Butler
Operations Manager

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2015-2017)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2015-2017)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2015-2017)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2015-2017)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2015-2017)

Monthly Water Purchased From Lopez (2015-2017)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2015-2017)

e & © @ o o @ @

73 Page 2 of 2



California Regional Water

Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region

Avila Beach CSD
Wastewater Treatment

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING

ORDER R3-2009-0055
NPDES CA0047830
WDID 3 400101001

Pt oo i Facility Month: FEBRUARY 2017
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly Menthly
Date | Total Max Avg Bi-:-u;e;:ly Bi:;i‘:‘:'y Cﬁzi:ize et EfB";eDm Ef'lf'lggnt '";I:;;"t '“2;;"‘ DiIE;rI ;::se
(gpm) | (9P™) | coliform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 |0.040030 82 28 <0.02 202117 22 16 289 120 1.7 DNQ
2 |0.041735 79 29 <2 <2 <0.02 2/5M17 22 25 321 150
3 |0.043107 91 30 <0.02 21917 14 14 188 168
4 10.052778 99 37 <0.02 212117 17 13 229 238
5 |0.055962 99 39 <0.02 217117 30 21 196 160
6 |0.106149 163 T4 <0.02 21917 20 27 197 200
7 |0.072573 110 51 2 <2 <0.02 2123117 16 15 186 152
8 |0.077634 116 54 <0.02 2/26/17 35 37 266 168
9 |0.058549 100 40 2 <2 <0.02
10 |0.067667 106 47 <0.02 Min 14 13 186 120 1.7 DNQ
11 ]0.073280 137 51 <0.02 Mean 22 21 234 170 1.7 DNQ
12 |0.073148 130 51 <0.02 Max 35 37 321 238 1.7 DNQ
13 |0.066330| 129 46 <0.02 BOD Removal: 90.6% TSS Removal: B7.6%
14 |o0.068262| 127 48 2 <2 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
15 |0.032103 95 22 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 |0.045697 B4 32 <0.02 (Grab) {Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
17 |0.108363 162 75 79 2 <0.02 212117 <0.1 19.0 6.7 58
18 |0.095793 155 67 <0.02 219117 <0.1 18.7 7.1 66
19 ]0.080945 128 57 <0.02 2117117 <0.1 59.3 6.8 63
20 |0.076446 143 53 <0.02 2/23117 <0.1 28.0 6.5 60
21 ]0.074911 117 52 7 <2 <0.02
22 |0.064479 106 45 <0.02 Min <0.1 18.7 6.5 58
23 |0.059186 91 41 2 <2 <0.02 Mean <0.1 31.3 6.78 62
24 10.059252 98 41 <0.02 Max <0.1 59.3 741 66
25 |0.064435 107 45 <0.02 Effluent Limits
26 |0.060292 126 39 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 |0.048277 103 34 <0.02 EOD mafl 40 60 90
28 10.041309 91 29 <2 <2 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
29 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 7 Sample Median: 23
Min [0.032103] 79 22 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform il More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean | 0.064596 13 45 12 2 <0.02 Daily Maxiumum: 2,400
Max |0.108363| 163 75 79 2 <0.02 Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
Total |1.808692| Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 275% iy g
Date Gallons (Est.)
2917 4,500 I certify under penalty of perfury that the foregoing is true and accurate and that the sampling procedure and

SIGNATURE:

analysis used are as specified in the Waste Discharge Order for this facility.

74

DATE:




23a

AON

100

HLNOW

d3s ony anr NAr AVIN ddv dvIN

g34

NYT

| Llozw 9L0zm Glozm _

(2102 - 5102)
MOT4 LIN3INT443 d1IMM ATTIVA IOVHIAY asHgy

000°0L

000’02

000°0€

000°0F

000°05

000°09

000'04

000°08

75

AVAd d3d SNOTIVO




o3a

AON

120

HLNOW

d3s ony anr NP AV Hdv HYIN

g34

NV

| Liozm g0z m slozm |

(ZL0Z - S102)
MOT4 LN3N1443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asogv

000°00S

000°000°L

000°00S'}

000°000°2

000'005°2

76

HLNOW ¥3d SNOT1VD




o3d

AON

100

HLNOW

d3s ony anr NAr AVYIN ddv HYIN g34 NYT

| Zlozm oi0zm Glozm |

(21L0Z - 5102)
MOT4 TVLOL ATHLNOW SIN1 NVS 1N80d

000°'0S

000001

000°0G1

000'002

000'052

000'00€

000'0G¢€

SNOT11VO




03a

AON

100

HLNOW

d38 any anr NP AVYIN =l=)y Ay

g4

NVl

| uBised dlmm—— /l0zmmm 9)0zmmm SLoz mmm |
(210Z - S5102)
dod LNINTANI IDOVHIAVY ATHLNOIW asos29yv

00l

00e

00€

00¥

00%

009

004

7/Bw

78




J3da

AON

130

HLNOW

d3s ony anr NAr AV Hdv dHvn

g34

nwi ebelony Aeq 0g——  Li0zmmm  Qloz=mm  GLOZ mmm

(2102 - 5102)
aod LN3N1443 I39VIIAV ATHLNOW dsHgy

GE

o

14

7/6w

79




| z10zm 9i0zm siozm |
(LLoZ - S102)

Z3d01 INO¥d d3ISVHIUNd ¥31VM ATHLNOW asogav

000'00%

000°000°L

000°005'1

000'000°2

000°005'2

000°000°¢

80

SNOT1VO




HLNOW

ony anr NAr AVIN

"

YN d34 NV

23a AON 120 d3s

| £10zw gl0zm slozm |

Hdv
(£10Z - 5102)

d710S ¥31VM ATHLNOW asoav

000°00S

000°000° L

000°005'L

000°000°2

000°005°Z

000°000°€

000°005°€

SNOT1VO

81




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: March 14, 2017

SUBJECT:  Agreement with Avila Beach Farmers Market Association (Association) for Use
of Electrical Outlets for 2017 Weekly Farmers Market Events

Recommendation:
Receive Request, Direct General Manager to Sign Memorandum of Agreement

Funding
The subject electrical outlets are part of the District’s existing PG&E meter. The increased costs

for allowing the Association to use District electrical outlets during the weekly Farmers Market
would be minimal.

Discussion:

Staff has received the attached request from Julie Andrews-Scott, Manager of the Avila Beach
Farmers Association, for use of the electrical outlets on the Promenade. Staff recommends that
in exchange for the District’s support in this area, the Association will provide publicity
regarding the support and services the District provides to the community.

The attached Memorandum indicates that the Association will:

Add the District as an “Additionally Insured Agency™ on the Association’s Policy:
Provide a map of vendors and their respective connection to the electrical system;
Be responsible for maintenance of the electrical breakers and outlets;

Ensure all electrical power cords and connections to the outlet are placed in non-
hazardous areas and properly installed to avoid any trip hazards; and

5. Initially contact Harbor Patrol and/or County Parks should they need assistance.

e i B

The District has typically agreed to support the Association in this area in years past with little or
no issues. Staff recommends the Board direct the General Manager to sign the Memorandum for
the 2017 Farmers Market Season.

82



SUMMARY OF PROPOSED MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

Name of Organizations: Avila Beach Farmers’ Market Association (ABFMA), Avila Beach Community

Type of Organization:
Primary Contact:
Term of Agreement:

Purpose of Agreement:

Services District (ABCSD)
Non-profit Association

Julie Andrews-Scott, Manager

April 7,2017 to September 29,2017

Operation of a Certified Farmers Market in Avila Beach and the electrical use by
restaurant vendors.

The ABFFMA will provide general liability coverage additionally insuring
the ABCSD.

The ABFFMA manager will provide a map of electrical use by vendors to
the ABCSD.

The ABFFMA is responsible for the maintenance of the breakers and
outlets, all repairs will be performed by the ABCSD and paid for by the
ABFFMA.

The ABFFMA will ensure all cords and attachments to the outlet and
placed in non-hazardous areas.

The procedure for calling for assistance when the outlets are
overloaded include contacting the Harbor Patrol and County Parks, if
available.

Required Submissions: Liability Coverage

Contract Oversight:

2017 Vendor Map with Electrical Use

Julie Andrews-Scott
ABFMA Manager ABCSD General Manager

83



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager /%/ /
DATE: March 14, 2017

SUBJECT: FY 2016-17 Mid-Year Budget Review

Recommendation:
Receive Report; Provide direction to staff on any adjustments for the approved FY 2016/17

Budget.

Discussion:

Each year the Board adopts a budget for the financial operations of the District. In order to track
District finances and to keep the Board up to date, staff prepares Financial Review staff reports
for the agenda packets that include the monthly checks written and deposits, a profit and loss
statement, and a balance sheet. Staff typically prepares a more detailed mid-year budget review
for the current fiscal year through the end of December 2016, for the February Board packet.
However, the February meeting was cancelled this year, so we are presenting the mid-year
budget review as part of the March agenda packet. The mid-year review presents the overall
budgeted and actual mid-year income and expenses, as well as, the budgeted and actual mid-year
income and expenses by fund class.

At the 50% benchmark District income is at 54% and expenses initially appeared to be at 35% of
their respective budget amounts. Income is slightly higher than the benchmark. The two biggest
income sources, Operating Revenue and County Taxes are slightly above the 50% benchmark.
The apparently low benchmark on mid-year expenses is due to the late processing and payment
of the November operations and add services invoice from Fluid Resource Management. When
we factor in the November invoice (that was paid in early January) Expenses are 7% below the
benchmark. Staff anticipates year-end expenses will come in at about 90 — 95% of the budgeted
amounts. The District operates with several different enterprise funds or fund “classes” and a
General/Administration fund. Below is a summary of the combined Operation and Maintenance
budget followed by a fund by fund analysis.

Combined Operating Budget Summary:

Total FY 16-17 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2016 % of Budget
Income $ 1,623,000 $ 899,000 55%
Expenses $ 1,591,000 $ 688,000 43%

84



A summary of the District’s Mid-Year Profit and Loss Budget vs. Actual Mid-Year is provided
as an attachment to this staff report.

Administrative/General Fund

Total FY 16/17 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2016 % of Budget
Income $ 519,000 $ 266,000 51%
Expenses $ 472.000 $ 164,000 35%

The major Administrative/General Fund expense items include Administrative items such as:
payroll expenses; contract General Manager labor expenses; Legal expenses; Insurance
premiums; Membership dues; Accounting and Audit support; and funding for the Cal-Fire fire
support services contract.

Income for the Administrative/General budget comes from County taxes, rental income, interest
and franchise fee income. The remainder of the budget comes from transferring a percentage
from the respective Enterprise funds. The Enterprise fund contributions are typically as follows:
Street Lights 10%; Solid Waste 15%; Water 30%; and Sanitary 45%.

Income for the Administrative/General Fund is right on track with the 50% mid-year benchmark.
Expenses appear to be well below the 50% benchmark, but the Cal Fire $80,000 semi-annual
payment for the first half of the fiscal year was not processed until early January 2017. Adding
that expense to the mid-year budget brings expenses in at approximately 52%.

Street Light Fund
Total FY 16/17 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2016 % of Budget
Income $ 16,700 $ 8,100 49%
Expenses $ 25.000 $ 12,300 49%

The Street Lighting Fund income includes 5% of general fund tax revenues and reimbursement
of electrical costs from the Harbor District. Expenses include electrical costs and periodic
replacement of bulbs and maintenance of fixtures. The Port San Luis Harbor District is billed a
percentage of the electrical use for the Front Street Lights on a quarterly basis. Staff anticipates
that this fund will be on target for both budgeted income and expenses.

Solid Waste Fund
Total FY 16/17 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2016 % of Budget
Income $ 16,000 $ 8,525 53%
Expenses $ 13,500 5 6.750 50%

The Solid Waste Fund is right on benchmark for both income and expenses. Income from this
fund goes primarily to fund Administrative/General Expenses for the Solid Waste program. The
Solid Waste Fund is funded through the Franchise fee paid by South County Sanitary Services to
the District.

85



Sanitary Fund

Total FY 16/17 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2016 % of Budget
Income $ 773,500 $ 450,000 62%
Expenses $ 622.000 $ 235.000 38%

The Sanitary Fund is above the benchmark for income and on below target for expenses. The
expenses are not quite as low as they appear due to the fact that payments to Fluid Resource
Management for the months of November and December were not processed until early January.
Staff projects that income and expenses will be on target at year end and as projected, the
Sanitary Fund will contribute approximately $150,000 towards the Sanitary Capital
Improvement Program fund.

Water Fund

Total FY 16/17 Budget Actual Through 12-31-2016 % of Budget
Income $ 550,000 $ 298,000 54%
Expenses $ 456,000 $ 253.000 55 %

The Water Fund appears to be on target for income and expenses for the fiscal year. Expenses
appear to be slightly above the benchmark, but the expenses reflect the payment of Lopez Water
charges for the entire fiscal year. Staff expects $40,000 - $50,000 of operating revenue will be
available at the end of the fiscal year to fund future Water System capital improvement projects
such as the valve replacement program.

Capital Projects

This year’s approved Capital Improvement Program (CIP) included approximately $480,000 in
improvements to the District’s Water, Sanitary, Street Lighting and Administrative assets. As of
December 31, 2016, the District has spent approximately $42,000 on Sanitary projects, $16,000
on water Projects. The WWTP effluent line is nearly completed and significant design work has
been completed on the water valve replacement project. Staff anticipates total CIP expenses will
be $200,000 to $250,000 by the end of the fiscal year. Although this is lower than the approved
budget amount, several important projects will be completed and the design and engineering for
several of the other projects will also be well underway. In addition, the CIP budget includes
several projects that are listed as miscellaneous or ““as-needed” items that fortunately ,have not

yet been needed.

Summary

Overall the District remains in a very secure financial position, with both income and expenses
essentially on benchmark for the first half of the fiscal year. Staff anticipates that income and
expenses will remain on target through the end of the fiscal year. The District’s reserves are
strong and with the improved economy, Capacity Fees for infill projects will likely continue, at
least in the short term.

86



%0001 6L°25'SL 00°0 6L°25'GL
AR LS
%1'GG 11°960'v2.-  00°00.°229°F £2'€09'868
%G 12°960'v2.-  00°00.'229°'} £2°€09'868
%00 00°000' |- 00°000°} 00°0
%0°0 000 00°0 000
%SG 12'960'€2.-  00°00L°129°'} £2'€09'868
%v'86  SO'E0l- 00°005‘9 G6°96€'9
%6°89 28°01¢6- 00°000°| 81°689
%06V 00°9/€'6L-  00°000'8E 00'+29'81
%0°0 00°005'2- 00°005°2 000
%00 000 00°0 0070
%8' LG G8'6.v'62-  00°002°1L9 G102 LE
%00  0000219-  00°00Z'L9 0070 -
%0001 00°S81°LE 000 00°S81°LE
%0°001 G1'SES 000 G1'GES
%00 000 00°0 000
%8'6G 0/°9€S't22- 00°00S'1SS  0S'€96'62€
%E"LL 9t'896- 00°005'2 bSLE6 )
%EES Shely' - 00°000°9} 55'925'8
%L'ES vy8vL L v-  00°00S°2Y6 9G'162'00S
196png Jo 9, *'png JanQ $ 126png 91 92Q - Inp

Aed senbay - 1125
sabep\ ssoun - gL2s
sasuadx3 |joihed - 002S
g1l s394 pJe)d pai) ueydriay - 00LS
asuadx3

1J01d SS04H)
awoou| [e10]

S994 Yoay) ueld - 0821
s994 1edw - 0L2p

Aewwnsg awoou| - 000Y |B10L

awoou| 1salau| - 009t

awoouj sIN - 00LY

awoou| [BJudYy - 060F

3NUBABY )99y ueld - 080F
sebiey) aje %@ sanjeuad - 020v

sabiey) Joqiey - 0Sov [e10)

1BYy10 - sabieyn JoqieH - 0Sov

N80 dLMM - ESOF

Bunybi 19815 014 - ZS0T
sabieyn JoqieH - 0Sov

BlIAY JUlOd -anNU3A3Y paliajaq - Ov0ov

saxe] Ajuno) - 0E0r

2JuBRINqWY-S3DIAIBS 1OBIIUOYD) - 020

924 as|youeu aiseM pIIoS - Z1OY
anuaaay bunesado - 010t
Arewwng awoauj - 000Y
awoou|
asuadx3z/awoou| Ateuipio

87

910g 1aquadaqg ybnoayy Ainp

siseg |en12oy

[en}ay ‘sA }obpng sso7 % 104d
10141S1@ S991A19S Allunwiwo) yoeag ejiIny

L1/20/€0
Nd 0S:€



2 obed

%0°0 000 000 000
%021 026611 00°000°S 02'6619
%0°001 90'5¢e1 000 99's¢€1
%00 000 000 000
%00 00%19'992- 00719992 000
%916 00°€se’L- 00°000'G} 00°L¥.L'ElL
%G'6G 69'G96'v2- 00'+19'19 1E'8Y9'9E
%00 00°000'Ge- 00°000°GE 0070 o
%0001 09'692'| 000 09°692'
%00 0070 000 000
%188 85 10} 00'+58 2v'es.
%Z'06 LLELY |- 00°000°G | 68'025'CL
%00 00°0 00°0 00°0
%E" L LI 19L L 00°000°E 68'862°1
%1201 00'882 00°000°Z} 00'882'2}
%E'GE 00°009'9- 0070020+ 00°009'€
%00 000 000 00°0 o
%E'GE 00°009'9- 00°002°0} 00°009'€
%6'ES £v'852- 00°095 /G108
%0°00 £8°261°L1 00°0 £8°261°L1
%00 000 0070 000
%0°001 G922z} 000 6922z}
%0°001 19'GG| 00°0 196G
8/°99€
1bpng j0 9% pnglang$  1ebpng 91 93@ - Inf

uonerdaidaq - sz19

suonduasqgns @ sang - 0219
sabiey) aoinias yueqg - G119
$9|q1193]|02un B s}23yo peq - 0LL9
lajsuel] aAjensiuiwpy - 019
Bununoooy - 2019

SpeayIanQ annedisiuiwpy - 0009

sasuadx3 ||o4Aed - 00ZS |B101L

19410 - sasuadx3 |jolhed - 002S
"OSIN %8 uonesisiulwpy [joihed - 082S
wawabeuey - 0225

doueinsu] dwo YIOM - 0925

asuadx3 pd Auedwo) SH3ad - 0525 [B10L

1aY1Q - esuadx3 pd Auedwo) sH3d - 0525
nsUY pd 09 SH3Ad - 9525
Auiey| pd 09 SH3d - vs2s

asuadx3 pd Auedwo) SH3d - 052S

"dx3 [ealpalN B YleaH - 0veS [eloL

|eoipajy a2Aojdwz Joull - vr2s
2JUueInsu| UlieaH - gves
"dx3 |ed1pay @ yleaH - 0vZS

saxe] ||oJAed - 0£2S
sabep ss049 - 0126 |R10L

1ay1Q - sabep ssoiy - 0125
Aed uojeoep - 9105

Ked 3218 - p10S

Aed AepiloH - 2105

88

9102 Jaqwadaqg ybnoayy Ainp
[en)oy “sA 1obpng sso @ 11j04d
1013S1g S@91A19S AlUunwiwo) yoeag eIy

siseg [en12oy
L1/L0/€0

INd 0S:€



¢ abed

%696
%C’ +
%00
%t 6%
%29
%000}
%00
%S'cE
%8'6¢
%9'EE
%S°LL

%9°LL

%E981
%691

%00

%c'}e
%E" 1€
%E 9

%0% 1

%00
%061
%969
%0001}
%8¢
%ZL°9G
%L, 'S¢
%E"'G6

196png J0 % *png JaAQ $

99°Gl-

0E ¥6S've-
00°005‘€e-
2105e's-
86°LEL'CIL-
€2 e
00°002-
98've. L E-
¥2/8201-
00°G59'2-
L9°6V6't-

L291¥'8-

9E9ILE' Y
¥S'E9C L}-

00°000°G-
LE'EGL'GL-
8€'0ve’ 18¢-
68'9/,9'g¢e-

¥5'26v'90¢€-

00°000°2-

2e8v0'v-
£9'8€8°¢-
l0°'GL0°E
€206~
68V 1G'p-
09'86v'Lze-
€L°¢Ee-

00°00S vE v8Y
00°000°‘GE 0,°S0v
00°00S°‘E 000
00°00S'v 886712
00°000'v 20°298
000 £2°¥E
00°002 00°0
00°000°Lt ¥1°G92'G1
00°008'% L 9L CL¥'Y
00°000‘¥ 00°SYE'L
00°000‘9 ££°050°}
00°005°.LE £2°680'62
L 0ES'Y
00°000°‘G 9€91E'6
00°00S‘2E 9v'9€2'Gl
86°Gl2
00°000°GY 000
00°000'02 69°9v2'v
00°000°GSS 29'6SLELL
00°000'22 GlLege'ee
00'¥1G‘95€E 9%°120'0S
000002 00°0
00°000°‘G 82°1S6
00°00S‘6 /£°199'G
000 L0'GZ0'E
00°002‘t 99°/62
00°0020+ | 1'GB9'S
00°000°.E 0F" L0G'6
00°000°‘G 12 19.'y
19b6png 91 22Q - Inp

1ean Ayojes - 0259
aoueldwo? Aiojenbay - 5969
S$}23YD ueld - 0959

S994 % SHuLdd - 5559
salddng BunesadQ - 0559
Snoaue||39sI - SS9
$9suadIT - LS9

sisal qeq - 0vS9

aoueansuj - GEG9
douBUBUIBI\ J10}RIBURY) - 0ES9

(904) aseain 3 110 184 - 5259
"jurey % Jsieday yuawdinb3 . 0zg9 |e10L

JBY10 - e » Jeday uswdinbg - gzg9
AuQ epay urep 3 day *dib3 - pzso
aH % eliay-uie @ "day "dinb3 - zz59
‘Julely ¥ Jieday uawdinb3 - 0gs9
asuadx3 juswdinbg - g159
Buisauibul - G169
sled aiedg |eanu - 0159
logeT] 19e4U0) - 5059
s|edlwayy - €059

sasuadx3 bunesadQ - 0059

SPEaYIaAQ SAIBNSIUIWPY - 0009 [RI0L

[9ABIL - G919
Buiurel] - 0919

Uy - G519

aouej}sissy ajey - 0519

S92110N 21iqnd - S¥719

abejsod % saiddng aoyQ - 0v19
|lebaT - gg19

$994 004V - 019

89

910z Jaqwadaq ybnoay} Ainp
|enldy "SA uwm_u:m S$S0T %} 11J0.d
ouIsIg s9dIAIeS Ajlunwwo) yoeag ejIny

siseg |enJooy
LL/20/€0

Nd 0S:€



{ abed

%L'8E 00'695'€.- 00°000'02+ 00 LEV'OY
%/.'8E 00'695'C.- 0000002+ 00 LE¥'9Y
%0°001 00'6£.'8 00°0 00'6£2'8
%t L€ 00'80£‘28- 00°000°02} 00'269°.¢
%E'BY.- S0'ZL1292-  00L6V'LE S0°089'GEZ-
%E L 2L'6L6'9SP-  00°C02'16S'L 82'€8Z'VEL'}
. 60V 1LE 18S
00°085
%1 662 00°008 00°G2S 00°G2€"}
007009
%8'89 85261 °0.L- 00°000'S22  2b'208'¥S|t
%S'Sk  9¥'/S1'89-  00°000'6ZL  ¥S2HB8'9S
%0'86 AN 00°000'00F  88'656'.6
%528 25 L0L'6E9-  00°00G'/Z¥6  8¥'968°80€
%S 'O 22'€89' L2 00°00S‘0% 8.918'8l
%8’ LG 1€°0/8'¢- 00°000°Z £9°629'C
%L LY 00089'GL-  00°000°0€ 00°02E'7 L
%00 007000 |- 00°000°1 000
%00 0070 000 000

196png J0 %

*“png I18A0 $ 19bpng g1 28q-Inp

sasuadx3g BunesadQ-uopN - 0028
asuadx3 18410

awoou| JayiQ |e1oL
awoou| bunesadp-uon - 0022 |e101

loqieH d|D - 0eeL
pied saa4 Ayoede) - 0122
awoou| bupesadp-uonN - 00z
awoou| Y10
asuadx3z/awoou| 13y10

awoou| AzeuipiQ 19N
asuadx3 |ejoy

asuadsns - 6666
JuBUNO022Y A YSY - 6669

90

sjuawanoadwj piea - 0069
aMsgsM - 0289

191 - 0089 [ej0L

12)eM\ 18IS - G089
zadoT - 2089
Jailem - 0089

sasuadx3 bBupesadQ - 0059 |e10L

SN - 0659

1wuId| / auoydaja] - c8g9
Buipuey spijos - 0859
S|oo] |lews - G299
AWanoas - z259

910z Jaquwasaq ybnoayy Ainp
|en)oy “sA 19bpng sso1 3 1joid
ouISIg S921A18S Ajlunwwo) yoeag ejiny

siseg |enJooy
L1/L0/€0

Nd 0S:€



G abed

%E'€9L- 81'298'86E-  00°L6V'ISL  81'G9E‘'/vz- awoou| 13N
%L "6 €1'G89'LEL-  00°000°02F  €1°G89'LL- awoou| Jay1Q 18N
%000} €191 1'8S 000 . eL'9LL'8S asuadx3 Jay1Q [e10L
%0°001  E1'911'8S 000 £1'91L1'8S sasuadx3 Bupesadp-uoN - 0028 |e10L
%0°00} 008¥6'SL 000 00'8+6'Gl 181 Boud ul saseyaund jeyde) - 0228 €101
%0001 006992 0070 006992 wawoaoe|day aul Ja1em 9SIN €-M - €228
00°€82'El sjuawanosdw| yue] 421 L-M - 1228
%0°0 0070 00°0 000 sasuadx3 eJIAY JuIOd - 028
%00 000 000 000 192uuo0dialu| J1ajep Aousbiswg - egzz8
aa)ep Boad ul saseyaund jeudes - 0228
%000} £1'891 2 00°0 £1'891 2 lues Boid ul saseyaing jended - 0gz8 [e10L
o gz lzr'ol d1MM Bupjoaq oy sieday 6-MM - 628 [R10L
05216 18410 - dLMM Bunioaq oy sredey 6-mM - 6£28
G/'€0S'6 MM Bunjoaq o} sieday Joqe 6-MM - 028
dLMM Bunjoaq o1 Jieday 6-MM - 6£28
%0°00 | 05'21e 0070 052Le 1a gv /1S HdY aui 1amas g8-MM - 8€28
%0°00 £1'85€'6 000 £1'E5E'6 S193l01d 131eM3ISEAN "ISIN Z-MM - 2£28
%0001} GL'EIP'T 00°0 GL'EIV'E aH areday aur aniy3 z-MM - 2628
%0'001 0S°209'61 000 0S°209'61 apeibdn dLMM L-MM - LEZS
lueg Bouad u saseyaund jeyden - ogzs
19bpngjo % pngien0$  1eBpng gL 2aq- Inp
9102 18quasaq ybnoayy Ainp siseq |enJooy
|[en1oy “sA 1abpng sso1 % 1104d L1/20/€0

10UIS1a S991A198 AJunwwo) yoeag ejiny

Nd 0S:€

91



¥ J0 | abed

l6ZE0°E 000 000 000 000 16'2E0°E
008822+ 000 00°0 000 000 00'882°2}
00'009'€ 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°009‘€
00009 000 000 000 000 00°009°C
LS'LOE 00°0 000 000 000 1G°10€E
£8'/61'ZL 000 00°0 000 00°0 £8°261°L1
§92ze’t 000 000 000 000 59222t
19'6G} 000 000 00°0 000 19°GG 1
8.'99€ 00°0 000 000 000 8.'99€
6L2SY'SL 000 000 000 000 6L°25t'S}
2S'EYS 000 000 00°0 00°0 2G'EYS
£2'€09'868 29201862 S5'925'8 00'6/8'0SF 8.°90L'8 82'v66'ZE L
£2'€09'868 297201'862 S5925'8 00°'€/8'0S7 8.90L'8 82 ¥66CEl
£2'€09'868 29201'862 559258 00'€/8'0S7 8.'90L'8 82'¥66'2E |
S6'96€'9 000 000 000 000 56'96€'9
81°689 09°059 000 000 00°0 8586
00'%29'8F 000 000 00°0 000 007298}
SL'02LLE  00°0 00°0 00'S8L'LE  GL'SES 000
0068+ LE 000 000 00'S8L°LE 000 000
G1'GES 000 000 000 GL'GES 000
0£'€96'62€ 0£'8S8'LE 000 91'0ES'8ZL E9'LLSL 12'€00'901
¥SIE6'L 000 000 00°0 000 ¥SLE6'L
559258 000 §5'925'8 00°0 00°0 000
95°1G2'00S 2L'€65'652 000 ¥8' 51 Lv2 000 00°0
V1oL 191BM  QISEM PIIOS  AJejues  siybl]  ujwpy / [eJeusy

910g iaqwadaqg ybnoayy Ainp
9102 1B3aA-PIN sse|] Aq sso @ oid
101IS1g S991IA19S AlUunwwo) yoeag eIy

sy pd 0 SH3d - 9525
Ayiey pd 09 sHad - ¥52S
asuadx3 pd Auedwo) SH3d - 052S
"dx3 [ea|pa ® YMedH - 0veS [e10L
aJueInsu| YyyeaH - gres
"dx3 |edIpa B YiesH - 0ves
saxe] |joihed - 0£2S
sabep ssoun - 012G 1101
Aed uopeosep - 9105
Ked %01 - v10S
Aed AeplioY - ZLOS
Aed Jenbay - L12S
sabep sso4y) - 012G

sasuadx3 |j0ihed - 002S
gll S99 pied }pald jueyda| - 001S

asuadx3y

1joid ssoLD
awoduj [ejoL

Alewwing awosuj - 000 [B101L

awoou| }saialu] - 009
aWwoou| 3SIW - 00LY
aWo9U| |RJUSY - 0601
sabJeyd Joquey - 050 2101

W20 dLMM - €S0V

Bupybi 1eans wouy - Zsov
sabieyn Joquey - 0sor
saxe] Ajuno) - OEOt
3JuUBINqUY-S8IAIaS 19BIIUOY - 0Z0
294 asiyouely aisep pljos - cLov
anuanay BupesadQ - oLOF

Alewwing awoou| - 00O

awoou|
asuadxz/awosu| Ateuipio

siseg [enJooy

LL/vL/20
Nd 65:¢



 jJo g abed

88'6Y)'L 88'9// 000 00°€.£9 00°0 000 $994 1 SHWIdd - 5559
20'z298 000 00°0 20298 00°0 000 sa|iddng Bunesedp - 0559
€2VE LT 000 gLl 000 00°0 SNOBuUR||8IS|N - SPS9
¥1'692'GL 000 00°0 ¥1'G92'GL 0070 00°0 sisal qeT - 0vS9
9.2y 26'0L1'2 000 26'0LY'e 000 80°625- aoueiInsu| - GES9
00°GPE‘L 000 000 00°GYE‘} 00°0 000 adueuajujep J0jRIBUIY) - 0ES9
££°050°1 000 000 £€°0S0°} 000 00°0 (904) @sea1n B 10 1ed - 5259
£2°680'62 626¥82L 000 88°'GL0'Sk 000 90'812‘1 ‘Juje @ Jieday yuswdinbg - 0259 |e10L
7' 0ES Y L' 0ES‘ Y 000 00°0 000 00°0 12Y10 - "Julep @ seday yuswdinb3 - 0259
9€'91E'6 88'81€'8 000 00°02} 000 8v'2.8 AluQ epay ey @ 'dey "dib3 - v2g9
9v'9e2'St 000 000 88°G68'vYL 000 85°0vE aH %2 eliay-juje %@ "day "dinb3 - zzs9
"Jujep @ neday juswdinb3 - 0259
86'Gl2 00°0 00°0 86'G12 00°0 00°0 asuadx3 yuswdinby - g159
69972y 69 LEL'Y 000 00°GH} 000 000 sued aseds [eapd - 0159
29656/l 00°0S'LE 000 29'6£0'29 000 00°022'S. logeT 10e4u0) - 5059
GL'EZE'EE 000 000 GL'EZE'EE 000 000 s[eajway) - £059
sasuadx3z bupesadQ - 0059
9¥'120°0S  O¥'68%L 09°G¥S 08'€¥9 00°0 99'2zve' LY SPeay4anQ aApensiujwpy - 0009 [e10L
8/°156 000 000 000 000 8/°156 Bujuies) - 0919
1£7199'G 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 /£7199'G uay - S519
10°G20°E 000 00°0 00'0 000 L0'G20°E aouejsissy aley - 0519
99'/62 000 00°0 000 00°0 99°/62 S9211ON 2llqnd - St719
I1°G89°G 000 000 000 000 11°689'G abejsod % sajddng 20140 - OV19
0t 10S'6 08'80%1 09'G¥S 02'€9S 000 08'€86'9 leba - ge19
1219L'y 000 000 000 000 12291 $994 004V - 0€19
02'661'0 0908 00°0 09°08 000 00'8£0°9 suopduosqns @ senq - 0219
99'GEl 000 00°0 000 000 99'GE | sabiey aojateg yueg - G119
00°Z¥2‘€L 000 00°0 000 000 00°LtL°EL Bununoddy - 2019
SPE3YIaAQ dARRNSIUIWPY - 0009
EE/bP'88 000 000 000 000 £8°Lt'8E sasuadx3 |jolhed - 002S |e10L
09'692°} 000 000 000 000 096921 "OSIW B uonessjujwpy |joihed - 082S
2r'ess 00°0 000 000 000 2v'ess adueinsu] dwod YI0M - 0925
16'G2e'SL 000 000 000 000 16'G2E G asuadx3 pd Auedwo) SH3d - 0525 [e10L
V1Ol lalepm alseM pilos  Atejues  siybi ujwpy / [esauap

91.0¢ J9qwadaq ybnoayy Ainp

9102 1ea\-PIN sse|9 Aq ssoT » Joud

101181 S991A19S AJunwwo) yoeag ejIny

siseg [en1292y
LL/IYL/20
WNd 6S:¢2



¥ 1o g abed

W10 - dLMM Bupjoaq o} Jjeday 6-MM - 6€28
MM Bupjoaq o3 siedey Joqe 6-MM - Ov28
dLMM Bupjoaq 03 sjeday 6-MM - 6£28
1a gv /1S udy aur 1omas 8-MM - 8£28
sjo8(oid 191eMaISEM "OSIN L-MM - L£28
aH Jieday aur weny3 2-MM - 2€28
apesbdn d1MM L-MM - LEZS
iues boad ug saseyoind jeyndes - 0£z8
sasuadx3y Bupesad-uonN - 0028
asuadx3z Jay10
aWwoou| JBYIO |eloL
awodsu| bupesad-uoN - 00z [B10L

10q4eH dI9 - 022L
pled saa4 Aydede) - 0122
awodsu| bupesad-uoN - 0022
awoouj J2Y10
asuadx3/awoou| J9HI0
awoou)| AleulpiQ 19N
asuadx3 [ejo0l
asuadsns - 6666
eunoddy AW )sy - 6669
syuawanoidw) pieA - 0069
9lsqam - 0289
19]eM\ - 0089 [el0L
191e\ 2e1S - S089
zadoT - 2089
131eM - 0089
sasuadx3z BunesadQ - 00S9 |B101

05216 000 000 05216 000 000
GL'€0S'6 000 000 GL'€0S'6 000 000
05°24E 000 000 05°Z4E 0070 000
E1'ESE'6S 000 000 EL'ESE'S 000 000
SLE/v'Z 000 000 SLELV'T 000 000
052096+ 000 000 052096+ 000 000
00'LEY'9Y  00'6/2'C 0070 002SL'EE 000 000

00 LEY'OY  00'6.2'EL 000 002SHEE 000 000
00'6€.'8 000 000 00'6E.'8 000 000
00269°2Z€ 00'6.2'€L 0070 00EIP'vZ 000 000
15'699'GYE  80'886'68  S6°086'L 89'VFY'9/2  L9'EOET 18 1b0°LE-
CL'EE6'255 ¥SvhL'B0Z  09'GHS ce'8er'vLL  LL'E08'S Ghak0'bol
6Y¥E8 L~ 000 000 000 000 6t 7ER' |-
00°08S 000 000 00°0 000 00°085
00'GZE't 000 000 00°GZE'L 000 000
00°009 000 000 000 000 00°009
Zr'208'vSL  2v'208'¥SL 000 000 000 000
¥GZr8'9S  ¥S2r8'9S 000 000 000 000
88'656'26  88'656'.6 000 000 00°0 000
8Y'866'80E€  2.7228°LS 000 2S'60V'ZLL  L1'E08'S EL'E9E'8L
8291881 000 000 962602k  LL'€08'G 2086
£9'€29'e 000 000 610022 000 Al
00°02E€'7L 000 00°0 00°02E%L 000 000

v v8Y 18y 00°0 L2'9EY 00°0 000
0L°S0b 0L'8. 00°0 00°/2€ 000 00°0
viOL 1BleM  eisem plios  Aeyues sybl  ujwpy / [eisusn

910z Jaquwadaqg ybnoay} Ainp
9102 4B3A-PIIN sse|] Aq ssoT B yjoid
ouIsIg sa91A19S Ajlunwwon yoeag ejINY

sann - 0659

PuwIdu| / sauoydajal - S8S9
BujipueH spijos - 0859

Jeax) Ajojes - 0259
aouejdwo) Aiojenbay - 5959

siseg [enJooy
LL/YL/20
Nd 6S:¢



¥ Jo ¥ abed

8€"786°EEE

80'6LE°28

56°086°2

19'€0€‘C  18°.v0°LE-

95

GG'82v'192 awoou| 8N
£1'G89°LL- 00'6992- 000 €1'9L06- 0070 000 awoou| JaY10 19N
€L'9LL'8S  00'8¥6'SE 000 £1'89L'2r 000 00°0 asuadx3 Jayj0 [e10L
€L'9LL'8S  00'8¥6'SL 000 £1'89L°2¥ 000 00°0 sasuadx3 BupelsadQ-uoN - 0028 |B10L
00'8¥6'SL  00'8¥6'SL 000 000 00°0 00°0 191\ Boid u seseyoind jeyded - 0228 |e10L
00'699'2 00°G99°2 000 00°0 000 000 yuswade|day aul 191 M ISIN €-M - £228
00'€8z'€l 00°€82'€k 000 00°0 000 000 sjuawanoidw) yue] Ja)em L-M - 1228

d91e M\ mo._n_ ul saseyaindg _ma_nmo - 0,28
€1'89L2F 000 00°0 €1'89L'2r 000 00°0 jueg Boud u; seseyaind jeyded - 0£2Z8 [eIOL
G2 1Z¥'0L 000 00°0 GZ'lzr'0l 000 00°0 dLMM Bupjoaq o} sjeday 6-MM - 6€28 [R10L

TvLiOL 191 s1IseM pllos Adejues  sybim  ujwpy / [essuan

910z 1aquwasaqg ybnoayy Ainp
9102 JeaA-pPIN sse|] Aq ssoT B yjoid
1011813 S991A19S AjJunwiwo) yorag eIAY

siseg |enJooy
LL/vL/20
Nd 6S:¢



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager ﬁlij
DATE: March 14, 2017

SUBJECT: Review of District By-Laws

Recommendation:

Review current By-Laws and provide direction to Staff
Discussion:

In accordance with District Policy, the Board should review the By-Laws in February or
March of each year to determine if they meet the current needs of the District and to keep
the information “fresh” in the scope of operating the District.

Attached is a copy of the District By-Laws. Legal Counsel will review the By-Laws and
provide comments as to any changes that may be desirable from a legal point of view.
The Board may find that no changes are necessary. If the Board wishes more time to
finalize their review, this item can be carried forward to a future meeting for final action.
Additionally, the District’s insurance carrier (SDRMA) also provides “Credit Incentives”
to our liability insurance premium if the Board conducts an annual review of the By-
Laws.

96



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March 2016

OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

The officers of the Board of Directors are the President and Vice President.

The President of the Board of Directors shall serve as presiding officer at all
Board meetings. He/She shall have the same rights as the other Directors of the
Board in voting, introducing motions, resolutions and ordinances, and any
discussion of questions that follow said actions.

In the absence of the President, the Vice President of the Board of Directors shall
serve as presiding officer over all meetings of the Board. [f the President and
Vice President of the Board are both absent, the remaining Directors present
shall select one of themselves to act as the presiding officer of the meeting.

The President and Vice President of the Board shall be elected annually at the
last meeting of each calendar year.

The term of office for the President and Vice President of the Board shall
commence on January 1 of the year immediately following their election.

Generally the President, or in his/her absence the Vice President is the
designated representative of the Board of Directors to speak on Board position or
policy.

The Board President or in his/her absence the Vice President is authorized to
attend and is entitled to reimbursement, pursuant to Section 10 below, for his/her
attendance at a County or State Agency meetings upon his/her determination
that District representation is necessary to protect and/or advance the interest of
the District or its residents/customers.

MEETINGS

2.1

2.2

Regular Meetings

Subject to holidays and scheduling Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall
be held on the second Tuesday of each calendar month at 7:00 pm in the Avila
Beach Civic Center, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach. The date, time and place of
regular Board meetings shall be reconsidered annually at the annual organizational
meeting of the Board. The Board of Directors may, by Board action, schedule a
regular meeting on the 4™ Tuesday of each calendar month at 7:00 p.m. in the Avila
Beach Civic Center, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach.

Special Meetings
Special meetings may be called by the President or three (3) Directors with a

minimum of twenty-four (24) hours public notice. Special meeting agenda shall
be prepared and distributed pursuant to the procedures of the Brown Act by the

97



2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.1

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March 2016

General Manager in consultation with the President or in his or her absence, the
Vice President or those Directors calling the meeting.

Closed Sessions

Closed sessions may be scheduled prior to or at the conclusion of regular
and/or special meetings.

Directors shall attend all regular and special meetings of the Board unless there
is good cause for absence.

The President, or in his/her absence the Vice President, shall be the presiding
officer at District Board meetings. He/She shall conduct all meetings in a manner
consistent with the policies of the District. He/She shall determine the order in
which agenda items shall be considered for discussion and/or actions taken by
the Board. He/She shall vote on all questions and on roll call votes his/her name
shall be called last.

Three (3) Directors of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business. When a quorum is lacking for a regular, adjourned, or special meeting,
the President, Vice President, or any Director shall adjourn such meeting; or, if
no Director is present, the District Secretary shall adjourn the meeting.

Except as otherwise specifically provided by law, a majority vote of the total
membership of the Board of Directors is required for the Board of Directors to
take action.

A roll call vote shall be taken upon the passage of all items considered by the
Board, and shall be entered in the minutes of the Board, showing those Directors
voting aye, those voting no, those not voting because of a conflict of interest, and
absent.

Votes of abstention shall be counted as a yes vote.

Any person attending a meeting of the Board of Directors may record the
proceedings with an audio or video tape recorder or a still or motion picture
camera in the absence of a reasonable finding that the recording cannot continue
without disruptive noise, illumination, or obstruction of view that constitutes or
would constitute a disruption of the proceedings.

All video tape recorders, still and/or motion picture cameras shall remain
stationary and shall be located and operated from behind the public speakers
podium once the meeting begins. The presiding officer retains the discretion to
alter these guidelines, including the authority to require that all video tape
recorders, still and/or motion picture cameras be located in the back of the room.

298



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March 2016

3. RECONSIDERATION OF PRIOR BOARD ACTIONS

The following rules apply to reconsideration of prior Board actions.

3.1

3.2

3.3

After the passage of 9 months from the effective date of the motion, resolution, or
ordinance, the matter may be placed on the agenda pursuant to Section 5.1
below, or other provisions of the Brown Act.

Prior to the passage of 9 months, any member of the Board of Directors or the
General Manager may request the Board of Directors, by motion, to agree to
reconsider a prior Board action at a subsequent meeting of the Board.

The President of the Board of Directors, upon a determination that there is a
need to take immediate action, may place an item on the agenda for
reconsideration.

4, PUBLIC COMMENT AND RULES OF DECORUM

4.1

4.2

Public comment

Subject to the following rules, a block of 20 minutes is set aside for each agenda
item for public comment, including general public comment:

(a) Comments on agendized items should be held until the appropriate item
is called.

(b) Unless otherwise directed by the presiding officer, public comment shall
be presented from the podium.

(c) The person giving public comment shall state his/her name and whether
or not he/she lives within the District boundary prior to giving his/her
comment. Public comment shall be directed to the presiding officer of the
Board.

(d) The presiding officer, after consideration of the length of the Agenda, the
nature of the Agenda item, and meeting limitations, may expand or further
limit the 20 minute time allocation for public comment.

(e) Each public commenter shall be limited to 3 minutes unless shortened or
extended by the presiding officer with consideration of the length of the
Agenda, the nature of the Agenda item, and meeting limitations.

Rules of Decorum

The rules of decorum, below, shall apply to public comment and attendance at

District meetings.

(a) Members of the audience shall not engage in disorderly or boisterous
conduct, including the utterance of loud, threatening or abusive language,
whistling, stamping of feet, clapping and talking (other than giving public

399



4.3

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)
(@

(h)

@

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March 2016

comment) or other acts which disrupts the orderly conduct of the District
meeting.

Each person addressing the Board of Directors shall do so in an orderly
and civil manner and shall not engage in conduct which disrupts the
orderly conduct of the District meeting.

No person shall address the Board of Directors without first being
recognized by the presiding officer.

Public comment and public testimony shall be directed to the presiding
officer and shall be addressed to the Board of Directors as a whole. The
presiding officer shall determine whether, or in what manner, the District
will respond to questions.

Persons addressing the Board are limited to one opportunity per Agenda
item unless otherwise directed by the presiding officer in his/her
discretion.

A person cannot defer his/her time allocation to another person.

Persons addressing the Board shall confine the subject matter of their
comments to the Agenda item being considered by the Board of
Directors.

Each person addressing the Board of Directors shall do so in an orderly
and civil manner and shall not engage in conduct which disrupts the
orderly conduct of the District meeting.

The presiding officer may rule a speaker out of order who is unduly
repetitious or extending discussion of irrelevance.

Enforcement of Rules of Decorum

Any person who violates the Rules of Decorum may, at the discretion of the
President, be removed from the meeting. The Rules of Decorum shall be
enforced in the following manner:

(@)

(b)

(c)

Warning. The presiding officer shall warn the person who is violating the
rules of decorum.

Expulsion. If after receiving a warning from the presiding officer, the
person persists in violating the rules of decorum the presiding officer shall
order the person to leave the Board meeting room for the remainder of
the meeting.

Assisted Removal. If such person does not voluntarily remove
himself/herself, the presiding officer may order any law enforcement
officer who is on duty at the meeting, or who may be summoned to the
meeting, to remove the person from the Board room.

4100



4.4

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March 2016

(d) Restoration of Order. If order cannot be restored by the removal of
individuals who are disrupting the meeting, the Board meeting will be
continued under the provisions of Government Code Section 54957.9

Limitations (Government Code Section 59454.3(c))

The Rules of Decorum shall not be interpreted to prohibit public criticism of the
policies, procedures, programs or services of the District, or the acts or
omissions of the District Board of Directors.

5. AGENDAS

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

The General Manager, in cooperation with the Board President, shall prepare the
agenda for each regular and special meeting of the Board of Directors. Any Director
may call the General Manager and request any item to be placed on the agenda no
later than 4:00 o'clock P.M. on the Tuesday prior to the meeting date.

At least 72 hours before a regular meeting, the District shall cause to be posted an
agenda containing a brief general description of each item of business to be
transacted or discussed at the meeting, including items to be discussed in closed
session. A brief general description of an item generally need not exceed 20 words.
The agenda shall specify the time and location of the regular meeting and shall be
posed in a location that is freely accessible to members of the public.

The agenda for a special meeting shall be posted at least 24 hours before the
meeting following the guidelines of Section 5.2 above.

In addition to the posting requirements, regular meeting Agendas and special
meeting Agendas shall be delivered to individuals, radio and television stations in
accordance with the Brown Act.

Consent Agenda

Those items on the District Agenda which are considered to be of a routine and
non-controversial nature are placed on the “Consent Agenda”. These items shall
be approved, adopted, and accepted, etc. by one motion of the Board of
Directors; for example, approval of Minutes, approval of Warrants, various

Resolutions accepting developer improvements, minor budgetary items, status
reports, and routine District operations.

(a) Directors may request that any item listed under “Consent
Agenda” be removed from the “Consent Agenda’, and the Board
will then take action separately on that item. Members of the
public will be given an opportunity to comment on the “Consent
Agenda”; however, only a member of the Board of Directors can
remove an item from the “Consent Agenda’. Items which are
removed (“‘pulled”) by Directors of the Board for discussion will

5101



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March 2016

typically be heard after other “Consent Agenda” items are
approved unless the President chooses an earlier or later time.

(b) A Director may ask questions on any item on the “Consent
Agenda’. When a Director has a minor question for clarification
concerning a consent item which will not involve extended
discussion, the item may be discussed for clarification and the
guestions will be addressed along with the rest of the “Consent
Agenda”. Directors are encouraged to seek clarifications prior to
the meeting if possible.

(c) When a Director wishes to consider/"pull" an item simply to
register a dissenting vote, an abstention or conflict of interest, the
Director shall inform the presiding officer that he/she wishes to
register a dissenting vote, an abstention or conflict of interest, on
a particular item without discussion. The item will be handled
along with the rest of the Consent Agenda, and the District
Secretary shall register a “no” vote, an abstention or conflict of
interest, in the minutes on the item identified by the Director.

5.6 No action or discussion may be taken on an item not on the posted agenda;
provided, however, matters deemed to be emergencies or of an urgent nature
may be added to the agenda under the procedures of the Brown Act. Pursuant
to the Brown Act:

(a) Directors may briefly respond to statements or questions from the
public;

(b) Directors may, on their own initiative or in response to public
guestions, ask questions for clarification, provide references to
staff or other resources for factual information, or request staff to
report back at a subsequent meeting;

(c) The Board may take action to direct the General Manager to
place a matter on a future agenda;

(d) Directors may make brief announcements or make a brief report

on his/her own activities under the Director Comment portion of
the Agenda.

6. PREPARATION OF MINUTES AND MAINTENANCE OF RECORDINGS

6.1 The minutes of the Board shall be kept by the District Secretary and shall be neatly
produced and kept in a file for that purpose, with a record of each particular type of
business transacted set off in paragraphs with proper subheads. In addition to other
information, described below, that the Board may deem to be of importance, the
following information (if relevant) shall be included in each meeting’s minutes:

6102



6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March 2016

Date, place and type of each meeting;

Directors present and absent by name;

Administrative staff present by name;

Call to order;

Time and name of late arriving Directors;

Time and name of early departing Directors;

Names of Directors absent or declaring a conflict of interest during any

agenda item upon which action was taken;

Approval of the minutes or modified minutes of preceding meetings;

e Approval of financial report

e Record by number (a sequential range is acceptable) of all warrants
approved for payment;

e Record of the vote of each Director on every action item for which the vote
was not unanimous;

e Resolutions and ordinances described as to their substantive content and
sequential numbering;

e Record of all contracts and agreements, and their amendment, approved by

the Board;

Approval of the annual budget;

Approval of all polices, rules and/or regulations;

Approval of all dispositions of District assets;

Approval of all purchases of District assets; and,

Time of meeting adjournment.

The minutes of the Board of Directors shall record the aye and no votes taken by
the members of the Board of Directors for the passage or denial of all
ordinances, resolutions or motions.

The District Secretary shall be required to make a record only of such business
as was actually considered by a vote of the Board and, except as provided in
Sections 6.4, 6.5, and 6.6 below, the District secretary shall not be required to
record any remarks of Directors or any other person.

The District Secretary shall attempt to record the names and general place of
residence of persons addressing the Board during general public comment.

Any Director may request for inclusion into the minutes brief comments pertinent
to an agenda item, only at the meeting in which the item is discussed. In
addition, the minutes shall include the names of speakers who provided public

comment on each agenda item and a summary of the Directors' reports.
Materials submitted with such comments shall be appended to the minutes at the
request of the General Manager, District Counsel, the Board President, or any
Director.

Whenever the Board acts in a quasi-judicial proceeding such as in assessment

matters, the District Secretary shall compile a summary of the testimony of the
witnesses.

7103



6.7

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March 2016

Subject to equipment malfunction, an audio tape recording of regular and special
meetings of the Board of Directors will be made. Any recording of a District
meeting made for whatever purpose at the direction of the District shall be
subject to inspection pursuant to the California Public Records Act. Consistent
with Government Code Section 54953.5(b), the District will maintain the
recordings for a 30-day period after the recording. In addition to the 30-day
requirement, the District will attempt to maintain the recordings, without legal
obligation to do so, for 2 years after the date of the recording.

DIRECTOR GUIDELINES

71

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Directors shall prepare themselves to discuss agenda items at meetings of the
Board of Directors. Directors are encouraged to seek clarification prior to the
meeting, if possible.

Members of the Board of Directors shall exercise their independent judgment on
behalf of the interest of the entire District, including the residents, property owners
and the public as a whole.

Directors shall at all times conduct themselves with courtesy to each other, to
staff and to members of the audience present at Board meetings.

Differing viewpoints are healthy in the decision-making process. Individuals have
the right to disagree with ideas and opinions, but without being disagreeable.
Once the Board of Directors takes action, dissenting Directors should not create
barriers to the implementation of said action.

Pursuant to Section 54952.2 of the Brown Act:

(a) Except during an open and public meeting, a majority of the Board of
Directors shall not use a series of communications of any kind, directly or
thru intermediaries, to discuss, deliberate, or take action on any item of
business that is within the subject matter of the District.

(b) Subsection (a) above shall not be construed as preventing District
management staff from engaging in separate conversations or
communications with members of the District Board of Directors in order
to answer questions or provide information regarding a matter that is
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the District, so long as that
management staff person does not communicate to members of the
Board of Directors the comments or positions of any other member or
members of the Board of Directors.

Directors shall not be prohibited by action of the Board of Directors from citing his
or her District affiliation or title in any endorsement or publication, so long as no
misrepresentation is made, or implied, about the District’s position on the issue.

Directors, by making a request to the General Manager, shall have access to
information relative to the operation of the District, including, but not limited to,
statistical information, information serving as the basis for certain actions of Staff,
justification for Staff recommendations, etc. If the General Manager cannot
timely provide the requested information by reason of information deficiency, or

8104



7.7

7.8

7.9

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March 2016

major interruption in work schedules, work loads, and priorities, then the General
Manager shall inform the individual Director why the information is not or cannot
be made available. All Directors will receive a copy of all information being
distributed.

In handling complaints from residents or property owners within the District, or
other members of the public, Directors are encouraged to listen carefully to the
concerns, but the complaint should be referred to the General Manager for
processing and the District's response, if any.

Directors, when seeking clarification of policy-related concerns, especially those
involving personnel, legal action, land acquisition and development, finances,
and programming, should refer said concerns directly to the General Manager.

Directors and General Manager should develop a working relationship so that
current issues, concerns and District projects can be discussed comfortably and
openly.

. AUTHORITY OF DIRECTORS

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

The Board of Directors is the unit of authority within the District. Apart from
his/her normal function as a part of this unit, Directors have no individual
authority. As individuals, Directors may not commit the District to any policy, act
or expenditure.

Directors do not represent any fractional segment of the District but are, rather, a
part of the body which represents and acts for the District as a whole.

The primary responsibility of the Board of Directors is the formulation and
evaluation of policy. Routine matters concerning the operational aspects of the
District are to be delegated to professional staff members of the District.

Directors are responsible for monitoring the District's progress in attaining its
goals and objectives.

. AUTHORITY OF THE GENERAL MANAGER

9.1

9.2

Pursuant to Government Code Section 61051, the General Manager shall be
responsible for all of the following:

(a) The implementation of the policies established by the Board of Directors
for the operation of the District.

(b) The appointment, supervision, discipline, and dismissal of the District's
employees, consistent with the employee relations system established by
the Board of Directors.

(c) The supervision of the District’s facilities and services.

(d)  The supervision of the District’s finances.

The General Manager is appointed as the Board's Secretary and Treasurer.

9405



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March 2016

10. DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENT

10.1  Subject to the following rules and budgetary limitations, each Director is
authorized to attend and is entitled to reimbursement for his/her actual and
necessary expenses (including the cost of programs and seminars), for his/her
attendance at programs, conferences, and seminars that are related to District
functions and/or Director development.

(a) It is the policy of the District to exercise prudence with respect to
hotel/motel accommodations. It is also the policy of the District for
Directors and staff to stay at the main hotel/motel location of a
conference, seminar, or class to gain maximum participation and
advantage of interaction with others whenever possible.

If lodging is in connection with a conference or organized
education activity, lodging costs shall not exceed the maximum
group rate published by the conference or activity sponsor,
provided that lodging at the group rate is available to the member
of the Board of Directors at the time of booking. If the group rate
is not available, the Director shall use lodging that is comparable
with the group rate. Personal phone calls, room service, and other
discretionary expenditures are not reimbursable.

(b) Members of the Board of Directors shall use government and
group rates offered by a provider of transportation for travel when
available. Directors, using his/her private vehicle on District
business, shall be compensated at the prevailing IRS per diem
mileage rate.

(c) Any Director traveling on District business shall receive in addition
to transportation and lodging expenses, a per diem allowance to
cover ordinary expenses such as meals, refreshments and tips.
The amount set for per diem shall be considered fair
reimbursement. The per diem shall include $10.00 for breakfast,
$15.00 for lunch and $30.00 for dinner, for a daily total of $55.00.

(d) All travel and other expenses for District business, conferences, or
seminars outside of the State of California shall require separate
Board authorization, with specific accountability as to how the
District shall benefit by such expenditure.

10.2 All expenses that do not fall within the reimbursement policy set forth in Section
10.1, above, shall be approved by the Board of Directors, at a public meeting,
before the expense is incurred.

10.3 Board members shall submit an expense report on the District form within ten

(10) calendar days after incurring the expense. The expense report shall be
accompanied by receipts documenting each expense.

Y06



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March 2016

10.4 Members of the Board of Directors shall provide brief reports on the program,
conferences, and seminars attended at the expense of the District at the next
regular meeting of the Board of Directors.

11. ETHICS TRAINING
11.1  Pursuant to Section 53234 et seq. of the Government Code all Directors and
designated District personnel shall receive at least 2 hours of ethics training
every two years.
11.2 Each newly elected Board Member and designated District personnel shall
receive ethics training no later than one year from the first day of service with the
District and thereafter shall receive ethics training at least once every two years.
12. COMMITTEES
12.1  Standing Committees
(a) The following shall be standing committees of the Board:
e Finance Committee;
e Personnel Committee;
e Facilities Committee;

(b) The Board may create other standing committees at its discretion.

(c) Standing committees shall be advisory committees to the Board of
Directors and shall not commit the District to any policy, act or
expenditure. Each standing committee may consider District-
related issues, on a continuing basis, assigned to it by the Board
of Directors. Members of the standing committees shall be
appointed by the Board of Directors.

(d) All standing committee meetings shall be conducted as public
meetings in accordance with the of the Brown Act.

12.2 Ad Hoc Committees
The Board President may appoint such ad hoc committees as may be
deemed necessary or advisable by himself/herself and/or the Board. The
duties of the ad hoc committees shall be outlined at the time of

appointment, and the committee shall be considered dissolved when its
final report has been made.

13. CONFLICTS AND RELATED POLICY

State laws are in place which attempt to eliminate any action by a Director or the
District which may reflect a conflict of interest. The purpose of such laws and

o7



13.1

13.2

13.3

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March 2016

regulations is to insure that all actions are taken in the public interest. Laws
which regulate conflicts are very complicated. The following provides a brief
policy summary of various conflict related laws. Directors are encouraged to
consult with District Legal Counsel and/or the FPPC at 1-800-ASK-FPPC (1-800-
275-3772), prior to the day of the meeting, if they have questions about a
particular agenda item.

Conflict of Interest

Each Director is encouraged to review the District Conflict Code on an annual
basis. The general rule is that an official may not participate in the making of a
governmental decision if it is: reasonably foreseeable that the decision will have
a material financial effect on the official or a member of his or her immediate
family or on an economic interest of the official, and the effect is distinguishable
from the effect on the public generally. Additionally, the FPPC regulations
relating to interests in real property have recently been changed. If the real
property in which the Director has an interest is located within 500 feet of the
boundaries of the property affected by decision, that interest is now deemed to
be directly involved in the decision.

Interest in Contracts, Government Code Section 1090.

The prohibitions of Government Code Section 1090 provide that the Board of
Directors may not contract with any business in which another Director has a
financial interest.

Incompatible Office, Government Code Section 1099.

The basic rule is that public policy requires that when the duties of two offices are
repugnant or overlap so that their exercise may require contradictory or
inconsistent action, to the detriment to the other public interest, their discharge by
one person is incompatible with that interest. When a Director is sworn in for
such a second office, he/she is simultaneously terminated from holding the first
office.

14. EVALUATION OF GENERAL MANAGER & DISTRICT LEGAL
COUNSEL

14.1

14.2

The District's General Manager shall be evaluated by the Board of Directors
annually during the months of April and/or May of each year.

The District's Legal Counsel shall be evaluated by the Board of Directors
annually during the months of May and/or June of each year.

1208



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR
BOARD BY-LAWS AND POLICIES
Updated March 2016

15. CONTINUING EDUCATION

Directors are encouraged to attend educational conferences and professional
meetings when the purposes of such activities are to improve District operation.
Subject to budgetary constraints, there is no limit to the number of Directors

attending a particular conference or seminar when it is apparent that their
attendance is beneficial to the District.

16. REVIEW OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS

Any judicial review of any administrative act taken after a hearing by a district shall be
brought pursuant to Section 1094.5 of the Code of Civil Procedure.

17. MEMBERSHIP IN ASSOCIATIONS

17.1 The Board of Directors shall ordinarily hold membership in and attend meetings of
such national, state, and local associations as may exist which have applicability to
the functions of the District, and shall look upon such memberships as an opportunity
for in-service training.

17.2 The Board of Directors shall maintain membership in the California Special Districts

Association and shall insure that annual dues are paid when due until otherwise
directed by the Board.

17.3 The Board of Directors shall maintain membership in the San Luis Obispo Chapter of

the California Special Districts Association and shall insure that annual dues are paid
when due.

17.4 At the regular Board meeting, a member of the Board shall be selected to represent

the District in accordance with said chapter's constitution/bylaws, and another
member of the Board or staff.

18. BOARD BY-LAWS REVIEW POLICY

The Board By-Laws and Policies shall be reviewed annually at the first regular

meeting in February. The review shall be provided by District Counsel and
ratified by Board action.

19. RESTRICTIONS ON BY-LAWS

The rules contained herein shall govern the Board in all cases to which they are
applicable, and in which they are not inconsistent with State or Federal laws.

1309



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage

DATE: March 14, 2017

SUBJECT:  Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Renewal of Agreement for Professional
Services

Recommendation:

Receive Report, Provide Direction to Staff and/or Authorize the General Manager to execute the
annual renewal

Discussion:

FRM’s existing contract was adopted by the Board on October 8", 2013. The term of the
Agreement is for a period of three years commencing on November 1, 2013, with two optional
one-year renewals upon mutual written consent of both parties. The Personnel Committee met
on September 22, 2016, to discuss the contract renewal issues and provide direction to staff.
Staff has met with Fluid Resource Management staff on several occasions to discuss Contract

renewal provisions.

Both parties are interested in renewing the contract and both parties have focused our efforts on
clarifying Exhibit C, Scope of Services, to ensure the contract captures the work actually being
done, eliminate work referenced in the contract scope that is not a high priority and/or is not
being done, and ensure a reasonable number of hours are provided for the tasks.

Attached is the edited version of the Scope Of Services. Both FRM and District staff are in
agreement on the changes. Staff recommends that the Board direct the General Manager to
execute the annual renewal.

110



EXHIBIT C

SCOPE OF SERVICES

CONTRACTOR agrees to operate and maintain (generally between the hours of 8:00
AM — 12:00 PM on weekdays) District Facilities in accordance with

industry standards and the regulations adopted by the State of California (State), the
Federal Government, the County of San Luis Obispo and the District. Without limiting

the generality of the foregoing obligations:

A FIXED FEE SERVICES

i Water System — CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the following services
for DISTRICT Water Facilities: (These may be modified to meet regulatory
and permit requirements.)

a. Water Operations
(1)  Daily Water Operations_(see Exhibit A for checklist)

(2)

(b)

(c)

Visual inspection
1. Storage tank site
2, Booster pump station
Routine testing
1. Storage water chlorine residual(s)
2 Distribution system residual(s)
a) Rotating sample sites in system
Scheduled additional tasks_(during FRM's routine

hours)

Service turn on/off
Customer complaint response
Meter box cleaning

Ll

Minor landscaping around District owned
equipment and easements_(water tanksite and

booster building)
5. USA markings

(2)  Weekly Water Operations

(@)

Routine testing

Avila Beach Community Services District

Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-1

111



(b)  Storage tank nitrite testing
(€) Distribution system nitrite

1. Number of locations depending on the time of
year
2 May be tested more frequently depending on

the time of year
(3) Monthly Water Operations
(a)  Water meter reading_(Last five business days of the

month)
(b)  Re-reads as necessary

(4) Quarterly Water Operations
(a)  Additional water quality sampling as required

b. Water Maintenance

(1) Monthly Water Maintenance:
Tasks performed routinely to ensure water quality and
proper equipment operation
(@)  Distribution system isolation valve exercising_annually

to—ensure—the entire—system—is—exarcised—at - { Formatted: Not Highlight

lzastorszannually
(b)  Distribution system flushing_(as needed or when
Directed by District)
2 Dead ends and low use areas are flushed

annually or in response to routine chlorine
residual testing. Flushing of hydrants may not
be necessary every month.
(c)  Booster Pump Station inspection
T Verify pumps are working normally
2. Verify pump controls are working properly
(2) Quarterly Water Maintenance:
Tasks performed in conjunction with monthly maintenance

Avila Beach Community Services District
Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-2

112



schedule. Includes equipment maintenance required by
manufacturers.
(a)  Booster Pumps
1. Full Load Amp Readings
2. Meg Ohm Readings
(b)  Calibration of control equipment and sensors
(3) Annual Water Maintenance:
Tasks performed in conjunction with quarierly inspection
schedule.
(a) Fill line check valve

1. Supply all parts, materials and labor to rebuild
valve
(b; Sterage %EF‘.'% f 1 Mah;es

{e)(b) Booster pumps
1. Inspect impellers

c. Water Reporting
Completion of documentation necessary to demonstrate

compliance with regulatory requirements of the California
Department of Public Health (and others), contract obligations and
manufacturer recommendations.
(1)  Daily Water Repesiing Documentation

(a)  Complete Operations Checklist

(b)  Record chlorine residuals
(2) Weekly Water Reporting

(a)  Record nitrite test resulis_as needed
(3) Monthly Water Reporting

Avila Beach Community Services District
Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-3

113



(a)  Complete operations checklist
(b) Prepare GCemplete—menthly —coliform—reperMonthly

Summary of Distribution System Coliform Monitoring

Report
(c) Prepare internal report to DDW the THM/HAA results

and graph
(b)(d) Prepare Surface Water Treatment Report
{e)(e)_Internal reporting
14— Board-packet Monthly Facility Report
e Mlesthlomainienance fonms
(4) Quarterly Water Reporting
(@)  Prepare State MRDL Qguarterly Cshlorine Rreport
(b)  Prepare State Ddisinfection Bbyproduct Rreport
e
(5)  Annual Water Reporting
(a)  Prepare Consumer Confidence Report
{(b)  Prepare State-D.-RJIN-GCElectronica Annual—Report
EAR
te3(c) Prepare Drought Report

{z)(d)_Review and comment on water system map
(8)  Review and updats comment on ABCSD's Standard
Operating Procedures related to the water distribution

system
(f) Monthly maintenance forms

i Valve exercising form

P Fire hydrant maintenance form

{eh3. Eauipment maintenance records i ’[Formatted:lndant: Left: 2.5", Hanging: 0.5", Tab stops: ]
Notat 2"

2. Woastewater Treatment System — CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the

Avila Beach Community Services District
Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-4

114



following services for DISTRICT Wastewater Treatment Facilities: (These

to cost adjustment in accordance with section———9.)

a. Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Operations
H(2) Daily WWTP Operations: (See Exhibit B for checklist)

and—system—integrityPerform_tasks to ensure plant is
operating to meet permit requirements.

(@)  Visually inspect grounds, buildings, tanks, equipment,
controls and valves for normal operation
(b)  Perform daily process control [aboratory tests
1 Sludge depth readings
2, Chlorine residual
3. Settable Solids
4 Transport samples to state certified lab in
accordance with current NPDES permit and
WDRS.
(c)  Inspect SCADA, verify set points and reporting
(d)  Manually pump Primary Sludge pit
(e)  Scheduled additional tasks
1, Sludge Hauling
{23(3) Weekly WWTP Operations
(@) Set up composite samplers/collect composite
samples in accordance with current permits and
transport to state certified lab
(b)  Conduct gas scrubber discharge testing for H2S
(c)  Verify FFR flush program operating normally
(2)(4) Monthly WWTP Operations
(a)  Collect monthly samples as scheduled
(b)  Collect guarterly and semi-annual accordance with
current permit and transport to state certified lab
(44(5) Annual WWTP Operations

Avila Beach Community Services District
Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-5

115



(@) Annual sampling as required by current permits

y Influent, effluent, bio-solids, ocean water
2. Tours/inspections of facility as required
3 Assist with outfall line inspection (as required)

b. Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Maintenance
(1) Daily WWTP Maintenance

(a) Housekeeping

T Clean launders, walls, sumps and troughs
2. Manually skim debris from tanks and basins as
necessary

(b)  Equipment
1 Visually inspect equipment, valves and pumps
for normal operation
2. Flush sludge uptake lines
3. Drain moisture traps
(2)  Weekly WWTP Maintenance
(a8  Runemergency generator_and fill out APCD forms

(b)  Vacuum contact chambers
{c}—Address "dead-spots_at theends-oi-each-sacondary
{d)(c) Check each pump and drive for normal operation
{=)(d) Clean FFR diffusers and remove debris from filter
surface
{h(e) Inspect safety equipment
1. Eye wash stations
2| First aid kit
(gi(f) Housekeeping/Landscaping
i Clean restroom
2 Mop floors
3. Sweep paved areas
4 Rakeleaves trim-bushesweading
(3)  Monthly WWTP Maintenance

Avila Beach Community Services District
Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-6

116



(&) Complete equipment maintenance calendar items as
scheduled

{by—Painting projects

{e}(b) Inspect security items
1. Fences and gates
2. Plant lighting
3. Locks

{&4(c)_Inspect SCADA and computer
1. Backup power supply test

4 Quarterly WWTP Maintenance
(a)  Complete quarterly maintenance calendar items.

(b)  Coordinate access with sub-contractors_durina FRM's

routine hours.

1 Beowsr Hodse {gensraisrmainiananss)
Z——JdE Dewar{gensraior fush asrsedad
B e At
(5)  Annual WWTP Maintenance
(a)  Inspection of SCADA and controls equipment
(b)  AttendCeerdinate-outfall inspection as necessary
{ey——Attend annual CIP budaet prep meetingAssistwith

{¢3{c) Drain, clean and inspect sumps, clarifiers and wet

wells as necessary
{=)(d) Perform required annual equipment maintenance as
scheduled
o] Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Reporting
(1)  Daily WWTP Reporting
() Complete daily checklist

(b)  Complete chain of custody

(¢)  Signand document important information in Plant Log
Book

(d)  Notate changes in SCADA history as necessary

Avila Beach Community Services District
Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-7

117



22— Weekly WWIP Reporting
A +

3

{2)(2) Monthly WWTP Reporting
(a)  Complete maintenance calendar
(b)  Update equipment maintenance records
i = ifyPrepare monthly self-
monitoring report and supporting
documentation and upload to (CIWQS) in
accordance with permit time-requirements

1.2.  Prepare monthly DMR in CIWQS and

download copy
(c) Complete monthly beard packst documents-and staff

facility report

(e} Updatetraining records
{f(d) Update on-site binders and records

1. APCD information

2. eSMR binder

3. File check sheets
decumentation—are—currentAssist ABCSD with their
required licesnes, permits and documentation. FRM

certificates and licenses are to be kept current.
{45(3) Annual WWTP Reporting

(a)  Annual Effluent Summary; eemplete-and-cerdifyprepare
the Annual Report and supporting documentseSMR
and upload to CIWQS as-¢irested bythemostcurrent
permits-in accordance with permit reguirements.

{=3(b) Prepare annual DMR in CIWQS and download copy

{b}—Bio-solids samplingSiudge Dispasal Records

(c) Review Critical InvenrterySpare Parts List with ABCSD

3. Wastewater Collection System — CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the

Avila Beach Community Services District
Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-8

118



following services for DISTRICT Wastewater Collection Facilities:
a. Collection System Maintenance

(1)  Daily Collection System Maintenance
(a)  Lift station inspection
1. SCADA inspection
524 Visual inspection
(b) USA markings (as necessary)
(2)  Monthly Collection System Maintenance
(a)  Lift station

1 Inspect lift station wet well
a. Test floats
b. Test alarms

Inspect lift station valve vault
Inspect lift station bypass and standby
equipment
(b)  Gravity System
y Visual inspection critical manholes
(3) Quarterly Collection System Maintenance
{8) Lift station

1. Complete maintenance calendar tasks
{b)  Gravity system
1: Perform cleaning of scheduled "hotspots"

(4)  Annual Collection System Maintenance

(@)  Lift station
1. Complete annual maintenance calendar tasks
2 Clean and inspect wet well

(b)  Gravity system
1. Perform annual cleaning of entire gravity

collection system
b. Collection System Reporting

(1)  Dalily Collection System Reporting
(a) Record lift station readings

Avila Beach Community Services District
Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-9

119



(2

©)

(4)

Monthly Collection System Reporting
(8) Complete and certify monthly CIWQS monitoring
report (spitno spill report). If there is a spill. District

staff to certify.
Quarterly Collection System Reporting

(a)  Complete line cleaning records for "hot spots”

(b)  Complete maintenance records for equipment
maintenance calendar

Annual Collection System Reporting

(a)  Complete line cleaning records for entire system

(or——Complaia —man hole pspacionroport for aplee
Saiiion

fej(b) Review and comment on collection system map

{eh(c) Review and wupdate—comment on the Standard
Operating Procedures related to the Collection

System

{2)(d) Complete annual Collection System Questionnaire in
CIWas

Emergency Collection System Sewage Spill Reporting

(a) Prepare Pand provide reporis to al—regulatory

agencies as required by the District Emergency

Response Plans and the regulatory agencies. File - { Formatted: Not Highlight

and certify reports as required by CIWQS.

4. Management — CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the following

managerial services for the DISTRICT:

a. Meetings
(1) Monthly Board meeting attendance
(2) Monthly District Coordination meeting to review monthly
reports, projects and WWTP performance.
(3)  Monthly Staff Training Meeting

(a) Review Critical Documents
(b)  Safety ltems

Avila Beach Community Services District
Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-10

120



(c)  Operating Procedures
54  Documentation — The CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain, deliver,

review, comment, update and train on the required District documents as

necessary.

65 Budget Estimates — The Contractor will assist District in the budget _ - {Formatted: Not Highight

process by making recommendations for needed projects and work with
District Engineer in developing estimated project costs for budget

purposes.

Avila Beach Community Services District
Contract Operations & Maintenance Agreement Page C-11

121



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag,

DATE:March 14, 2017

SUBJECT:  Former Fire Station Tenant Lease Agreement

Recommendation:

Review Staff Report and Provide Direction to Staff

Background:

In January 2002, the District entered in to a lease with Plural Productions for the commercial
building and property located at 100 San Luis Street (former Fire Station). In March 2005,
Vizdom Software Inc. (Vizdom) took over the lease of the building and property from Plural
Productions Inc. The Assignment and Amendment of the Property Lease is provided as
Attachment One of this staff report.

In March 2007, the District and Vizdom amended the Lease Agreement to among other things,
extend the term of the lease to December 31, 2007, provide for an option to renew the Lease for
an additional five year period and amend the rental rates. The March 2007, Amendment is
provided as Attachment Two of this staff report.

In September 2012, the District and Vizdom amended the March 7, 2007, Lease Agreement to
extend the Lease for another five years (ending on December 31, 2017) and set the rent at $2,680
per month with an annual increase of the greater of: (1) Consumer Price Index for the previous
12 months or (2) 5%. The September 11, 2012 Amendment is provided as Attachment Three of
this staff report.

As a follow-up to a meeting I had with Mike Lacy of Vizdom, Mr. Lacey provided the attached
February 13, 2017, email proposing changes he would like to see to the existing Lease
Agreement should the District desire to renew the Lease with Vizdom. Mr. Lacey proposed to
change to a “year to year” lease arrangement with a 6 month termination notice from either party
and reduce the annual rent increase from a minimum of 5% to 2%. Mr. Lacey also noted that
with a building space of 2,400 square feet, the current rental rate is approximately $1.33 per
square feet.

122



Discussion:

Based on conversations with existing leasees and lessors, staff estimates the current market rate
for commercial service property in this area is approximately $2.50 - $3.00 per square foot. Staff
has spoken with an appraisal firm and a formal market rate evaluation would take about six
weeks and cost $3,000 - $4,000. Staff will continue to talk with property managers in the area
regarding market rental rates and demand. We do not recommend proceeding with a formal
market analysis at this time. However, the Board may want to direct staff to move forward with
the analysis.

Vizdom’s desire to go to a year to year lease term, with a 6 month termination notice clause,
indicates that they are less confident that staying in Avila is in Company’s best long term
interest. The existing Lease provides that “Landlord shall give notice of its intents to re-occupy
the Premises in writing, serving said notice to Tenant not later than November 1, 2017, Mr.
Lacey stressed that it is very important to Vizdom that the District provide notification earlier
than November 1, 2017, if the District will not be extending the lease, in order for Vizdom to
have adequate time to find another location.

Coincidently, the District’s existing five year lease with Avila Beach Community Center expires
on September 30, 2017. The existing District office facilities offer good public access, but they
are relatively limited for file storage space and private meeting space. The current space is
approximately 440 square feet and the rental rate is $820.66 per month plus the District’s share
of utilities (approximately $75/month). Total costs, including utilities are approximately $900
per month. The existing lease includes a Rent Adjustment clause that provides for an increase
that is the greater of the Consumer Price Index increase or 3.5%, but in either case it cannot be
higher than 6%. If the District is considering making a move to a larger space, this is an
opportune time to consider making such a move.

Options to consider:

1. Initiate negotiations with Vizdom to extend the Lease on a year to year basis at the current
market rate and other conditions mutually agreeable to both parties.

2. If Vizdom and the District cannot come to terms on a lease extension, the District could seek a
tenant who is willing to lease for a longer term at the current market rate.

3. Divide the 2,400 square feet in to two spaces such as, 1,000 SF for District Operations and
1,400 SF for other. The District would use the 1,000 SF for District operations and could rent
the remaining 1,400 SF space at market rate of $2.50 - $3.00/SF ($3,500 - $4,200 per month).
The District would need to install some tenant improvements to divide the space, but the cost of
improvements (estimated at $10,000) would be recovered within a year since the District would
no longer be paying rent.

Staff recommends the Board consider these options and others and provide direction to staff.

123



FINAL

ASSIGNMENT AND AMENDMENT OF
PROPERTY LEASE

This Assignment and Amendment of Lease (“Amendment”) is made as of

this | day of NQTLh , 2005 by and between Avila Beach
Community Services District (“Landlord”) and Plural Productions, Inc.
(“Assignor”) and Vizdom Software, Inc (“Assignee and/or Tenant”) with respect to

the following Recitals:

A. The Avila Beach Community Services District, Landlord, a political
subdivision and one of the special districts of the State of California (“Landlord”
or “District”), and Assignor, executed a lease dated January 1, 2002 titled
Commercial Lease Avila Beach Fire Station Property (‘Lease”) pursuant to
which District leased to Assignor and Assignor leased from District the certain
real property described as follows: 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California
(“Premises”). Said Lease is incorporated herein by reference as though set forth

at length.

B. The parties enter into this Amendment for the purposes of
assigning Assignor's interest in the Lease to Tenant, Vizdom Software, Inc. and
amending the Lease to reflect Vizdom Software, Inc. as the Tenant and to amend

the permitted uses of the Premises.
C. Tenant, Vizdom Software, Inc., hereby:

e Represents that it has in its possession and has read and

understands the Lease;

e Accepts the Premises in the condition existing as of the date
hereof. Tenant hereby agrees that the Premises are in a good and
tenantable condition and acknowledges that it has inspected the
Premises and assumes the obligations of Assignor under the
Lease, including those obligations referenced in Section 8 of the

Lease.

Therefore, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy
of which are acknowledged, District, Assignor and Tenant agree as follows:

Section 1. Assignment.

Assignor assigns and transfers to Tenant all right, title, and interest in the
Lease and Tenant accepts from Assignor all right, title, and interest, subject to
the terms and conditions set forth in this Amendment.

124



Section 2. Amendment to Lease.

A. The Preamble of the Lease is amended to read as follows:

This Lease (Lease) dated as of January 1, 2002, is entered into
between Avila Beach Community Services District, a political subdivision,

(Landlord) and Vizdom Software, Inc., W gg@)ration (Tenant).

B. Section 4 of the Lease is amended to read as follows:

The Premises are to be used for a photographic and video
production sound stage, non-linear editing suite, photographic gallery, and retail
space for the sale of photographs and related items. Tenant, may at its option
permit the Sheriff’'s substation to continue its occupancy of part of the Premises.
Subject to and a condition upon Tenarnt obtaining ail permits and iand use
approvals, if required, Tenant may further use the Premises as a software
distribution and production office. Tenant shall not do or permit any act to be
done that will cause cancellation of insurance on the Premises. Tenant shall
comply with all statutes, ordinances, regulations, and other requirements of all
governmental entities that pertain to the occupancy or use of the Premises.
Tenant must obtain prior written approval from Landlord should Tenant wish to
use the premises in any other manner other than as described in this Lease.

Section 3. Assumption of Lease Obligations.

Tenant, Vizdom Software, Inc., assumes and agrees to perform and fulfill
all the terms, covenants, conditions, and obligations required to be performed
and fulfilled by Assignor as Tenant under the Lease as amended herein,
including making all repairs to the Premises as required by the Lease and to
make all payments due and payable to District under the Lease.

Section 4. Effective Date.

This Agreement shall become effective and binding upon the Parties upon
Assignor, Plural Productions, Inc., depositing with District all rents owing and
Vizdom Software, Inc. as Tenant, depositing with District the following:

Financial Statement or letters of recommendation to the satisfaction

of the District General Manager,;

The first month's rent as referenced in Section 3 C of the Lease;
The security deposit referenced in Section 3 of the Lease; and
Proof of insurance as referenced in Section 5 of the Lease.

Assignor, Plural Productions, Inc., shall be obligated to District under the
terms and conditions of the Lease until such time as the above conditions are

satisfied.

125



Section 5. Successors and Assigns.

This Amendment shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties
to it, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors in interest, and assigns.

Section 6. Incorporation of Recitals.

The above Recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by this
reference as though set forth at length and made part of this Amendment.

Section 7. Governing Law.

This Amendment shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
California law.

Section 8. Lease.

Except as amended herein the terms and conditions of the Lease shall
remain in full force and effect.

The Parties have executed this Amendment as of the date first written
above.

ASSIGNOR: TENANT:

A o o o S
b fi’,auww m/&”f W 4‘“‘1
PLURAL F’RODU(CTIOT\IS\, NC. VIZDOM SOFTWARE, INC
BY: SEAMUS SLATTER BY: MICHAEL LACEY

(SIGNATURES TO BE NOTARIZED) (SIGNATURES TO BE NOTARIZED)

LANDLORD:
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BY: g/@w‘a
CHRIST%HER HELENIUS, PRESIDENT
m

ALLACE,
GENERAL MANAGER AND

126



Recording requested by and Final

when recorded return to: 3/6/07
Avila Beach Community Services District

191 San Miguel

P.O. Box 309

Avila Beach, CA 93424

(805) 595-2664

APN NO: 076-221-005

AMENDMENT TO LEASE DATED JANUARY 1, 2002

Vizdom Software, Inc., An Ohio Corporation (“Tenant or Vizdom”) and the
Avila Beach Community Services District (“Landlord or District”) enter into this
Amendment to Lease for the commercial building and property located at 100
South San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California (“Premises”) with reference to the

following Recitals:

RECITALS

A. Vizdom leases the Premises from the District pursuant to the terms
and conditions of the following documents:

1 A January 1, 2002, Lease between District and Plural Productions,
Inc., a California Corporation; and

2, A March 1, 2005, Assignment and Amendment of Property Lease
between the District, Plural Productions, Inc., and Vizdom Software,

Inc.

The Lease and Assignment and Amendment of Lease are referred
collectively herein as the “Lease”.

B. The Premises are more particularly described on Exhibit “‘A”
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

C. The Parties hereby agree that Tenant provided timely notice of its
option to extend, the term of the Lease for the Premises. Upon execution of this
Amendment said notice is withdrawn.

D. The current Lease Term for the Premises expired on December
31, 2006.

127



FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, including Tenants Improvements,
during the initial term, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties

hereby agree as follows:
Section 1. Amendment to Lease.

A. Section 2 of the Lease is amended to read as follows:

“The term of this Lease is for six (6) years commencing January 1, 2002,
and ending on December 31, 2007. Tenant shall have the option to renew the

Lease for an additional five (5) year period.

In order to exercise this option to renew the Lease, Tenant must notify
Landlord in writing (with reference to this Paragraph 2) no earlier than eight (8)
months and no later than three (3) months, prior to the expiration of the Initial
Term, of Tenant’s election to exercise Tenant's rights under this Paragraph 2
(“Election Notice’). If tenant fails to timely give “Election Notice” of its intent to
exercise the option, said option shall thereupon expire.”

B. Section 3 of the Lease is amended to read as follows:

“The rent shall be as follows:

(a) Twelve hundred dollars ($1,200) per month until the approval of a

General Plan Amendment changing property to Commercial Service from PF, or
one (1) year from the commencement date, whichever occurs first (first and last

months prorated).

(b) Fifteen hundred dollars ($1,500) per month after the term described
in (a) for two (2) years.

(c) Two thousand dollars ($2,000) per month for the remaining period
up to the end of the 6" year.

(d)  As of the commencement of the 7" year of the Lease Term, and at
the beginning of the each year thereafter for the remainder thereof, the monthly
rent shall be increased by the greater of (1) the percentage increase in the
Consumer Price Index (Los Angeles-Anaheim Index) for the previous 12 month

period; or (2) 5%.”

Rent shall be payable on the first of each month, at the address of
Landlord stated in this Lease or at another location Landlord my designate.
There will be a 6% late payment charged for rent not paid by the 10" day of the
month due. Tenant shall also pay a security deposit of two thousand dollars

($2,000)"

128



Section 2. Successors and Assigns.

This Amendment shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties
to it, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors in interest, and assigns.

Section 3. Incorporation of Recitals

The above Recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by this
reference as though set forth at length and made part of this Amendment to

Lease.
Section 4. Governing Law.

This Amendment shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
California law.

Section 5. Lease.

Except as amended herein the terms and conditions of the Lease shall

remain in full force and effect.
TH

The Parties have executed this Amendment to Lease on #VA B 7]
2007.

LESSEE: LESSOR:

OMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
OPHER HELENIUS

[Signatures must be notarized]

VIZDOM SOFTWARE, INC.
BY: MICHAEL LACEY

[Signatures must be notarized)

ATTEST:

(7 WY

JOHN CE GENERAL MANAGER
AND SECRETARY TO THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

129



Exhibit “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

File no: 245.0001 (607) April 9, 2007

Lot 9 Block 15 according to the Map and Survey of the Town of Avila made by R.R. Harris in
May 1874 on file in Book A at Page 5 of Maps in the Office of the County Recorder of San Luis
Obispo County, State of California, described in RESOLUTION and GRANT DEED recorded in
Book 200 at Pages 331 and 332 of Official Records in the Office of said County Recorder.

End Description

130



JULIE RODEWALD AG

San Luis Obispo County — Clerk/Recorder 10/11/2012

Recorded at the request of 1:12 PM

Public

bDoC#: Titles: 1 :
Recording requested by and <012fl576m9 raoes s
When recorded return to: Feos g
Avila Beach Community Services District (T):""’S 0.00
191 San Miguel e

P.O. Box 309
Avila Beach, CA 93424
(805) 595-2664

APN NO: 076-221-005

AMENDMENT TO LEASE DATED MARCH 7, 2007

Vizdom Software, Inc., An Ohio Corporation (“Tenant or Vizdom”) and the
Avila Beach Community Services District (“Landlord or District”) enter into this
Amendment to Lease for the commercial building and property located at 100
San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California (“Premises”) with reference to the

following Recitals:
RECITALS

A. Vizdom leases the Premises from the District pursuant to the terms
and conditions of the following documents:

1. A January 1, 2002, Lease between District and Plural Productions,
Inc., a California Corporation; and

2. A March 1, 2005, Assignment and Amendment of Property Lease
between the District, Plural Productions, Inc., and Vizdom Software,

Inc.

3. A March 7, 2007 Amendment of Property Lease between the
District, Plural Productions, Inc., and Vizdom Software, Inc.

The Lease and Assignment and Amendment of Lease are referred
collectively herein as the “Lease”.

B. The Premises are more particularly described on Exhibit “A”,
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

C. The Parties hereby agree that Tenant provided timely notice of its
option to extend, the term of the Lease for the Premises. Upon execution of this

Amendment said notice is withdrawn.

D. The current Lease Term for the Premises expires on December 31,
2012

131



FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, including Tenants Improvements,
during the initial term, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties

hereby agree as follows:
Section 1. Amendment to Lease.

A. Section 2 of the Lease is amended to read as follows:

“The term of this Lease is for five (5) years commencing January 1, 2013,
and ending on December 31, 2017. Landlord shall give notice of its intents to
re-occupy the Premises in writing, serving said notice to Tenant not later than

November 1, 2017,

B. Section 3 of the Lease is amended to read as follows:

“The rent shall be as follows:

(a) Two thousand six hundred eighty ($2,680) per month for the first
year.

(b) At of the commencement of the following year of the Lease
Term, and at the beginning of the each year thereafter for the remainder thereof

the monthly rent shall be increased by the greater of (1) the percentage increase
in the Consumer Price Index (Los Angeles-Anaheim Index) for the previous 12

month period; or (2) 5%."
Rent shall be payable on the first of each month, at the address of
Landlord stated in this Lease or at another location Landlord may designate.

There will be a 6% late payment charged for rent not paid by the 10" day of the
month due. Tenant shall also pay a security deposit of two thousand six hundred

eighty dollars ($2,680)".

Section 2. Successors and Assigns.

This Amendment shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties
to it, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors in interest, and assigns.

Section 3. Incorporation of Recitals

The above Recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by this
reference as though set forth at length and made part of this Amendment to

Lease.

132 2



Section 4. Governing Law.

This Amendment shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
California law.

Section 5. Lease.

Except as amended herein the terms and conditions of the Lease shall
remain in full force and effect.

The Parties have executed this Amendment to Lease on September 11,
2012.

LESSEE: LESSOR:

VIZDOM SOFTWARE, INZ. AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BY: MICHAEL LACEY BY: PETER KELLEY

[Signatures must be notarized] [Signatures must be notarized]

ATTEST:

CIU (WD~

JOHN WAXLLACE, GENERAL MANAGER
AND SECRETARY TO THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

133



Exhibit “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

File no: 245.0001 (607) April 9, 2007

Lot 9 Block 15 according to the Map and Survey of the Town of Avila made by R.R. Harris in
May 1874 on file in Book A at Page 5 of Maps in the Office of the County Recorder of San Luis
Obispo County, State of California, described in RESOLUTION and GRANT DEED recorded in
Book 200 at Pages 331 and 332 of Official Records in the Office of said County Recorder.

End Description

b END OF DOGUMENT



2/16/2017 Gmail - Vizdom fire station lease renewal

M Gmail Bradley Hagemann <hagemann.associates@gmail.com>

Vizdom fire station lease renewal
1 message

Mike Lacey <mike@vizdom.com> Mon, Feb 13, 2017 at 7:20 PM
To: hagemann.associates@gmail.com
Cc: John Lacey <johnl@vizdom.com>

Hello Brad
This is follow-up to our talk earlier today about renewing the lease here at the fire station.

It's been twelve years since we took over the fire station lease from Plural Productions. We have enjoyed our time in
Avila and if it works for you our preference is to continue our stay a bit longer as we figure out our longer term plans for
our business.

The current lease ends at the end of this calendar year (12-31-2017). We would like to propose a couple of changes to
the lease with a renewal:

-- switch to a year-to-year lease with 6 months notice from either of us to terminate the lease at the end of the year for
any reason (incl. ABCSD's intent to occupy).

-~ dial the min annual increase down from the current 5% a year to 2% or so.

As | mentioned, I'm not sure what the going gross or net rates are in this area right now. We are currently paying about
$1.33/sq.ft under our current net arrangement where we are paying taxes and maintenance. Gross rates are no doubt a
bit higher, and would have the CSD cover the taxes and maintenance.

We can discuss in more detail at your convenience. | would like to make some progress together over the next month or
so, and aim to get things figured out and approved by the end of June if possible.

Please let me know how this sounds to you.

Thank you,
Mike

Mike Lacey

Vizdom Software, Inc.
805 549-7400 x203
mike@vizdom.com

135
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=a6c9a9703b&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 15a3aa254dadd4c58sim|=15a3aa254dadd4c5

11



	March 14 Part 1.pdf
	March 14 Part 2.pdf



